
           

City Council, Successor Agency to the
Brea Redevelopment Agency, Brea Arts
Corporation, Brea Public Financing Authority,
and Industrial Development Authority
Commission Agenda

Tuesday, December 15, 2020
 6:30 p.m. - Study Session

   7:00 p.m. - General Session

Marty Simonoff, Mayor     Steven Vargas, Mayor Pro Tem
Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Christine Marick, Council Member Glenn Parker, Council Member

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item Council will consider. The City Clerk has on file copies of
written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public inspection. Contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7756 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website at  www.cityofbrea.net.
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available
for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such
documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Council
This meeting is being conducted consistent with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020,
regarding the COVID-19 pandemic.

Written comments may be sent to the City Clerk's Office at cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net no later than 2:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, December 15, 2020.  Any comments received via email will be summarized aloud into the record at the
meeting. The Council Chambers will be closed to the public. To provide comments by teleconference (zoom),
members of the public must contact City Staff at (714) 990-7756 or cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net no later than 2:00 p.m.
on Tuesday, December 15, 2020 to obtain the Zoom Meeting ID number and password. Teleconference attendees will
participate via audio only and will be muted until recognized at the appropriate time by the Council - video display will be
disabled.  The meeting will also be broadcast live at www.cityofbrea.net.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

Important Notice
The City of Brea shows both live broadcasts and replays of City Council Meetings on Brea Cable Channel 3 and over the
Internet at www.cityofbrea.net. Your attendance at this public meeting may result in the recording and broadcast of your
image and/or voice as previously described. 



             
STUDY SESSION

6:30 p.m. - Council Chamber 
Plaza Level

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

1. Public Comment
 

2. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

3.   2021 Brea Legislative Platform
 

4.   Council Voting Process
 
REPORT
 

5. Council Member Report/Requests
 

GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

6. Pledge of Allegiance: Junior Girl Scout Troop 5002
 

7. Invocation: Dan Cook, The Lighthouse Church
 

8. Presentation: Orange County Supervisor Doug Chaffee's Fourth District Kindness Award presented to
Doug Green

 
9. Presentation: Senior Center Donation, Dwight Manley
 

10. Report - Prior Study Session
 

11. Community Announcements
 

12. Matters from the Audience



12. Matters from the Audience
Written comments may be sent to the City Clerk's Office at cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net no later than 2:00
p.m. on Tuesday, December 15, 2020.  Any comments received via email will be summarized aloud into the
record at the meeting. The Council Chambers will be closed to the public. To provide comments by
teleconference (zoom), members of the public must contact City Staff at (714) 990-7756 or
cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net no later than 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 15, 2020 to obtain the Zoom
Meeting ID number and password. Teleconference attendees will participate via audio only and will be muted
until recognized at the appropriate time by the Council - video display will be disabled.  The meeting will also
be broadcast live at www.cityofbrea.net.

 
13. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
 
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESULTS 
 

14.   Results and Certification of the November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election - Adopt Resolution No.
2020-068, establishing the Ballot Count and declaring the results of the November 3, 2020 General
Municipal Election. The County has not yet invoiced for election costs, however funds have been allocated
in the FY 2020/21 Budget. 

 
1. Oath of Office 

 
2. Presentation to Outgoing Mayor

 
COUNCIL / AGENCY / AUTHORITY / CORPORATION / COMMISSION REORGANIZATION
 

15. Election of Mayor/Chair and Introductions 
 

16. Election of Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair, Reseating and Introductions 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM - This agenda category is for City Council consideration of a wide variety of topics related to
the City's operations. Public comments regarding items in this section should be presented during "Matters from the
Audience."
 

17.   Commissioner Appointment Procedures - Adopt Ordinance No. 1219, an Ordinance of the City of
Council of the City of Brea regarding Commissioner appointment procedures and amending the Brea City
Code and declaring the urgency thereof. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with one motion
unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern regarding Consent
Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 

18.   December 1, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve.
 

19.   Accela Land Management Permitting System Five (5) Year Contract Renewal - Authorize and approve



19.   Accela Land Management Permitting System Five (5) Year Contract Renewal - Authorize and approve
Amendment No.1,  a five-year renewal for a professional services agreement (PSA) with Accela Inc. a Land
Use Management software system in the amounts set forth for the respective fiscal years: $57,947.40 in
2020-21, 2021-22, and 2022-23, $59,685.82 in 2023-24, and $61,476.40 in 2024-2025, totaling
$295,004.42. The Accela Inc. renewal contract amounts are included in the annual budgets for Community
Development under the Building & Safety Division.

 
20.   Resolution Authorizing Submittal of Application for Beverage Container Recycling City/County

Payment Programs and Related Authorizations  - Adopt Resolution No. 2020-069, authorizing the
submittal of application for beverage container recycling City/County payment programs and related
authorizations. 

 
21.   Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Adopt Resolution, and Award Contract with Hardy

& Harper, Inc. for the Imperial Highway/Berry Street Intersection Improvements, CIP No. 7278
(“Project”) - Approve the Plans and Specifications; receive bids; adopt Resolution No. 2020-070 to transfer
funding of $260,000 from the Traffic Impact Fee Fund (Fund 540) from CIP No. 7276 to CIP No. 7278
("Project"); award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Hardy & Harper, Inc., in the
amount of $565,000; and authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed"
amount of 10% of the Contract Price. There is no impact to the General Fund.

 
22.   Award the Purchase of a Pre-engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course to TrueNorth

Steel  - Award the purchase of a pre-engineered pedestrian bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course to TrueNorth
Steel in the amount of $46,744.11; and authorize the City Engineer to issue change orders up to 10% of the
contract price for required fabrication design changes. The Project budget to replace the existing wooden
bridge with a pre-engineered steel rolling beam structure is programmed in the FY 2020-21 CIP for
$130,000 from Fund 182 (FARP).

 
23.   Resolution Approving Application Submittal to Cal OES for Community Power Resiliency Allocation

to Cities Program  -  Adopt Resolution No. 2020-071, approving submittal of application to the California
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, for grant funding for the Community Power Resiliency Allocation
to  Cities Program; acknowledging support of this program; and authorizing the City Manager to execute the
application agreement for certification of assurance of compliance. 

 
24.   Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with Gentry Brothers, Inc. in

the amount of $279,738.24 for the Country Lane Street Rehabilitation, CIP No. 7323, (“Project”) -
Approve the Plans and Specifications; receive bids; award Contract to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder, Gentry Brothers, Inc., in the amount of $279,738.24; and authorize the City Engineer to
issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract Price. There is no impact to the
General Fund.

 
25.   Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with Sully-Miller Contracting

Company for the Napoli Tract Water Improvements, CIP No. 7458 (“Project”) - Approve the Plans and
Specifications; receive bids; award contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Sully-Miller
Contracting Company, in the amount of $1,323,100; and authorize the City Engineer to issue Change
Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract Price. There is no impact to the General Fund.

 
26.   Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Award Contract with Stephen Doreck Equipment

Rentals, Inc, for the Moorpark Drive Water Improvements Project CIP No. 7430, ("Project") - Approve
the Plans and Specifications; receive bids; deem apparent lowest Bidder, MCC Equipment Rental, Inc.,
non-responsive; award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Stephen Doreck
Equipment Rental, Inc., in the amount of $339,857.10; and authorize the City Engineer to issue Change
Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract Price. There is no impact to the General Fund.

 



27.   Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with All Cities Engineering,
Inc. for the Brea Water Main Replacement Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract, CIP No’s. 7453
and 7457 (“Project”) - Approve the Plans and Specifications; receive bids; award Contract to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, All Cities Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $3,916,292.65; and
authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10% of the Contract
Price. There is no impact to the General Fund.

 
28.   Ratify the Termination of Local Emergency for Blue Ridge Fire - Adopt Resolution 2020-072, ratifying

the termination of a local emergency due to the Blue Ridge Fire. 
 

29.   Contract Addendums for Interim Contracts with Western Golf Properties LLC at Birch Hills and Brea
Creek Golf Courses - Approve Addendum No. 1 to extend interim contract with Western Golf Properties
LLC (WGP) for maintenance and operations at Birch Hills Golf Course for a not-to-exceed monthly amount
of $137,530 for a maximum of three additional months; and Approve Addendum No. 2 to extend interim
contract with WGP for maintenance and operations at Brea Creek Golf Course for a not-to-exceed monthly
amount of $51,350 for a maximum of three additional months. There is no impact to the General Fund.

 
30.   November Outgoing Payment Log and City Disbursement Registers for December 4 and 11, 2020

-Receive and file. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

31. City Manager
 

32. City Attorney
 

33. Council Requests
 
COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
ADJOURNMENT
 



Agenda Item   3. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: 2021 Brea Legislative Platform

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City Council review the attached 2020 City of Brea Legislative
Platform to provide feedback for the formation of the 2021 Platform which will come back in
January 2021 for adoption.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The City of Brea Legislative Platform is updated annually to coincide with the state and federal
legislative sessions. Part of the updating process includes a review of the previous year’s
legislative platform by City Council, staff, the Executive Directors and the City’s Legislative
Advocates. Through the process, edits are suggested to keep the platform current.
 
The legislative platform is used to outline City Council positions on essential issues and serves
as City Council authorization for Brea elected officials and professional staff to advocate the
City’s position as legislation proceeds at the federal, state and regional levels. It also provides
staff with clear direction regarding the types of issues the City will monitor during the legislative
session and enables staff to respond quickly with the City’s position as amendments to bills
occur in the legislature.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The City of Brea proactively engages in the legislative process by annually adopting a legislative
platform.  The platform outlines City Council positions on essential issues and serves as
authorization for Brea elected officials and professional staff to advocate the City’s position as
legislation proceeds at the federal, state and regional levels.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Liz Pharis, Communications & Marketing Manager/PIO
 

Attachments
2020 Brea Legislative Platform 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 1 

Guiding Principle  
 
Preserve Local Control: Preserve and protect the City’s powers, duties and prerogatives to 
enact local legislation and policy direction concerning local affairs and oppose legislation that 
preempts local authority. Local agencies should preserve authority and accountability for 
revenues raised and services provided.  
 
 
1. City Finances 

A. Support stability, predictability and independence in local government budgeting. 

B. Oppose imposition of state, federal and regional mandates upon local governments, 
as well as federal mandates on the state, especially those for which no funding 
exists. 

C. Support increases in local flexibility for use of state, federal and regional funding 
opportunities. 

D. Support the continuation of the tax-free status of municipal bonds. 

E. Encourage the County of Orange to make available more detailed auditing and 
reporting information regarding property tax and assessment appeals filed on 
property within our city limits. 

F. Support modification of the tax system to reflect the change in the State’s economy 
from a manufacturing base to a service and information base. 

G. Support the preservation and enhancement of the City’s ability to generate revenues 
from all types of sales. 

H. Support supplements to local funds to comply with mandates created by the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) provisions of the Federal Clean 
Water Act. 

I. Support generation, protection and timely allocation of local funding distributed by the 
state and federal government (e.g. SB 1 funds, 1A funds, stimulus monies).  

J. Support local government share of any Internet sales tax revenues. 

K. Support local sales and use tax reform to create an equitable distribution structure    
 that appropriately captures and allocates online sales tax. 

 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 2 

2. Economic Development /Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency/   
 Redevelopment Dissolution Process 
 

 

A. Support new legislation that provides financial incentives (state grants or tax 
incentives) for mixed-use or “smart growth” principles. 

B. Support efforts to facilitate the production of workforce housing, including infill 
housing incentives, grants to local agencies and private developer partnerships. 

C. Support legislation that clarifies and narrows the prevailing wage standard for 
economic development, public works, and affordable housing projects. 

D. Support increasing the State’s minimum threshold for public works projects that 
require prevailing wage. 

E. Support efforts to assist local business growth and economic development post 
Redevelopment. 

F. Oppose efforts to cut funding from Community Development Block Grant and other 
federal grant programs. 

G. Support state legislation to bring back economic incentives for cities to use post 
Redevelopment. 

H. Support legislation that allows the City to access the full amount of paramedic tax for 
funding purposes originally approved by voters so long as tax revenues are not 
needed to pay debt service on outstanding redevelopment obligations. 

 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 3 

3. Land-Use Decisions 
 

A. Support efforts to protect local land-use authority, recognizing that potential regional 
impacts imply responsible local action. 

B. Oppose legislation which weakens the City’s position for land use controls due to 
potential claims of partial takings and any requirements for compensation of such 
claims. 

C. Oppose actions that redefine the annexation process to require so-called "revenue 
neutral" annexations. 

D. Oppose County of Orange processing of development projects within Brea's Sphere 
of Influence and any development agreements or other entitlements in sphere of 
influence areas that do not conform to City standards.  Promote County of Orange 
compliance with existing Memorandum of Understanding regarding development 
within the Sphere of Influence. 

E. Support housing element reform that provides local government the greatest flexibility 
to achieve realistic goals and support funding of mandated General Plan Housing 
Element Updates and related processes (i.e. RHNA). 

F. Support efforts to reduce the role of the State's Housing and Community 
Development Department in City affairs. 

G. Support the definition of reasonable housing occupancy standards. 

H. Support actions that enable cities to play a substantive role in the licensing of group 
homes. 

I. Support State funding proposals that provide incentives for affordable housing 
production, healthy community actions (e.g. Tracks at Brea project), and 
Sustainability Plans for energy efficiency and/or Green House Gas reductions. 

J. Support State funding proposals that provide incentives for smart growth goals and 
policies and sustainable development practices within General Plans.  

K. Support efforts to fund essential public facilities. 

L. Support methods to enhance goods movement that do not further impact traffic or air 
quality. 

M. Support legislation that preserves local control and oversight over the establishment 
and operation of group homes and sober living homes. 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 4 

4. Human Resources 
 

A. Oppose legislation that expands or extends any public safety presumptions of 
occupational injury or illness and support legislation that repeals the presumption that 
the findings of a treating physician are correct. 

B. Oppose legislation that increases workers' compensation benefits without providing 
for concurrent cost controls. 

C. Support workers’ compensation reform that requires formulas to rely on more 
evidence of work-related causation to determine compensability.  

D. Oppose the imposition of compulsory and binding arbitration with respect to public 
employees upon local government. 

E. Oppose the imposition of mandated employee benefits that are more properly 
negotiated at the bargaining table upon local government. 

F. Oppose efforts to include City employees in the Social Security system or to 
accelerate the rate at which City employees are included in Medicare. 

G. Support reform to the CalPERS medical insurance program to address the City’s 
future liability for retiree medical insurance.  

H. Support responsible changes to the CalPERS Public Employees’ Medical and 
Hospital Care Program (PEMCHA) to address the rising costs of medical premiums.  

I. Oppose eroding City authority to appropriately discipline public employees. 

J. Support proposals that create dual retirement programs for public sector employees 
and reduce the unfunded liability without threatening the viability of the CalPERS 
retirement system.  

K. Encourage the CalPERS retirement system to provide member agencies with 
enhanced data that accounts for true retirement costs.  

L. Oppose the imposition of Federal or State mandates on the collective bargaining 
process. 

M. Support easing applicability of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) on  public 
agencies. 

N. Oppose efforts reducing local control over public employee disputes and impose 
regulations of an outside agency. 

O. Oppose granting public employees the right to strike. 

P. Oppose making disciplinary proceedings for public safety employees similar to 
criminal proceedings thus rendering it impossible for employers to prove an 
administrative violation. 

Q. Support major reform of current workers compensation formulas to rely on higher 
thresholds for compensation or a proportionate exposure formula. 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 5 

4. Human Resources (continued) 
 

R. Support legislation that limits the ability of employees to receive workers' 
compensation benefits for occupational injuries/illnesses that result from stress, 
disciplinary action, or performance evaluations or consultations. 

S. Support reforms to CalPERS that promote Investment Restrictions that are similar or 
the same as those adopted by Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS).  

T. Support legislative proposals that establish Defined Contribution Retirement Plans for 
new hires within CalPERS retirement programs. 

U. Support fiscally responsible changes to CalPERS Projected Investment Returns 
based upon Historical Returns and Conservative Market Projections. 

V. Encourage CalPERS to provide timely Member Agency Reports (less than 6 
months from period closing) to allow for improved budgeting practices. 

W. Support legislative reforms to CalPERS’ Board Composition to allow the State 
Treasurer & State Controller (currently Ex-Officio Members) all rights granted to 
CalPERS regular board members. 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 6 

5. Public Safety 
 

A. Support measures that encourage community safety and well-being. 

B. Support measures that encourage disaster preparedness and emergency 
planning. 

C. Oppose legislation that serves to impact eligibility for local jurisdictions in regard 
to disaster response and recovery assistance. 

D. Oppose unfunded mandates related to EOC and staff training, specifically those 
implied through a required State EOC credentialing program. 
 

E. Oppose imposition of unfunded mandates on local government in relation to 
tracking of paroled sexual predators. 

F. Oppose reductions in Citizen’s Option for Public Safety (COPS) funding. 

G. Oppose non-supervised parole or other further reductions in supervised release. 

H. Support the state adoption of building, development and fuel modification 
requirements that provide for fire safety in the Wildland Urban Interface and 
Intermix. 

I. Oppose further imposition of unfunded mandates on local government in relation 
to the tracking of Post Release Community Supervision (PRCS) probationers. 

J. Oppose restrictions on access to social media material for the purposes of law 
enforcement personnel background investigations. 

K. Support increased funding for local governments to monitor PRCS probationers in 
accordance with the State mandates. 

L. Support City’s right to provide or contract for Ambulance services pursuant to 
Government Code Section 1797.201. 

M. Support legislation or a voter initiative which would amend Proposition 47 and 
restore felony status to certain crimes which were reduced to misdemeanors 
and/or require the completion of drug rehabilitation by violators of drug related 
misdemeanor crimes. 

N. Support clarifying legislation related to recreational marijuana, including DUI 
Drugs presumed intoxication and state funding for research and identification of 
intoxication measurement devices. 

O. Oppose any reduction in State mitigation funds for prison realignment. 

P. Oppose State legislation mandating the use of body worn cameras. These 
decisions should be left to local jurisdictions, including policy development. 

Q. Oppose legislatively mandated police training which does not also provide funding 
for said training.  

 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 7 

5. Public Safety (continued) 

R. Oppose any further legislative attempts at early release of incarcerated prisoners 

and further de-criminalization of ‘non-violent’ offenses. 

S. Support clarifying legislation to further define ‘non-violent’ offenses. 

T. Support State funding for impact mitigation related to Prop 57. 

U. Oppose any State or local fire related tax or fee increase that do not go back to 
local agencies. 

V. Support increased State reimbursements to fund police training costs. 
W. Support increased State funding for the treatment of persons with mental illness, 

including the funding for additional hospitals for the purpose of treating mental 
illness. 

X. Support increased State funding for local services related to the issues of 
homelessness. 
 

 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 8 

6. Environment 
 

A. Support flexibility to increase and stabilize local water supplies. 

B. Support increasing the availability of alternative sources of water, including 
desalinization and water reuse. 

C. Oppose efforts that provide only minimal improvements in air and water quality 
while incurring excessive public and private costs associated with their 
implementation. 

D. Support efforts designed to reduce or eliminate the spread of graffiti. 

E. Support more streamlined compliance and implementation of AB 939, AB 1826 
and SB 1383. 

F. Oppose efforts by other governmental agencies to enlist cities as implementers 
of their environmental mandates. 

G. Support limiting local government liability as a third party to superfund cleanup 
litigation.  The standard for responsibility should depend on "Degree of Toxicity" 
rather than mere "Volume" of waste. 

H. Oppose imposition of unreasonable and/or unfunded water testing and treatment 
requirements. 

I. Support Federal, State and County efforts to encourage and fund acquisition, 
preservation, and management of open space. 

J. Oppose actions that weaken the City’s ability to enforce environmental impact 
report (EIR) mitigation measures now defined as “takings.” 

K. Support efforts that maintain and enhance local decision-making authority in the 
development and implementation of air quality attainment strategies. 

L. Support incentives and pricing strategies as a preferred alternative to traditional 
command and control regulations for meeting state and local emission reduction 
objectives for all sources. 

M. Support strategies that clearly demonstrate and provide for the most cost-
effective means for meeting air quality goals. 

N. Support expansion of the market for recyclable materials as well as support the 
reuse of recyclable materials. 

O. Support Federal, State, and local partnerships to fund regional transportation 
projects. 

P. Support efforts to maintain and enhance local authority and flexibility to regulate 
solid waste and recyclables. 

Q. Support “green” projects and regulations that do not place an undue burden on 
local government and offer financial incentives for reductions in Greenhouse 
Gases.   



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 9 

6. Environment (continued) 
 

R. Support measures to increase waste diversion rates that do not place an undue 
burden on local government. Support legislation delegating to the local authority 
the development of regulatory measures to insure compliance with AB 341. 

S. Encourage Federal, State and County agencies to focus on regional 
environmental mitigation programs including acquisition of regionally important 
undeveloped lands. 

T. Support efforts to mitigate traffic congestion, leading to improved mobility and air 
quality. 

U. Support incentives for energy efficiency upgrades to City facilities. 

V. Support legislation that rewards cities for adopting Sustainability Plans and 
Energy Action Plans that map a course to reductions in Green House Gas 
emissions and reduction in energy use. 

W. Oppose any new or more restrictive water reduction measures by the state that 
do not take into account new development and regulatory water requirements. 

X. Support financial incentive mechanisms to cities and businesses to fund public 
and private capital for organic waste diversion and recycling infrastructure in 
order to comply with the Organic Waste Recycling mandate (AB 1826 and SB 
1383). 

Y. Support measures that provide incentives for installing and maintaining solar 
infrastructure. 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 10 

7. Community / Recreational and Social Issues 
 

A. Support Federal and State funding opportunities for cultural arts programs, 
libraries, parks, recreation and human services, trails, open space, and facility 
development/renewal. 

B. Support Federal and State funding for local job-training programs, especially for 
youth and young adults. 

C. Support efforts that facilitate the provision of quality, affordable "dependent care" 
for both children and seniors. 

D. Support measures that promote volunteerism. 

E. Encourage Federal and State financial support for affordable housing for low-
income elderly and disabled individuals. 

F. Support in-home programs such as homemaker and personal care services that 
allow seniors to continue to age in place in their own home. 

G. Support Federal and State funding opportunities and/or legislation that provides for 
senior citizen nutrition programs, prescription drug benefits, transportation, adult 
day care, technology improvements, education, and emergency education for 
seniors.  

H. Support Federal and State funding opportunities that promote health and wellness 
services and education offered to the youth, low income and senior communities.   

I. Support measures that "invest" in Brea’s youth.  Specifically, early childhood care 
and education programming, tutoring, job readiness, mentoring, diversity training, 
conflict resolution, youth volunteer service, family counseling, parenting classes, 
youth employment, after school programming, recreation programming, combating 
youth obesity, teen services programs, transportation for youth and teen 
programming, etc. 

J. Support Federal and State funding opportunities that promote our ability to 
provide public access to technology at community facilities. 

K. Oppose any measures which reduce medical and mental health services offered 
to the low income and senior communities. 

L. Oppose legislation limiting Brea’s ability to address homeless issues. 

M. Support the County of Orange response to homeless issues, such as shelters 
and housing programs. 

N. Support State and Federal funding to enhance mental health services for those 
living in homelessness. 

O. Oppose any reduction or cuts to senior services or to Older Americans Act 
funding. 

P.     Support State and Federal funding incentives and grants for “rails to trails” type 
projects.  



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 11 

8. General Issues 
 

A. Legislative Communications at the request of City-Affiliated Organizations. From 
time to time, the City is asked by the League of California Cities and other City-
affiliated organizations to take a support and/or oppose position on a particular 
piece of legislation and/or proposal. Lately, these requests have increased 
because of the increasingly common use of the “gut and amend” strategy where 
an unrelated bill already in the legislative process is completely amended to 
change the topic and meaning of the bill. When such a request is received and is 
not already covered in the adopted legislative platform, the City Manager or 
his/her designee, on behalf of the City, may sign and submit the requested 
communication so long as the position is consistent with the position taken by 
the League and/or other City affiliated organizations and previous positions, if 
any, taken by the City. A copy of the communication shall be promptly shared 
with the City Council. 

B. Oppose measures that deteriorate traditional “home rule” authority by allowing 
additional Federal, State, or regional review of projects and programs better 
determined at the local level. 

C. Oppose measures that create or grant powers to sub-regional or regional bodies, 
which may result in infringement on clearly local concerns, unless all affected 
local entities agreement to do so. 

D. Oppose burdensome amendments to the Brown Act.  However, in recognition 
that many open meeting laws have benefited at the local level, support similar 
application to the State Legislature. 

E. Support measures that create or expand home rule authority as it applies to the 
cable, video and telecommunications industry and franchising processes. 

F. Oppose measures that impose taxes for access to (not purchases via) the 
Internet. 

G. Support extending sales tax to E-Commerce as a means of fairness to “main 
street” retailers. 

H. Support measures that recognize, strengthen and protect local control over the 
public right-of-way. 

I. Support measures that require the acquisition of a franchise agreement by all 
companies from the appropriate public agency before granting access to the 
public right-of-way. 

J. Support measures that require companies providing communication services to a 
local community to provide or support Public, Educational and Governmental 
(PEG) access to new networks, including PEG equipment, funding and support. 

K. Support measures that apply general communications taxes, such as UUT, to all 
communications providers across including, but not limited to, providers of cable, 
video services, wireless, wire line (telephone lines), and satellite. 



 City of Brea 

2020 Legislative Platform 

 

 12 

8. General Issues (continued) 
 

L. Support measures to reform California’s tort system to curtail unreasonable 
liability exposure for public agencies and restore the ability of public agencies to 
obtain affordable insurance. 

M. Support legislation to extend the protections of Section 337.15 of the Civil Code 
limiting local government liability for property damage caused by hillsides and 
mudslides. 

N. Support legislation that preserves the ability of local governments to determine 
the appropriate type of election for their jurisdiction.  

O. Support measures that encourage business continuity planning and 
preparedness. 

P. Support affordable education through the Community College, Cal State, UC 
systems. 

Q. Support efforts to provide Federal, State, and/or County funds to address aging 
infrastructure, including funding for street pavement maintenance. 

R. Oppose any state or federal effort by the wireless industry that would force local 

governments to lease out publicly owned infrastructure, eliminate reasonable 

local environmental and design review, and eliminate the ability for local 

governments to negotiate fair leases or public benefits for the installation of 

“small cell” wireless equipment on taxpayer-funded property. 

S. Oppose legislation that imposes a mandate on local governments or private 

industry on how to achieve energy efficiencies. 

 



Agenda Item   4. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Council Voting Process

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
 

Attachments
Voting Order 



Roll Call Voting Order 

 

City Council 
(alpha), 
MPT and 
Mayor 
last 

Council 
(tenure), 
MPT and 
Mayor last 

Seat 
Order, 
MPT and 
Mayor 
last 

Seat 
Order, 
Mayor 
last 

Mayor, MPT 
and Council 
(alpha/district) 

Alpha 
only 

Council 
(alpha), 
Mayor last 

District, 
Mayor Last 

Mayor sets 
the order, 
Mayor last 

MPT, 
Council, 
Mayor last 

1.  Napa x          
2.  San Mateo  x         
3.  Buena Park x          

4.  South Lake 
Tahoe 

x          

5.  Aliso Viejo x          
6.  Fullerton x          
7.  Dana Point x          
8.  Saratoga   x        

9.  Pismo 
Beach 

x          

10.  Belmont    x       

11.  Sierra 
Madre 

    x      

12.  Port of San 
Diego 

     x     

13.  Palm 
Springs 

x          

14.  Santa 
Monica 

      x    

15.  Capitola x          
16.  Kingsburg   x        
17.  Highland      x     
18.  Scotts Valley     x      
19.  Antioch   x        

20.  Grand 
Terrace 

x          

21.  Benicia x          



Roll Call Voting Order 
22.  Berkeley        x   
23.  Paramount x          
24.  Seal Beach     x      

25.  Town of 
Tiburon 

x          

26.  Covina x          
27.  Del Mar x          
28.  Lomita x          
29.  Beaumont         x  
30.  Vacaville x          
31.  Brentwood       x    
32.  Signal Hill x          
33.  Monrovia x          
34.  Redding       x    

35.  
Coachella 
Valley 
Water 

    x      

36.  Tulare x          

37.  Pacific 
Grove 

    x      

38.  Bakersfield     x      
39.  Pittsburg x          
40.  Pico Rivera x          
41.  Montclair x          
42.  Yorba Linda x          
43.  Marysville x          
44.  Sunnyvale     x      
45.  Chowchilla x          
46.  Coalinga  x         
47.  Fresno x          
48.  Irwindale x          
49.  Moraga x          
50.  Downey x          



Roll Call Voting Order 
51.  La Habra  x         
52.  Stanton x          

53.  San 
Bernardino 

       x   

54.  Loma Linda x          
55.  Palmdale     x      
56.  Rio Dell          x 
57.  Menlo Park x          

 

Fresno has a Strong Mayor form of government, their Mayor does not participate in decision making nor does he sit on the dais on a regular 
basis. The order of their votes are Council Vice President next to last and the Council President last. 



Agenda Item   14. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Results and Certification of the November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution No. 2020-068, establishing the Ballot Count and declaring the results of the
November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election. The County has not yet invoiced for election
costs, however funds were allocated in the FY 2020/21 Budget. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
During the November 3, 2020 General Municipal Election, the City held an election for two (2) full
four (4)-year term, at-large City Council seats and one (1) full four (4)-year term, at-large City
Treasurer seat.  At their June 2, 2020 regular meeting, the City Council adopted Resolution No.
2020-042 requesting consolidation with the County of Orange to conduct the election and
canvass the votes. 

On November 25, 2020, the Orange County Registrar of Voters provided the official certification
and canvass information, declaring the results of the November 3, 2020 election.  The results are
attached hereto along with the Resolution for consideration and adoption.  In addition, the County
Registrar provided the following information related to voter turnout: 

Election Day Vote Center Ballots Cast - 4,033
Vote by Mail Ballots Cast - 21,780 
Total Ballots Cast - 25,813
Voter Turnout - 89.7% 

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The County has not yet provided their invoice for the total election costs, however the funds have
been allocated as part of the FY 20/21 adopted budget.  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk
 

Attachments
Resolution 



Results 



Reso. No. 2020-068
December 15, 2020

1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-068

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA,
CALIFORNIA, RECITING THE FACT OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020, DECLARING THE RESULT 
AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW

A. RECITALS:

(i) The City of Brea, California held and conducted a General 

Municipal Election on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, as required by law; and

(ii) The City of Brea gave notice of the election in time, form and 

manner as provided by law; that candidates were nominated to fill to vacancies as 

provided by law; that voting precincts were properly established; that election officers 

were appointed and that in all respects the election was held and conducted and the 

votes were cast, received and canvassed and the returns made and declared in time, 

form and manner as required by the provisions of the laws of the State of California 

relating to General Law cities; and

(iii) Pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-042, adopted June 2, 2020, the

Orange County Registrar of Voters canvassed the returns of the election and has 

certified the results to this City Council; the results are received, attached and made a 

part hereof as “Exhibit A.”

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Brea, California does 

resolve, declare, determine and order as follows:



Reso. No. 2020-068
December 15, 2020

2

SECTION 1: That the whole number of ballots cast in the vote centers except 

absent voter ballots was 4,033 votes.

That the whole number of vote-by-mail voter ballots cast in the 

City was 21,780, making a total of 25,813 ballots cast in the City.

SECTION 2: That the names of persons voted for at the election for Member 

of the City Council to succeed term ending December 15, 2020, are as follows:

CHRISTINE MARICK 

MARTY SIMONOFF

TYLER BAUGH

ROBYN NEUFELD 

The names of persons voted for at the election for City Treasurer to succeed 

term ending December 15, 2020 are as follows:

DENISE EBY 

BEV PERRY

SECTION 3: That the number of votes given at each precinct and the number 

of votes given in the City to each of the persons above named for the respective offices 

for which the persons were candidates are as listed in “Exhibit A,” attached.

SECTION 4: The City Council does declare and determine that: Christine 

Marick was elected as a Member of the City Council for the full term of four (4) years, 

Marty Simonoff was elected as a Member of the City Council for the full term of (4) four 

years, and Denise Eby was elected as City Treasurer for the full term of (4) four years.

SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall enter in the records of the City Council of 

the City of Brea, a statement of the results of the election showing:  (1) The whole 



Reso. No. 2020-068
December 15, 2020

3

number of ballots cast in the City; (2) The names of the persons voted for; (3) For what 

office each person was voted for; and (4) The number of votes given at each precinct to 

each person; and (5) The total number of votes given to each person.

SECTION 6: The City Clerk shall on December 15, 2020, make and deliver to 

each of the persons so elected a Certificate of Election signed by the City Clerk and 

authenticated; the City Clerk shall also administer to each person elected the Oath of 

Office prescribed in the Constitution of the State of California and shall have them 

subscribe to it and file it in the Office of the City Clerk.  Each and all of the persons so 

elected shall then be inducted into the respective office to which they have been 

elected.

SECTION 10: That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of 

the resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December, 2020.

_______________________________
Marty Simonoff, Mayor

Attest: _______________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Reso. No. 2020-068
December 15, 2020

4

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing

Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea

held on the 15th day of December, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Dated: ______________________________

______________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk





 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRAR OF VOTERS TO RESULT OF THE  
CANVASS OF THE PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION RETURNS 

 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
                                        )ss. 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 
 
 
 I, Neal Kelley, Registrar of Voters of Orange County, do hereby certify the 

following to be a full, true and correct Statement of the Vote, consolidated with the 

Presidential General Election held on November 3, 2020. 

 
      CITY OF BREA 

 

           MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

  CHRISTINE MARICK  13,107 
  MARTY SIMONOFF            11,538 
                                TYLER BAUGH              7,302 
  ROBYN NEUFELD    4,120   
     

          
         ELECTION DAY VOTE CENTER BALLOTS CAST:    4,033 
         VOTE-BY-MAIL BALLOTS CAST:               21,780  
         TOTAL BALLOTS CAST:                   25,813 
 

CITY TREASURER 
 

  DENISE EBY  11,755 
  BEV PERRY            10,227 
                                                                                                
          
         ELECTION DAY VOTE CENTER BALLOTS CAST:    4,033 
         VOTE-BY-MAIL BALLOTS CAST:               21,780  
         TOTAL BALLOTS CAST:                   25,813 
 
 I hereby certify that the number of votes cast for each candidate is as set forth 

above and appears in the Certified Statement of the Vote. 

WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 25th day of November, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Registrar of Voters 
Orange County 

 
 



Agenda Item   17. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Commissoner Appointment Process - Adoption of Ordinance No. 1219

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Ordinance No. 1219, an Ordinance of the City of Council of the City of Brea regarding
Commissioner appointment procedures and amending the Brea City Code and declaring the
urgency thereof. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
 
Chapter 2.16 of the Brea City Code addresses the procedures by which commissioners of the
Planning Commission, the Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission, and the Cultural
Arts Commission are appointed and removed.  These procedures remain unchanged for many
years until the City Council updated them in October 2018 by adopting Ordinance No. 1205.  As
part of that update, the City Council created a distinct Planning Commission appointment process
in which applicants are interviewed by the entire Council rather than by an ad hoc committee of
two Council Members as occurs with the other commissions.  The City Council assessed the
experience with the new Planning Commission appointment process at a study session on
December 1, 2020 and directed staff to prepare an ordinance to return to the prior process.  The
attached ordinance will make that change, as well as limited clerical revisions to ensure that the
procedure being implemented is accurately described in the Code.
 

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
There is no direct fiscal impact on the General Fund.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Terence Boga, City Attorney 

 

Attachments
Ordinance 
Redline 



December 15, 2020
ORD. 1219

2481737.1 1

ORDINANCE NO. 1219

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
REGARDING COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES AND 
AMENDING THE BREA CITY CODE AND DECLARING THE URGENCY 
THEREOF

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

A. RECITALS:

(i) The City Council has created the following appointive commissions:  

Cultural Arts Commission; Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission; and 

Planning Commission.

(ii) The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the City’s procedures for 

commissioner appointment.

B. ORDINANCE:

SECTION 1. Finding. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this Ordinance, are 

true and correct.  

SECTION 2. Code Amendment. Section 2.16.040 (Commissioner Appointment) of 

Chapter 2.16 (Commissions Generally) of Title 2 (Administration and Personnel) of Part 

I (Municipal Code) of the Brea City Code is amended to read as follows:

“§ 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment.

A. Ad Hoc Committee Interviews.  The City Council shall designate two 

members to serve on an ad hoc committee for applicant interviews.  Within ten (10) 

working days the City Clerk shall obtain dates and times at which the ad hoc committee

may be available to interview the qualifying applicants. The City Clerk shall inform, in 

writing, the qualifying applicants of the dates and times the ad hoc committee is



December 15, 2020
ORD. 1219

2481737.1 2

available for interviews and further shall schedule such appointments as the qualifying 

applicants may request at times consistent with the ad hoc committee’s availability. Any 

Council Member shall not be required to disclose the specific details of any interview 

conducted but shall be required to confirm to the Council that an interview did or did not 

occur.

B. Nominations/Appointments.  Each Council Member shall nominate for

appointment one (1) qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be appointed upon an 

affirmative vote by not less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) of which may be 

the vote of the nominating Council Member. An applicant’s nomination which fails to 

receive at least three (3) affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such applicant 

shall not be further considered for membership on the commission. However, such 

candidate may be considered, subject to the same vote requirements and limitation, for 

other appointive commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member does not 

nominate a qualified applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not appointed, 

within thirty (30) days following the vacancy of such Commissioner‘s seat, the City 

Council as a whole may, by majority vote of the Council, make such appointment.”

SECTION 3. Urgency Declaration. This Ordinance is adopted as an urgency 

ordinance for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health or safety pursuant 

to Government Code Section 36937(b) in order to facilitate the commissioner 

appointment process that will commence once the application period closes on 

December 18, 2020. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

SECTION 4. CEQA. The City Council finds that it can be seen with certainty that there 

is no possibility the adoption of this Ordinance may have a significant effect on the 



December 15, 2020
ORD. 1219

2481737.1 3

environment because it revises procedures for appointments to City commissions.  It is 

therefore exempt from California Environmental Quality Act review pursuant to Title 14, 

Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Code of Regulations.

SECTION 5. Severability. The City Council declares that, should any provision, 

section, paragraph, sentence, or word of this Ordinance be rendered or declared invalid 

by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of any 

preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, and 

words of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. Certification. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 

Ordinance.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December, 2020.

________________________________
Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST:  _____________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



December 15, 2020
ORD. 1219

2481737.1 4

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 15th day of December, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED:  _______________, 2020

________________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



REDLINE

§ 2.16.040 Commissioner Appointment.

A. Planning Commission.

Ad Hoc Committee Interviews.  The following procedure shall govern 
appointments to the Planning Commission.

1. Qualifying applicants shall be interviewed by the City Council at one 
(1) or more special meetings calledshall designate two members to serve on an ad hoc 
committee for such purpose.

2. Each Council Member shall nominate for appointment one (1) 
qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be appointed upon an affirmative vote by not 
less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) of which may be the vote of the nominating 
Council Member. An applicant’s nomination which fails to receive at least three (3) 
affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such applicant shall not be further 
considered for membership on the Commission. However, such candidate may be 
considered, subject to the same vote requirements and limitation, for other appointive 
commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member does not nominate a qualified 
applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not appointed, within thirty (30) days 
following the vacancy of such Commissioner’s seat, the City Council as a whole may, by 
majority vote to the Council, make such appointment.

interviews.  B. Other Commissions.

The following procedure shall govern appointments to commissions other 
than the Planning Commission.

1. Within ten (10) working days the City Clerk shall obtain dates and 
times at which one (1) or more Council Membersthe ad hoc committee may be available 
to interview the qualifying applicants. The City Clerk shall inform, in writing, the qualifying 
applicants of the dates and times the Council Member(s) aread hoc committee is available 
for interviews and further shall schedule such appointments as the qualifying applicants 
may request at times consistent with the Council Membersad hoc committee’s availability. 
Any Council Member shall not be required to disclose the specific details of any interview 
conducted but shall be required to confirm to the Council that an interview did or did not 
occur.

B. 2. Nominations/Appointments.  Each Council Member 
shall nominate for appointment one (1) qualifying applicant and such nominee shall be 
appointed upon an affirmative vote by not less than three (3) Council Members, one (1) 
of which may be the vote of the nominating Council Member. An applicant’s nomination 
which fails to receive at least three (3) affirmative votes shall be deemed denied and such 
applicant shall not be further considered for membership on the Commissioncommission. 
However, such candidate may be considered, subject to the same vote requirements and 
limitation, for other appointive commissions of the city. In the event any Council Member 
does not nominate a qualified applicant, or such Council Member’s nominee is not 



-2-

appointed, within thirty (30) days following the vacancy of such Commissioner‘s seat, the 
City Council as a whole may, by majority vote toof the Council, make such appointment.



Agenda Item   18. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: December 1, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Ashley Reid, City Clerk Specialist
Concurrence: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk
 

Attachments
Minutes 



D R A F T
BREA CITY COUNCIL

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING

MINUTES
December 1, 2020

 

               

CLOSED SESSION
5:15 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Simonoff called the Closed Session to order at 5:15 p.m. Mayor Simonoff and Councilmembers Hupp and
Marick were present in the Chambers; and Mayor pro Tem Vargas and Councilmember Parker were present via
teleconference. 

Present: Marick, Simonoff, Hupp, Parker, Vargas 

1. Public Comment
None. 

 

Closed Session may convene to consider matters of purchase / sale of real property (G. C. §54956.8), pending litigation [G.C.§54956.9(d)(1)], potential
litigation [G.C. §54956.9(d)(2)(3) or (4)], liability claims (G. C. §54961) or personnel items (G.C.§54957.6). Records not available for public inspection.

 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) -
Anticipated Litigation.  Initiation of Litigation:  1 potential case.

 

3. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.8
Property:  Acacia Apartments (125, 131, 137 and 211 East Acacia Street)
City of Brea Negotiator:  City Manager Bill Gallardo
Negotiating Parties:  Innovative Housing Opportunities
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment

 

4. Conference with Legal Counsel  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) - Existing
Litigation.  Name of Case:  Coster v. City of Brea (Case No. 8:20-cv-01771)

 

5. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8. 
Property:  555 W. Imperial Highway (Temporary Construction Easement)
City of Brea Negotiators: Tony Olmos, Public Works Director/Michael Ho, City Engineer/Deputy
Director 
Negotiating Parties: Mercury Casualty Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment

Mayor Simonoff adjourned the Closed Session at 5:53 p.m. 
 

STUDY SESSION

December 1, 2020
1 

  



STUDY SESSION
6:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Simonoff called the Study Session to order at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Simonoff and Councilmembers Hupp and
Marick were present in the Chambers; and Mayor Pro Tem Vargas and Councilmember Parker were present via
teleconference. 
 

6. Public Comment
None.

 

7. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
None.

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

8. Discuss Recent Development Trends in Single-Family Development and Neighborhood
Compatibility
City Planner Killebrew presented a PowerPoint presentation and discussed neighborhood compatibility
approaches including direction to staff to continue to gather and evaluate data; amending existing BMC
single-family development standards; amending current Certificate of Compatibility review process;
contracting architectural consulting services; establishing a Design Review Committee; and
creating architectural design guidelines. 

Council Member Parker discussed masionization, looking at each of the approaches and not discounting
one, exploring the options of a Design Review Sub-Committee, and recommended continuing the
discussion and developing minimum guidelines and requirements to bring back to the Planning
Commission. 

Council Member Marick expressed support for options one and two and she stated that she would like
staff to modernize standards and encourage residents to invest in their private properties for long-term
future in Brea. She also expressed concern for diving deeper into the other options.

Council Member Hupp agreed with Council Member Marick and discussed the importance of private
property rights and encouraging residents to reinvest in their homes. She expressed concern about
residents leaving Brea if more and more restrictions were put on them.

Mayor Pro Tem Vargas discussed the process of modernizing the standards which will help potential
property owners/builders improve their property while making it compatible with the neighborhood. He
stated that he does not support option five.

Council Member Marick discussed the potential of situations arising from compatibility in small-scale
and large-scale developments and why private property rights are important. She highlighted the
importance of focusing on other priorities. 

Mayor Simonoff discussed the importance of maintaining the existing character without necessarily
taking away from the structure of the neighborhood and inquired staff if that is something that they could
address and research. He indicated that this conversation will continue at future meetings. 

  

 

9. Commission/Committee Member Recruitment Timeline and Designation of two (2) Council
Members to Serve on the Interview Panel 
City Manager Gallardo discussed the recruitment timeline with applications being due to the City Clerk's
office by December 18th, interviews the week of January 11th and appointment on January 19th. 

Council Member Parker recommended Mayor Simonoff and Council Member Marick be designated as
the interview panel.  

  

December 1, 2020
2 

  



 

10. Replacement of Police Department In-Car Camera and New Body-Worn Camera System 
Acting Police Chief Hawley presented a PowerPoint presentation that detailed the history of reporting
contacts with the public, current status of existing audio and video recording systems, and forecasting
preparation for the next five-seven years.

Lieutenant Harvey stated that there are two (2) major vendors in market place which are Axon and
Watchguard. He highlighted their products and notable features and discussed budget overview and
related personal costs associated with acquiring such a system. 

In response to Council Member Marick's question, Lieutenant Harvey agreed that with
Watchguard's five-year replacement pre-funding, there will be an opportunity to replace or explore
other options at that time. He stated that the pricing model of Axon locks users in with yearly
pre-payment for replacement of hardware.

City Manager Gallardo discussed the benefit of pre-funding with Watchguard and the potential of the
system lasting longer than five years giving more flexibility of exploring further options.

Acting Police Chief Hawley discussed funding sources and stated that the Brea Police Department will
present City Council with different options in early 2021.

In response to Mayor Simonoff's inquiry, Acting Police Chief Hawley indicated that the majority of
Orange County Police Departments use body cams. 

Council Member Marick expressed support of the replacement system, urged creativity in finding
funding sources, and spoke in opposition of using Community Benefit & Economic Development
(CBED) funds unless absolutely necessary.

In response to Council Member Hupp's inquiry about seeking Grant Funding from the Department of
Justice, Acting Chief Hawley indicated that there may be potential of this but would not know for certain
until after the new year and that if available it would be applied for. 

Council Member Hupp expressed support and stated that having the equipment could potentially save
money. 

In response to Mayor Simonoff's inquiry, Acting Chief Hawley stated that in 2016 a working group was
formed that included the Brea Police Association where a policy was drafted, however, it would need to
be revisited for a 2021 policy. 

Mayor Simonoff stated that a preferred vendor was indicated in the presentation and that he would
inquire the City Attorney if the City could take sole source on vendor. 

In response to Mayor Simonoff's inquiry, Acting Chief Hawley indicated that at this time the system does
not integrate with the District Attorney's Office with regard to evidence but was assured that this
technology is coming. 

Council Member Parker discussed the importance of vendor stability, warranty and long-term support.
He stated that he would like to further discuss Public Records Requests and downfalls of having two
control points over such a legislated topic. He expressed support of moving forward with new
technology and looking for creative ways to fund. 

Mayor Pro Tem Vargas expressed support and inquired the cost for other surrounding agencies.

Mayor Simonoff directed staff to put report together that includes different financing opportunities and a
preferred system. 

 

  

 
  

December 1, 2020
3 

  



11. Review of Appointment and Removal Process for Council-Appointed Planning Commissioners 
City Manager Gallardo introduced the item to determine if any revisions are necessary. 

Council Member Marick expressed concern about the change of appointment for Council-appointed
Planning Commissioners and expressed support of returning to previous procedure. 

Council expressed support of returning to the previous procedure.

City Attorney Boga stated that due to the timeliness, an Urgency Ordinance could be brought to the
next City Council meeting. 

City Manager Gallardo clarified that the only change would be for the appointment procedure and that
there was no changes needed to the removal process.

 

  

 

REPORT
 

12. Council Member Report/Requests
None.

Mayor Simonoff adjourned the Study Session at 7:01 p.m. 
 

GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Simonoff called the General Session to order at 7:04 p.m. Mayor Simonoff and Councilmembers Hupp and
Marick were present in the Chambers; and Mayor pro Tem Vargas and Councilmember Parker were present via
teleconference. 
 

13. Pledge of Allegiance
Assistant City Manager Emeterio led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

14. Invocation
Pastor Dan Cook, The Lighthouse Church, delivered the Invocation.

 

15. Presentation: Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Update to City Council 
Community Services Deputy Director Matlock introduced Parks, Recreation and Human Services
Commissioners Chair Donini and Vice Chair Covey to share the Commissions accomplishments and
recent goal setting pertaining to Parks, Recreation and Human Services (PRHS) in the City of Brea.

Commissioner Chair Donini discussed recent PRHS accomplishments including: completion of
Wildcatters Dog Park, Brea Senior Center kitchen remodel, the transition of Birch Hills Golf Course as a
City-owned facility and additional human services to the Brea Senior Center.

Commissioner Vice Chair Covey spoke on upcoming goals and priorities including Western Expansion
of tracks of Brea, playground and park projects, adding or connecting trail systems, programming for
active seniors, partnering with staff at the Brea Resource Center to meet the needs of the changing
demographics and continuing work with the Brea Police Department on homelessness in Brea. 

PRHS Commissioner Chair Donini ended the presentation by commending the Community Services
staff for adapting during the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

Council Member Hupp thanked the PRHS Commission for the work they are doing. 

December 1, 2020
4 

  



Mayor Simonoff discussed Council's appreciation for the hard work that the PRHS Commission is
putting into each project and spoke on the hope that in the upcoming year there would be potential to
bring back programs that have been canceled. 

Council Member Marick expressed gratitude to the Commission and Community Services for continued
flexibility during COVID-19 and specifically commended the counselings offered at the Brea Resource
Center speaking on the importance of promoting those services. 

 

16. Report - Prior Study Session
City Manager Gallardo provided the prior Study Session report. 

 

17. Community Announcements
Council Member Hupp announced the virtual Tree Lighting Ceremony for this year is on Thursday,
December 3 rd at 6:30 p.m. She noted that there will be a musical performance and light up of the tree
and holiday lights. She also announced that on Thursday, December 10 th, from 4 to 7 p.m., families
can drive-thru for a Santa Letter Drop-Off at the Brea Community Center where you can see Santa and
his elves from the comfort of your car while dropping-off your letters to Santa. She noted that face
masks are required to attend.

Mayor Simonoff announced that the Brea Fire Department is excited to partner with the Boys and Girls
Club of Brea to help collect and distribute toys over this holiday season to help make the holidays bright
for children in need. He stated that new, unwrapped toys and sports equipment can be dropped off at
any of the four Brea fire stations, now through December 20th. He noted that due to the COVID-19
pandemic, precautions will be taken.

Council Member Hupp announced that there are many opportunities to give back this Holiday season.
She stated that  each year, the Brea Resource Center connects Brea families and individuals who need
a little extra help. She noted that if you would like to make a donation, there are several great ways to
give. She stated that The Wish Tree Program is partnering with various retailers across the City this
year and that you can find a Brea Wish Tree at Coldsun Café, Reborn Coffee, Oak & Willow Coffee and
Sunmerry Coffee and to stop by one of those locations to pick a gift card tag off the tree and to return
your donation. She stated that this year, the Brea Community Emergency Council, also known as
BCEC, and Active Christians Today, are purchasing grocery gift cards to donate to families in need. You
can make a donation by sending checks directly to BCEC. Mail-in information is available at
cityofbrea.net. Lastly, the annual Adopt-A-Family Program is available again this year to receive
donations. For more information on how to give to these programs, please contact the Brea Resource
Center at 714-990-7150.

Council Member Marick announced that it’s time to renew your annual City of Brea overnight parking
permits for the upcoming year. She noted that new permits need to be displayed beginning January 1,
2021. Parking permits can now be purchased online at cityofbrea.net/parkingpermits.

 
 

18. Matters from the Audience
Written comments were accepted via email at cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net in advance of the meeting.

City Clerk Harris-Neal summarized the following comment aloud:

Mike Cocos wrote that the Olinda Alpha Landfill is an important public utility and should be open for
service as long as possible. He wrote that there has been a significant increase in population in the
area with 12,000 housing units to come. He also noted that there is a significant daily increase of truck
traffic contributing to the aesthetics and safety issues on Valencia Ave. He provided seventeen (17)
suggestions for improvements to Valencia Ave. that will accommodate the outcry of the affected and
new residents.

 

19. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
 

December 1, 2020
5 

  



CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with one
motion unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern regarding
Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 

20. November 10, 2020 City Council Special Meeting Minutes 
The City Council approved the November 10, 2020 City Council Special Meeting Minutes. 

  

 

21. November 17, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
The City Council approved the November 17, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 

  

 

22. Improvements for Final Parcel Map 2015-164 located at 500 S. Kraemer Boulevard 
The City Council accepted the Improvements and Release of Improvement Bonds. 

  

 

23. Receive Proposals and Award Multiple Contracts for Landscape Maintenance Services at
Various Locations in the City of Brea 
The City Council awarded Landscape Maintenance Agreements to S. C. Yamamoto for Mowing at City
Parks in the amount of $68,040; Mariposa Landscapes Inc. for Landscape Maintenance at City
Facilities and Tracks in the amount of $92,196; S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance at City
Medians, Parkways and Greenbelts in the amount of $139,560; Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for
Landscape Maintenance at City Reservoir Sites in the amount of $18,996; Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.
for Landscape Maintenance at the Gateway Center in the amount of $16,440; S. C. Yamamoto for
Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 1 (MD 1) in the amount of $12,480; S. C. Yamamoto
for Landscape Maintenance in MD 3 in the amount of $21,120; Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for
Landscape Maintenance in MD 5 in the amount of $31,164; S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape
Maintenance in MD 6 in the amount of $60,000; S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance in MD 7
in the amount of $10,080; and authorized the City Manager to approve contract extensions. 

  

 

24. Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 - The City Council
received and filed. 

  

 

25. Orange County Transportation Authority Annual Measure M2 Expenditure Report 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-067, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brea,
concerning the Measure M2 Expenditure Report for the City of Brea. 

  

 

26. Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement with Karen Warner Associates to include
the General Plan Safety Element Update 
The City Council approved Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement with Karen Warner
Associates to include the General Plan Safety Element Update. 

  

 

27. City Disbursement Registers for November 20 and 27, 2020 - The City Council received and filed.   

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Hupp, seconded by Council Member Marick to approve City

Council Consent Items 20-27. 
 

AYES: Council Member Marick, Mayor Simonoff, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Parker,
Mayor Pro Tem Vargas 

Passed 

 

CITY/ SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT
 

28. Successor Agency Disbursement Register for November 27, 2020 - The City Council, as the
Successor Agency, received and filed. 

  

 
  Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Vargas, seconded by Council Member Hupp to approve

December 1, 2020
6 

  



  Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Vargas, seconded by Council Member Hupp to approve
City/Successor Agency Consent Item 28. 

 
AYES: Council Member Marick, Mayor Simonoff, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Parker,

Mayor Pro Tem Vargas 
Passed 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

29. City Manager
None.

 

30. City Attorney
City Attorney Boga indicated that he would come back to Council on simultaneous voting and whether
Council is required to take roll-call votes. 

 

31. Council Requests
Council Member Parker requested to add voting procedures to the Study Session at the next City
Council meeting. 

Council Member Hupp requested status of simultaneous voting as soon as possible. 
 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
None.
 

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Simonoff adjourned the General Session at 7:23 p.m.
 

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this 15th day of December. 2020.

_________________________________     
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

________________________________     
Marty Simonoff, Mayor

December 1, 2020
7 

  



Agenda Item   19. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Accela Land Management permitting system five (5) year contract renewal. 

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize and Approve Amendment No. 1,  a five-year renewal for a professional services
agreement (PSA) with Accela Inc. a Land Use Management software system in the amounts set
forth for the respective fiscal years: $57,947.40 in 2020-21, 2021-22, and 2022-23, $59,685.82 in
2023-24, and $61,476.40 in 2024-2025, totaling $295,004.42.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Accela is a Land Use Management software system that provides a cloud-based platform for
permitting solutions. Accela Inc. is a California company based out of San Ramon and has been
an industry leader in designing and delivering government software solutions to improve
efficiency, increase citizen engagement and enable the development of thriving communities for
over 20 years.  In 2017, the City of Brea contracted with Accela Inc. to develop and implement a
software system that could be accessed by Planning Division, Building and Safety Division,
Public Works Engineering Division, and Fire Prevention Division in an effort to streamline the
development review and plan check process.    

In 2017, the Finance Committee recommended and City Council approved a PSA with a
three-year trial term. The Accela system has since been developed, customized, and had its "go
live" within each Division in October 2020 . Due to some unforeseen circumstances, the
customization of the Accela system experienced some delays due to a computer server virus in
2019, the COVID-19 pandemic as well as Brea’s unique work flow and the integration of the new
financial systems. Now that it is in implementation mode, Development staff in each division has
welcomed the newly implemented system and has already experienced some efficiencies. Staff
is now working on fully implementing the historic records while creating new records in order to
automate the permit work flow. We are confident that the system will bring the improvements to
the work flow and enhance our customer's experience.

Staff is requesting to renew the agreement for a five-year period to continue the move towards a
government software solution that facilitates development in Brea. Accela is a
subscription-based system and is currently covering 22 Brea users. Brea staff has negotiated a
five-year contract with Accela resulting in an overall cost savings and an increase of user
accounts. The first three years will result in a zero percent (0%) subscription increase followed
by a three percent (3%) annual increase the following two years. The contract fees are as shown
below: 
 



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
Finance Committee recommended staff move agenda item forward for council review and
approval.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Accela Inc. renewal contract amounts are included in the annual budgets for Community
Development under the Building & Safety Division. Staff will follow the budget proposal process
on an annual basis. As previously stated, it has long been a practice in Brea to have the
customer pay for the services provided and this approach is continued by offsetting the
subscription costs with the technology fee assessed at permit issuance. There is no anticipated
fiscal impact to the General Fund due to continued offset from development technology fees. The
five-year PSA contract cost totals $295,004.12. This fee will be programmed in as an annual
subscription fee per attached fee schedule.
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Gabriel Linares, Deputy Director Community Development 
Concurrence: Tracy Steinkruger, Community Development Director
 

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 



Contract #2017100300 

Page 1 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
to the SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT 

with ACCELA, INC. 

THIS AMENDMENT (“Amendment”) to the October 3, 2017 SaaS agreement (“Agreement”) is 
effective on the date on which this Agreement is executed by the City of Brea, (“Effective 
Date”), and is between Accela, Inc.. (“CONTRACTOR”) and the CITY OF BREA, a California 
municipal corporation (“CITY”).  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, City and Contractor heretofore entered the Agreement for the provision of 
certain online software services; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Contractor desire to extend the term of the Agreement, as 
provided herein, subject to all other terms and conditions therein.  

NOW, THEREFORE, City and Contractor agree as follows: 

1. Section 7.1 “Term” is hereby amended to read as follows:

This Agreement is legally binding as of the Effective Date and shall continue 
until terminated as provided for herein. Unless this Agreement is terminated 
earlier in accordance with the terms set forth herein, the term of this 
Agreement (the "Initial Term") shall commence on the Start Date and continue 
until November 14, 2025. Following the Initial Term and unless otherwise 
terminated, this Agreement may automatically renew for Three (3) successive 
one (1) year terms (each, a "Renewal Term") until such time as a party 
provides the other party with written notice of termination.

2. Contractor will provide the Services identified in Exhibit “A” entitled “Renewal Order
Form”, attached hereto. Prices for said Services shall be as set forth in Exhibit “A”. In
the event of any conflict between the provisions of the Agreement, this Amendment
No. 1, or Exhibit “A” hereto, the provisions of this Amendment No. 1, then the
Agreement, shall govern, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Exhibit “A”.

3. Except as expressly provided in Sections 1 and 2, above, all terms and conditions of
the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

4. Termination for Non-Appropriation of Funds.  Notwithstanding the above, customer
may terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation of funds at any annual
anniversary date of the Effective Date. In the event of termination of this Agreement
under this paragraph, Contractor shall be paid Contractor’s fees up to the date of
termination.

 (SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 



Contract #2017100300 

Page 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first set forth above. The undersigned Parties represent and warrant that they are 
authorized to bind their principles to the terms of this agreement. 

CONTRACTOR 

Business Name: Accela, Inc 

Federal ID#  94-2767678 

Printed Name: Aaron Haggarty 

Title: Chief Legal Officer 

Email: ahaggarty@accela.com 

Signature: 

Date:  

Contractor 2nd Signature (if corporation) 

Printed Name: Bobby Wilson 

Title: CFO 

Email: bwilson@accela.com 

Signature: 

Date: 

CITY OF BREA 

City of Brea 

a California municipal corporation 

Printed Name: William Gallardo 

Title: City Manager 

Email: billga@cityofbrea.net 

Signature: 

Date:  

ATTEST (if over $25,000.00 or over $200,000 for Public Works projects) 

Printed Name: Lillian Harris-Neal 

Title: City Clerk 

Signature: 

Date: 

12/8/2020

12/8/2020



- 1 -
Accela Order Form opid:O-031494 

2633 Camino Ramon, Suite 500 
San Ramon, CA 94583 

RENEWAL ORDER FORM

Address Information 

Bill To: 
City of Brea 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, California 92821 
United States 

Billing Contact: Gabriel Linares 
Billing Phone: 7149907769 
Billing Email: gabriell@ci.brea.ca.us 

Ship To: 
City of Brea 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, California 92821 
United States 

Services 

 Services Start Date End Date Term 
(Mths) 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Accela Citizen Access - Subscription 
Population 

11/15/2020 11/14/2021 12 $0.00 40,963.00 $0.00 

Accela Civic Platform - Subscription User 11/15/2020 11/14/2021 12 $2,633.97 22.00 $57,947.40 

Total $57,947.40 

Services 
Year 2 

Start Date End Date Term 
(months) 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Accela Citizen Access - Subscription 
Population 

11/15/2021 11/14/2022 12 $0.00 40,963.00 $0.00 

Accela Civic Platform - Subscription User 11/15/2021 11/14/2022 12 $2,633.97 22.00 $57,947.40 

Total $57,947.40 

Services 
 Year 3 

Start Date End Date Term 
(months) 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Accela Citizen Access - Subscription 
Population 

11/15/2022 11/14/2023 12 $0.00 40,963.00 $0.00 

Accela Civic Platform - Subscription User 11/15/2022 11/14/2023 12 $2,633.97 22.00 $57,947.40 

Total $57,947.40 

Proposed by: Becky O'Brien 
Contact Phone: (925) 359-3334 
Contact Email: robrien@accela.com 
Quote ID: Q-20453 
Valid Through: 11/06/2020 
Currency: USD 

Exhibit A to Amendment No. 1



- 2 - 
Accela Order Form  opid:O-031494 

Services  
Year 4 

Start Date End Date Term 
(months) 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Accela Citizen Access - Subscription 
Population 

11/15/2023 11/14/2024 12.00 $0.00 40,963.00 $0.00 

Accela Civic Platform - Subscription User 11/15/2023 11/14/2024 12.00 $2,712.99 22.00 $59,685.82 

      Total $59,685.82 

 

Services  
Year 5 

Start Date End Date Term 
(months) 

Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Accela Citizen Access - Subscription 
Population 

11/15/2024 11/14/2025 12.00 $0.00 40,963.00 $0.00 

Accela Civic Platform - Subscription User 11/15/2024 11/14/2025 12.00 $2,794.38 22.00 $61,476.40 

      Total $61,476.40 

 

 Renewal Terms / Information 
 

General Information 

Governing Agreement(s) This Order Form will be governed by the applicable terms and conditions. If those terms and conditions are non-
existent, have expired or have otherwise been terminated, the following terms will govern as applicable, based on 
the Customer’s purchase:  www.accela.com/terms.     
  

 

 

Order Terms 
 

Order Start Date Unless otherwise specified in the Special Order Terms:  

• Software Licenses & Subscriptions start on the date of delivery by Accela;  

• Hosting and Support start on Accela’s delivery of the software hosted and/or supported;. 

Order Duration Unless otherwise specified in the Special Order Terms: 

• Subscriptions continue from the Order Start Date through the number of months listed in this Order 
Form (or if not listed, twelve (12) months).  Thereafter Subscriptions automatically renew annually as 
calculated from Order Start Date of Customer’s first Subscription purchase. 

• Any Software Licenses or Hardware are one-time, non-refundable purchases.   

• Hosting and Support continue from the Order Start Date through the number of months listed in this 
Order Form (or if not listed, twelve (12) months). 

• Professional Services continue for the duration as outlined in the applicable Statement of Work, Exhibit 
or the Governing Agreement, as applicable. 

Special Order Terms This Order Form replaces all previous order forms for the terms listed above and will govern the Software, 
Maintenance, and/or Services items listed on Page 2 of this Order Form. 

• In the event of an inconsistency between this Order Form, any governing agreement, purchase order, or 
invoice, the Order Form shall govern as it pertains to this transaction. 

• For Software Licenses, Accela may terminate this Order Form in the event the Software is phased out 
across Accela’s customer base. In such event, Accela will provide Customer sufficient advance notice 
and the parties will mutually agree to a migration plan for converting Customer to another Accela 
generally-available offering with comparable functionality. 

 

http://www.accela.com/terms


- 3 - 
Accela Order Form  opid:O-031494 

Payment Terms 

Currency  USD 

Invoice Date Unless otherwise stated in the Special Payment Terms, Invoice for the Grand Total $ above will be issued on the 
Order Start Date.  

Payment Due Date Unless otherwise stated in the Special Payment Terms or the Governing Agreement(s), all payments are due on 
the Invoice Date and payable net 30 days.  

Special Payment Terms None unless otherwise specified in this section.  

Purchase Order If Customer requires PO number on invoices, it must be provided to the right and Customer 
must provide copy of the PO prior to invoice issuance.  If no PO number provided prior to 
invoice issuance date, invoices issued on this Order Form will be valid without a PO reference. 

 PO#  

 

  



- 4 - 
Accela Order Form  opid:O-031494 

 

Accela 

 
Customer 

 
By:         \Signature2\ 
 
(Signature)  

 

 
By:      \Signature1\ 
 
(Signature) 

              \Name2\ 

(Print Name) 

            \Name1\ 

(Print Name) 

 
Its:         \Title2\ 

(Title) 

 
Its:       \Title1\ 

(Title) 

 
Dated:   \Date2\ 

(Month, Day, Year) 

 
Dated:   \Date1\ 

(Month, Day, Year) 

 

12/8/2020

Chief Legal Officer

Aaron Haggarty



Agenda Item   20. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Submittal of Application for Beverage Container Recycling
City/County Payment Programs and Related Authorizations

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution No. 2020-069.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Pursuant to Public Resources Code (PRC) section 14581(a)(3)(A) of the California Beverage
Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act, the Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery (CalRecycle) is distributing $10,500,000 (subject to funding availability) in Fiscal Year
(FY) 2020-21 to eligible cities and counties specifically for beverage container recycling and litter
cleanup activities. Each city is eligible to receive $5,000 or an amount calculated by CalRecycle,
on a per capita basis, whichever is greater.    

The goal of CalRecycle’s beverage container recycling program is to reach and maintain an 80
percent recycling rate for all California Refund Value beverage containers – aluminum, glass,
plastic and bi-metal.  Projects implemented by cities and counties will assist in reaching and
maintaining this goal.  There are various expenditure categories for eligible use of the funds
awarded which include, but are not limited to: bins/litter reduction, water refill stations,
advertising/promotion, education/outreach, litter clean-up events, personnel and more.   

The governing body is required to submit an adopted resolution as a component of the grant
application.  Agencies can adopt a resolution that is valid until rescinded to allow for more
streamlined and efficient future application of funds.  Therefore, it is recommended that Council
adopt the resolution in this manner.  

The City of Brea has previously applied for these Payment Programs funds, and is typically
awarded $10,000 or more.  For the current cycle, Brea is eligible for $11,517 in potential grant
funds based on the per capita calculation.  In years past, this grant has been used to purchase
multi-material recycling bins (including beverage container recycling) for the Civic & Cultural
Center, and to purchase recycled plastic lumber for benches and tables at parks or other City
facilities (this is no longer an eligible expenditure, however).  It has also been previously used in
coordination with the Discovery Science Center’s Eco Challenge Partnership Program to teach
6th grade students in various Brea schools about recycling and environmental sustainability.

 



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) has grant funds available
for cities and counties to promote beverage container recycling and litter cleanup activities.  The
City has applied for and been awarded these Payment Programs funds in past years.  Staff
requests City Council to consider and adopt a resolution authorizing the submittal of an
application for the current cycle with a date that is valid until rescinded.  The anticipated grant
award for this cycle is $11,517.  Funding requests (including adopted Resolution and Letter of
Designation) are due to CalRecycle on January 19, 2021, with payments distributed June - July
2021.  A Letter of Designation is attached to allow the Public Works Director to execute all
documents necessary to implement and secure payment.  

There is no fiscal impact.  No matching funds are required in order to apply for the Beverage
Container Recycling City/County Payment Programs.  By applying for these Payment Programs
funds, the City can increase its resources available for recycling and environmental sustainability
programs to benefit the community.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Lizette Longacre, Recycling Coordinator
Concurrence:  Gillian Lobo, Senior Management Analyst
                        Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Resolution 
Letter of Designation 



Reso. No. 2020-069
December 15, 2020

1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-069

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION FOR 
BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING CITY/COUNTY PAYMENT 
PROGRAMS AND RELATED AUTHORIZATIONS

A. RECITALS:

(i) Pursuant to Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq., 14581, and 

42023.1(g), the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) has 

established various payment programs to make payments to qualifying jurisdictions.

(ii) In furtherance of this authority, CalRecycle is required to establish 

procedures governing the administration of the payment programs.

(iii) CalRecycle’s procedures for administering payment programs require, 

among other things, an applicant’s governing body to declare by resolution certain 

authorizations related to the administration of the payment program.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it is found, determined and resolved by the City Council 

of the City of Brea as follows:

1. The City of Brea is authorized to submit an application to CalRecycle for 

any and all payment programs offered.

2. The Public Works Director, or his/her designee, is hereby authorized as 

Signature Authority to execute all documents necessary to implement and secure 

payment.



Reso. No. 2020-069
December 15, 2020

2

3. This authorization is effective until rescinded by the Signature Authority or 

this governing body.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December, 2020.

Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 15th day of December, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: 

Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Letter of Designation

December 15, 2020

Pursuant to the Resolution authorizing an application for the Beverage Container Recycling 
City/County Payment Programs (Payment Programs), I am the designated Signature 
Authority for the City of Brea.  I am authorized by the Resolution to execute on behalf of the 
City of Brea all documents, including but not limited to, applications, agreements, 
amendments and requests for payment, necessary to secure funds and implement the 
approved project.  The Resolution also authorizes me to delegate this authority.  Accordingly, 
I hereby delegate this authority to the Public Works Director.

This delegation is effective as long as the Resolution is in effect.

William Gallardo
City Manager
1 Civic Center Drive
(714) 990-7600



Agenda Item   21. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Adopt Resolution, and Award
Contract with Hardy & Harper, Inc. for the Imperial Highway/Berry Street Intersection
Improvements, CIP No. 7278 (“Project”)

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Plans and Specifications;1.
Receive bids;2.
Adopt Resolution to transfer funding of $260,000 from the Traffic Impact Fee Fund (Fund
540) from CIP No. 7276 to CIP No. 7278 ("Project");

3.

Award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Hardy & Harper, Inc., in
the amount of $565,000; and

4.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10%
of the Contract Price.

5.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Imperial Highway/Berry Street Intersection Improvements, CIP No. 7278 is programmed in
the FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The Project is located at the intersection of
Berry Street and Imperial Highway (SR 90) (Attachment A). The work consists of widening
Imperial Highway (SR 90) to accommodate a new westbound right-turn pocket on the approach
to the Berry Street intersection. The project will include removal of existing curb, gutter and
sidewalk and construction of new curb, gutter, sidewalk, access ramps and roadway structural
section for the new right-turn lane. The project will also include modifications to existing storm
drain facilities and the traffic signal at the intersection. Modifications to existing utilities will
include relocation of existing street lights and adjustment of manholes and valves. New signing
and striping improvements, as well as reconstruction of traffic loop detection will also be
required.

On October 8, 2020, the Final Plans and Specifications (“Bid Documents”) were accepted by
staff, and the Project was advertised for bids on the CIPlist.com website and subsequently
published in the Star Progress paper on October 22, 2020, 20 days prior to bid opening. A hard
copy of the Bid Documents are available at the City Clerk’s Office for review. There was one
addendum to the Plans, which modified the height of a new pedestrian push button signal pole.
Therefore, staff recommends City Council approve the Plans and Specifications with Addendum
No. 1 as bid. 

On November 10, 2020, staff received a total of eight bid proposals. Soon thereafter, staff
tabulated the bid proposals and determined that the apparent low bid amount was $565,000.00
from Hardy & Harper, Inc. (“Hardy & Harper”) from Lake Forest, CA (Attachment B).



from Hardy & Harper, Inc. (“Hardy & Harper”) from Lake Forest, CA (Attachment B).

Table 1 provides the results of the eight bids received. 

Table 1 – Total Bid Summary

Bidder
Number Bidder

Amount Bid

1 Hardy & Harper, Inc. $565,000.00
2 Gentry Brothers, Inc. $579,617.35
3 All American Asphalt $599,999.00
4 Hillcrest Contracting $609,109.96
5 Sequel Contractors, Inc. $615,525.00
6 HYM Engineering, Inc. $628,392.70
7 Excel Paving Co. $637,728.25
8 Calpromax Engineering, Inc. $716,085.80

Engineer's Estimate $513,000.00

As depicted in Table 1, the three lowest bids were very competitive, with the apparent lowest bid
price from Hardy & Harper coming in greater than the Engineer’s Estimate (EE) by approximately
$52,000, about 10% over. 

Hardy & Harper has been in the construction business for 75 years and has completed
construction of similar roadway improvement projects for the cities of Laguna Hills, Dana Point,
and Tustin. Their California Contractor’s license 215952 – A (General Engineering), C-8
(Concrete), and C-12 (Earthwork and Pavement), and Department of Industrial Relations
registration number 100000076 have been verified by staff, and their bid package met the City
requirements. In addition, staff contacted the cities of Laguna Hills, Dana Point, and Tustin,
where the contractor received favorable reviews. Based on the aforementioned bid review, staff
has determined Hardy & Harper to be a responsive and responsible bidder. Therefore, staff
recommends that the City Council consider awarding a Construction Contract to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, Hardy & Harper in the amount of $565,000.00 (Attachment
C).

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The budget for CIP No. 7278 is programmed in the FY 2020-21 CIP budget for $653,595, which
included expenses for design. The total updated cost for the CIP No. 7278 going into
construction is estimated at $913,595 based on the apparent low bid amount of $565,000, a 10%
contingency, final right-of-way acquisition costs, and construction engineering costs. The source
of funds for the approved budget is Traffic Impact Fund (540).

In order to award the Construction Contract to Hardy & Harper, staff is recommending



transferring funding of $260,000 from CIP No. 7276 to CIP No. 7278.  The improvements for CIP
No. 7276 were recently revised, which resulted in a cost savings to the budget.  Based on this
re-design, there are sufficient funds remaining to transfer funding to CIP No. 7278, and still
complete the improvements for CIP No. 7276.  Both projects are funded from the Traffic Impact
Fee Fund (Fund 540).  Therefore, staff prepared a Resolution for the City Council consideration,
which will increase funding for CIP No. 7278 and reduce funding for CIP No. 7276 (Attachment
D).  If the Resolution is adopted by City Council there will be sufficient funding to complete both
projects with no increase in funding from the Traffic Impact Fee Fund (Fund 540). There is no
impact to the General Fund from this Project.

The Project will construct a right-turn lane on Imperial Highway west bound onto Berry Street
northbound as well as install new signals, curb and gutter, sidewalk, and ADA accessible ramps. 
If City Council approves staff recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in
January 2021 and be completed by April 2021.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Michael Ho, P.E., Michael Ho, P.E., Deputy Director Public Works/City Engineer
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Attachment A - Vicinity Map 
Attachment B - Proposal Contractor Hardy & Harper 
Attachment C - Contract 
Resolution 





















































































































Reso. No. 2020-070
December 15, 2020

1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-070

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA TO 
AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 OF THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGET AND RE-APPROPRIATE FUNDS 
FROM THE TRAFFIC IMPACT FUND (540) FOR THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT 7276, LAMBERT ROAD AND 
PUENTE STREET INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT TO THE TRAFFIC 
IMPACT FUND (540) FOR PROJECT 7278 IMPERIAL HIGHWAY AND 
BERRY STREET INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

A. RECITALS:

(i) The City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City of 

Brea to re-appropriate funds from the Traffic Impact Fund (540) programmed for the 

Capital Improvement Program Project 7276, Lambert Road and Puente Street 

Intersection Improvement to the Traffic Impact Fund (540) for Project 7278, Imperial 

Highway and Berry Street Intersection improvements for the fiscal year 2020-21.

(ii) The Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2020-045, and 

subsequent amendments, did not anticipate the adjustment.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved by the City Council of 

the City of Brea that Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2020-045, 

as heretofore amended, be further amended to:

1. Reduce funding from the Traffic Impact Fund (540) to the Capital 

Improvement Program Project 7276, Lambert Road and Puente Street Intersection 

Improvement by $260,000; and



Reso. No. 2020-070
December 15, 2020

2

2. Increase funding to the Traffic Impact Fund (540) for the Capital 

Improvement Program Project 7278, Imperial Highway and Berry Street Intersection 

improvements by $260,000; and

3. De-obligate $260,000 in funding previously appropriated to the Capital 

Improvement Program Project 7276, Lambert Road and Puente Street Intersection 

Improvement.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December 2020.

________________________________ 
Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Brea, held on 

the 15th day of December 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated: ______________________________

______________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Agenda Item   22. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Award the Purchase of a Pre-engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf
Course to TrueNorth Steel

RECOMMENDATION
Award the purchase of a pre-engineered pedestrian bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course to
TrueNorth Steel in the amount of $46,744.11; and

1.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue change orders up to 10% of the contract price for
required fabrication design changes.

2.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Birch Hills Golf Course Bridge Replacement Project, CIP No. 7958 is programmed in the FY
2020-21 Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The existing golf cart bridge, constructed in 1974,
is a wood-framed superstructure, spanning 60' over the Loftus Diversion Channel. The bridge's
superstructure and railings are deteriorated and damaged to the point of being hazardous, so the
City had to close the bridge to traffic until it can be replaced. The replacement bridge will be a
pre-engineered steel rolling beam structure.

On October 26, 2020, staff issued a Request for Bids (RFB) to select a qualified bridge
fabricator/supplier for the purchase of this bridge. The RFB was posted on the City of Brea’s
procurement website. This RFB is for the purchase of the bridge only. Another RFB to perform
the demolition, foundation, and installation work will be issued shortly after the drawings are
approved and prior to the time that the new bridge arrives. It will take about three months to
fabricate and deliver the bridge. The two separate RFBs should help save costs by purchasing
the bridge directly from the manufacturer and will help expedite the review and approval process
for the drawings versus going through the prime installation contractor only.

On November 24, 2020, staff received four bids shown below in order of lowest to highest bid.
The RFB contained options for two different types of bridges. Some bidders submitted pricing for
only one option while others submitted pricing for both options. TrueNorth Steel's bid was
responsive and the lowest-priced bid. Staff recommends awarding option 1 to TrueNorth Steel as
the overall design is more appealing and it is only $489.19 more than their option 2 bid. The bid
price from TrueNorth Steel was about $13,256 or about 22% less than the Engineer’s Estimate.



Bidder Option 1 Option 2
TrueNorth Steel *$46,744.11 $46,254.92
Wheeler Lumber $48,900.64 No Bid
Contech $56,420.06 No Bid
The Approach $62,999.10 $81,499.00
*award recommendation

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Project budget to replace the existing wooden bridge with a pre-engineered steel rolling
beam structure is programmed in the FY 2020-21 CIP for $130,000 from Fund 182 (FARP). Staff
has reviewed their bid, verified their references, and recommends awarding the purchase of the
Birch Hills Golf Course Bridge to TrueNorth Steel in the amount of $46,744.11 and authorizes the
City Engineer to issue change orders up to 10% of the Contract Price for required fabrication
design changes.
 
If City Council approves staff recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in
early March 2021 and be completed by April of 2021.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Michael Ho, P.E., Deputy Director of Public Works/City Engineer; and
                       Neil Groom, Procurement and Contracts Administrator
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director and
                       Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Attachment A - Location Map 
Attachment B - Specifications 
Attachment C - Offer and Acceptance Agreement 





 

Request for Bids 

for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

RFB No. 2020102601 



 

General Provisions Section



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 1 

1. New Materials. Contractor must provide new products that are in good condition unless 
otherwise stated in Solicitation. 

2. Discounts/Rebates. Offer must include any discounts or rebates in Offer prices. 

3. Patents, Royalties, and License Fees. Offer must include all applicable patent, 
copyright, royalties, and license fees in Offer prices. Contractor shall defend all suits or claims for any 
infringement against City, and hold City harmless from any associated loss, costs, and attorney’s fees. 

4. Delivery Costs. Offer must include all applicable delivery charges in Offer prices. FOB 
is destination to the City-specified location where title transfers to City. Delivery costs must include 
delivery, offloading, and inside delivery as may be required by the Scope of Work and Specifications. 

5. Installation Costs. Offer must include all installation costs in Offer prices. On-site 
installations require insurance as set forth in Insurance Requirements below. 

6. Fees. Governmental mandated fees, surcharges, and taxable taxes. Waste disposal fees.  

7. Taxes. Offer must include sales tax for lump sum items and subtotal sales tax for 
individual items, unless otherwise specified in Solicitation in Offer prices. City pays applicable State 
sales or use tax at the Orange County rate in effect at the time of purchase, and will include sales tax on 
the Purchase Order. Deliveries made by vendor-owned truck are taxable. Assembly is taxable. Installation 
is not taxable. City is exempt from Federal Excise tax. 

8. Bonds and Insurance Costs. Offer must include all costs for required bonds and 
insurance. 

9. Warranty Costs. Offer must include standard manufacture warranty costs if any. 

10. Miscellaneous Costs. Offer must include all miscellaneous costs not listed above. 
including but not limited to management; labor; prep work; travel; transportation; incidentals; applicable 
taxes and fees; licenses; permits; notices; and all other related costs. 

11. Prevailing Wages Requirements: Offer must include all applicable prevailing wages, as 
applies to Public Works projects in Offer prices If services are being; visit 
www.CityofBrea.net/Purchasing, Public Works Terms and Conditions for detailed requirements. 

12. Preparation Expense. Offerors prepare and make offers at their sole expense. 

13. All-Inclusive Costs. Offer must include all costs listed above, everything necessary to 
furnish all Scope of Work/Specifications requirements. Additional costs will be disallowed. 

14. Additions or Deletions of Goods. City reserves the right to increase or decrease the 
goods or services and City will pay for or be credited for the corresponding change based on the original 
Offer prices as may be adjusted by any allowable unit price changes (i) as provided for in the original 
Solicitation; or (ii) that were not provided for in original Solicitation in an aggregate amount not to 
exceed Offer amount plus an amount that cumulatively does not exceed 5% of the original Offer amount 
or $5,000, whichever is less. 

15. Payment Terms. City will issue payment to Contractor within net 30 days after 
satisfactory receipt of goods or services and invoice, whichever occurs last. City will not make advance 
payment unless: (i) Contractor has furnished a satisfactory security of equal monetary value as City has 
permitted; or (ii) it is for an annual pre-paid maintenance plan. 

16. Business License. Contractor, who will be operating within City, including temporary 
activities and contractors with offices outside City, must have a current business license prior to providing 
any product or services to City. Contractor is responsible for all associated costs. Visit 
http://www.cityofbrea.net/111/Business-License-Requirements. 



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 2 

17. Quality Guaranty. Contractor must provide a 90-day minimum warranty on all 
Contractor-furnished articles including but not limited to labor, products, workmanship unless otherwise 
agreed-upon in writing and attached hereto. In the event City discovers any defective Contractor-
furnished articles, at City’s discretion, Contractor shall cure, at Contractor’s sole expense, either by (i) 
repairing; (ii) removing and replacing; or (iii) removing, returning, and refunding money to City for all 
such defective articles. In the event Contractor does not implement the cure in a reasonable time, City 
may have all such defective articles cured by other means and charge Contractor for that cure. 

18. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless City and its officers and employees from and against any and all claims of any kind or nature 
presented against City arising out of Contractor’s and/or Contractor’s employees, representatives, 
subcontractors, products performance under any awarded purchase order contract or agreement excepting 
only such claims, costs or liability which may arise out of City’s sole negligence. 

19. Independent Contractor. Contractor and its employees, officers and agents are 
independent contractors and shall not be construed for any purpose to be City employees. 

20. PERS Compliance. Contractor agrees that, in providing its employees and any other 
personnel to City to perform any work or other Services under this Agreement, Contractor shall comply 
with the Public Employees’ Retirement Law, commencing at Government Code § 20000, regulations of 
CalPERS, and the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013, as amended. 

21. Assignment and Subcontracting. Contractor may not assign, either in whole or in part, 
the Purchase Order without City’s prior written consent, which shall be accomplished through an 
Assignment and Assumption Form. Contractor may not subcontract to any subcontractor without City’s 
prior written consent. 

22. Termination. City may terminate any resultant Agreement or Purchase Order upon 
giving a written “Notice of Termination” to Contractor of termination specified in said notice. Contractor 
shall be compensated for satisfactorily furnishing any goods or services prior to the date of termination at 
the amounts set forth in the Agreement or Purchase Order. Contractor may request relief for any in-
process expenses that Contractor has incurred providing that sufficient documentation has been provided 
to City within three business days of the receipt of the Notice of Termination. Profits are not considered 
expenses and will not be considered for relief. Contractor may not terminate the Agreement or Purchase 
Order except for cause. Termination of the Agreement or Purchase Order does not release Contractor 
from any claims, damages or other liability incurred prior to termination date. 

23. Applicable Laws. Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws, rules, regulations and ordinances and shall obtain all necessary licenses and permits. 

24. Governing Law. The Agreement or Purchase Order shall be governed by and construed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Venue for any litigation therefrom shall be the 
Superior Court of the County of Orange. 

25. Attorneys' Fees. In the event any legal proceeding is instituted to enforce any term or 
provision of the Agreement or Purchase Order, the prevailing party in said legal proceeding shall be 
entitled to recover attorneys' fees and costs from the opposing party in an amount determined by the 
court. 

26. Bonding Requirements. Contractor must provide the specific bonds, in the required 
amounts, in a form acceptable to City, and by the stated time required as may be stated in Solicitation. 
Checks or letters of credit will not be accepted in lieu of bonding unless otherwise stated in the 
Solicitation. For the complete standard requirements visit www.CityofBrea.net/Purchasing Insurance and 
Bonding heading. 



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 3 

27. Insurance Requirements. If services are being performed on City property, Contractor 
must provide the specific insurance in required amounts, in a form acceptable to City, by required time as 
may be stated in Solicitation. Unless otherwise stated in Solicitation, City’s standard minimum insurance 
requirements are set forth below. For the complete standard requirements visit 
www.CityofBrea.net/Purchasing Insurance and Bonding heading. 

A. Minimum AM Best’s Guide Rating: A / VII 

B. Definitions: 

i. CSL=Combined Single Limit 

ii. P/O=Per Occurrence 

iii. AIE=Additional Insured Endorsement 

iv. WOS=Waiver of Subrogation 

C. General Liability: $2,000,000 CSL P/O; AIE, WOS. 

D. Auto Liability: $2,000,000 CSL P/O; AIE, WOS (not required if no vehicles are 
used or for deliveries only) 

E. Workers' Compensation: to statutory limits; Employers’ Liability $1,000,000 
WOS (not required if no employees used) 

F. Additional Insured: City named as an Additional Insured. 

G. Notice of Cancellation: Minimum of 30 days written notice of any change or 
cancellation. 

End of this Section 



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 1 

Response Section



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 1-1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND SPECIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS 

1. Introduction. 

A. The City of Brea (City) proposes desires to replace the existing golf cart bridge at 
the Birch Hills Golf Course. Arcon Structural Engineers, Inc. (Consultant) has been was tasked by the 
City with reviewing available bridge superstructure replacement options, and render an opinion regarding 
potential solutions to the bridge replacement without or with a minimum amount or of foundation work. 

B. The existing bridge is a wood-framed superstructure, spanning 60' over the 
Loftus Diversion Channel. The bridge was constructed in 1974 and may be described as follows: The 
bridge superstructure and railings are very deteriorated, damaged to the point of being hazardous, and the 
City has closed the bridge to traffic. 

C. The replacement bridge will continue carrying pedestrian and golf cart traffic, 
including incidental service vehicles. It is understood that the new bridge superstructure will not be 
replaced by another wood-framed deck, but by a pre-engineered steel truss or steel rolling beam structure 
to be supported by the existing foundation, if possible, with minor foundation work. A precast concrete 
girder bridge will be too heavy for the existing abutment foundations, requiring extensive abutment work. 
It is also understood that the bridge deck elevations will be maintained, avoiding the need for new civil 
grading plans. 

D. The abutments are reinforced concrete pile caps supported by two 24" diameter 
lightly reinforced cast-in-place drilled-hole (CIDH) piles. The abutment pile caps are 3'-0" wide by 2'-0" 
deep pile caps with a 4'-8" high back wall and sloping wing walls projecting forward into the channel. The 
abutments appear to be in good condition. 

E. The bridge deck is 14'-0" wide and 63'-0" long, constructed without skew with 
respect to the abutments. The superstructure consists of an asphalt pavement laid over 3x6 longitudinal 
sub floor planks. The floor planks are supported by 4x12 transverse stringers @ 4'-0" O.C. The stringers 
are supported by two 6.75" x 40.5" glue laminated girders spaced @ 10'-0" O.C., with metal cross bracing 
@ 12"-0" O.C. The girders are supported at the abutments on each end on steel base plate assemblies. 
There is a water line and four PVC conduits suspended from the end of the stringers running along the 
east side The bridge railing consists of 2-2x6 supports with single 4x6 in-fill bolted to the end of the 
stringers. There are a 3x8 wood cap and three 2x6 horizontal pieces completing the wood railing. 

F. City will solicit bids for the foundation work and installation work separately 
from this Solicitation. 

2. Design Criteria and Special Requirements. 

A. The design of the replacement bridge will be in accordance with AASHTO 
LRFD Bridge Design Specifications, 8th Edition with California Amendments (AASHTO-CA BDS-8), 
Preface Dated April 2019. 

B. The golf cart bridge will be constructed to maintain its 12'-0" clearance between 
railings, and will be designed for a pedestrian load of 90 psf or a H10 truck load representing golf carts and 
service vehicles. The bridge will not carry fire engine loads. The bridge will also continue carrying the 
existing water line and PVC conduits currently installed along its east side. 

C. Other than minor abutment work, the bridge replacement should not require 
working in the existing channel. However, it is clear that the south embankment of the channel has been 
protected with rip-rap which was interrupted under the bridge deck, probably because the difficulty of 
installation once the bridge was in place. The north embankment under the bridge is eroded and will need 
to be protected. It is clear and recommended that the embankment under both abutments should be 
protected with rip-rap. 



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 2-1 

3. Specifications. 

A. Approved-equals requests must be received by the Question Deadline. For 
consideration, submit a request for approved equal with sufficient side-by-side supporting data, warranty 
information, and the corresponding item number for any items Offeror believes to be equal or better than 
specified in Scope of Services and Specification. 

B. The most cost-effective alternatives for the replacement of the bridge 
superstructure are a pre-engineered single span steel girder truss bridge and a single span rolling girder 
bridge, both described as follows: 

C. Option No. 1: Connector Style Truss Bridge: 

i. Trusses: 62' long x approximately 7'-9" high side girder trusses 

ii. Finish: Unpainted Self-Weathering steel 

iii. Decking Material: 6" concrete over galvanized steel deck 

iv. Horizontal safety rails at 4" max to height of 42 inches 

v. IPE rub rail 

vi. Steel toe plate 

vii. Delivered in a single section 

viii. The forward projecting abutment wing walls will interfere with the girder 
trusses and will have to be modified. A concrete overlay epoxy doweled into the existing abutment seat 
and walls will be required over the abutment seats to raise the level of the supports as required for the 
installation of the girder trusses and bridge anchor bolts. A General Plan for the bridge constructed with 
pre-engineered steel girder trusses is enclosed as Exhibit No. 1. 

ix. Girder Truss Bridge Live + Dead Load Reactions: 92.8 Kips 

D. Option No. 2: Modular Rolled Girder/Beam Span Style Bridge: 

i. Girders: Three 60' long by approximately 33" deep steel beams 

ii. Finish - Unpainted Self-Weathering steel 

iii. Decking Material: 3" concrete over galvanized steel deck 

iv. Horizontal safety rails at 4" max to height of 42 inches 

v. IPE rub rail 

vi. Steel toe plate 

vii. Delivered in a single section 

viii. The forward projecting abutment wing walls will not interfere with the 
rolling beams and will not need to be modified. A concrete overlay epoxy doweled into the existing 
abutment seat and walls will be required over the abutment seats to raise the level of the supports as 
required for the installation of the rolling beams and bridge anchor bolts. A General Plan for the bridge 
constructed with pre-engineered steel rolling beams is enclosed as Exhibit No. 2. 

ix. Rolled Girder/Beam Bridge LL + DL Reactions: 107.4 Kips 

E. Design Loading Requirements of the PVC conduits and the Waterline: 

i. The 8" pipe with water must be at least 45 lbs./ft 

ii. The conduits must be least 10 lbs./ft. 



REQUEST FOR BIDS # 2020102601 
for a Pre-Engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course 

Page 3-1 

4. Scope of Services. 

A. Provide a milestone timeline based on the Timeline for Design Review, 
Fabrication, Delivery, and Assembly Section below to City Project Manager no later than two weeks after 
award. 

B. Provide structural design calculations, shop drawings, installation drawings, and 
foundation plans that are signed and sealed by a registered professional engineer in the State of California 
for proposed the City-selected bridge to City Project Manager no later than eight weeks after award. 

C. Make any required revisions to the preceding documents within two weeks after 
receipt of revisions from City Project Manager. 

D. Provide all connection and splice hardware to facilitate installation by City’s 
construction contractor who will place the completed bridge in its final resting place and make all final 
connections. 

5. Delivery and Assembly. 

A. Make delivery within three months after final approval drawings. 

B. Deliver the bridge to the designated location indicated in Exhibit No. 3 and as 
may be as directed by the City Project Manager. Coordinate and assist the installing contractor with 
offloading of the bridge. 

i. Location: Birch Hills Golf Course, 2250 E Birch St, Brea, CA 92821 

ii. Day and Time: coordinate an agreed-upon delivery day and time with 
City Project Manager. Provide a written notice at least 24-hours before the scheduled delivery. 

iii. Delivery route is clear, but is through is through course parking lot and 
then along flood control channel. Installation Contractor is responsible for coordinating delivery and any 
crane(s) needed to unload bridge or bridge sections. 

C. Assemble and secure all parts, components, including any sub-assemblies that 
could not be transported as part of the main bridge sections. 

D. Ensure that all splice sections fit seamlessly together. 

6. Certification. 

A. Provide a certificate verifying that the bridge was complete, fully-assembled, and 
properly welded according to the manufacturer’s specifications and City-approved plans. 

B. Note that such certification is required prior to City making any payment 
contractor. 

7. Warranty Requirements: 

i. Provide, at no additional charge to City, an on-site 10-year warranty 
against defects in material and workmanship effective after the date of final acceptance by City. 

ii. Provide such warranty services within three business days after receipt of 
notification from City. Such notification shall include a detailed description and relative photos of any 
such defects. 

End of this Section 







Agenda Item   23. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 2020-071, Approving Application Submittal to Cal OES for
Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program, administered by the California
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) Grants Management Section, has been
developed to support California incorporated cities with additional preparedness measures in
response to power outage events.   

Approximately $13,000,000 of State General Fund is available for the Program for the Grant
Subaward performance period that spans from July 1, 2020, to October 31, 2021.  Individual
applicants were allowed to apply for up to $300,000 for the performance period.  Funds may be
used to procure fixed, long term emergency electrical generation equipment, develop continuity
plans, conduct risk assessments for critical infrastructure, create post event reports and public
education materials, or purchase supplies to prepare for electric disruption.        

While only one proposal per applicant is eligible to receive funding, if more than one proposal is
submitted, the highest scoring proposal will be considered for funding.  On October 29, 2020, the
City of Brea submitted three (3) separate applications to Cal OES that were consistent with the
goals of the Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program.  These application
packages requested the funding of $200,000 for the Emergency Generator System at the Brea
Senior Center, funding of $300,000 for the Emergency Generator for the Carbon Canyon
Reservoir Booster Pump Station No. 3, and funding of $300,000 for the Emergency Generator
System for the Berry Street Reservoir Pump Station.  Each of these individual proposed projects
will provide new generator infrastructure that will add power resiliency to existing City operations;
whether related to water infrastructure, fire prevention, or other community benefits.          

While resolution from City Council was not required by Cal OES as a submission document at the
time of application, the application package included a required Certification of Assurance of
Compliance entitled “Proof of Authority from City Council/Governing Board.”  This Certification
states that the Applicant accepts responsibility for and will comply with the requirement to obtain
a signed resolution from the City Council in support of this program.  In addition, this Certification
notes that the Applicant is required to obtain written authorization from the City Council/governing
board that the official executing the Certification is authorized to do so.  Pursuant to these
requirements, staff recommends adoption of a resolution approving the three applications to Cal



requirements, staff recommends adoption of a resolution approving the three applications to Cal
OES for the Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program.

 

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff's recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended for Council approval.  

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
There is no cost at this time associated with this action.  If awarded, this would be a
reimbursement type grant with no City matching funds required.  There is no impact to the
General Fund.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Ryan Chapman, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer
Concurrence:  Michael Ho, P.E., Deputy Director of Public Works / City Engineer 

  Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Resolution 



Reso. No. 2020-071
December 15, 2020

1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-071

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA, 
CALIFORNIA APPROVING SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION TO THE 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES, FOR 
GRANT FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY POWER RESILIENCY ALLOCATION 
TO CITIES PROGRAM; ACKNOWLEDGING SUPPORT OF THIS PROGRAM; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE APPLICATION 
AGREEMENT FOR CERTIFICATION OF ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE

A. RECITALS:

(i) The Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program is 

administered by the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 

Grants Management Section to support California incorporated cities with 

additional preparedness measures in response to power outage events.  

(ii) Funds associated with the Community Power Resiliency Allocation 

to Cities Program may be used to procure fixed, long term emergency electrical 

generation equipment, develop continuity plans, conduct risk assessments for 

critical infrastructure, create post event reports and public education materials, or 

purchase supplies to prepare for electric disruption.  

(iii) Cal OES is required by law to obtain written certifications of 

compliance from applicants for grant funding.  The Certification of Assurance of 

Compliance form is a binding affirmation that the subrecipient will comply with the 

following regulations and restrictions: state and federal civil rights laws, Drug Free 

Workplace, California Environmental Quality Act, Lobbying restrictions, 

Debarment and Suspension requirements, Proof of Authority documentation from 

the City Council/Governing Board.



Reso. No. 2020-071
December 15, 2020

2

(iv) The Certification of Assurance of Compliance regarding the Proof of 

Authority from City Council/Governing Board states that the applicant accepts 

responsibility for, and will comply with, the requirement to obtain a signed 

resolution from the City Council/Governing Board in support of the program.  

(v) The Certification of Assurance of Compliance regarding the Proof of 

Authority from City Council/Governing Board states that the applicant is required 

to obtain written authorization from the City Council/Governing Board that the 

official executing this agreement is, in fact, authorized to do so, and that the 

applicant will maintain said written authorization on file and readily available upon 

demand.  

(vi) The City of Brea is required to submit the necessary assurances and 

documentation before finalization of the Grant Subaward.  

(vii) The City of Brea is a California incorporated city and meets the 

eligibility requirement to receive grant funding.  

(viii) On October 29, 2020, the City of Brea submitted three (3) separate 

applications to Cal OES for grant funding for the Community Power Resiliency 

Allocation to Cities Program, including applications for the following projects: the

Berry Street Water Pump Station Emergency Generator Program, the 

Carbon Canyon Water Booster Pump Station Emergency Generator Program, and 

the Senior Center Complex Emergency Generator System.  

(ix) The City of Brea desires to incorporate power resiliency and 

emergency preparedness to the existing City infrastructure through each of the



Reso. No. 2020-071
December 15, 2020

3

aforementioned projects.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED 

by the City Council of the City of Brea that:

1. City Council approves the submittal of application to the California 

Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) for grant funding for the 

Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program.  

2. City Council is in support of this program.  

3. City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute the application 

agreement for Certification of Assurance of Compliance.  

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the 

City Council, and the City Clerk shall attest to and certify the vote adopting this 

Resolution.  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December 2020.

Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Reso. No. 2020-071
December 15, 2020

4

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea 

held on the 15th day of December 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAINED:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated: 

Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Agenda Item   24. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with Gentry
Brothers, Inc. in the amount of $279,738.24 for the Country Lane Street
Rehabilitation, CIP No. 7323, (“Project”)

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Plans and Specifications;1.
Receive bids;2.
Award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Gentry Brothers, Inc., in
the amount of $279,738.24; and

3.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10%
of the Contract Price.

4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Country Lane Street Rehabilitation, CIP No. 7323 (“Project”) is programmed in the FY
2020-21 Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The Project is located within a residential
neighborhood north of Lambert Road, southwest of State College Boulevard, east of Brea
Boulevard and west of Cliffwood Avenue (Attachment A). The work consists of pavement
rehabilitation including cold milling, placement of new asphalt concrete, sidewalk improvements,
curb and gutter improvements, curb ramp improvements, and adjustment of manholes and
valves in the Country Lane neighborhood.

On October 21, 2020, the Final Plans and Specifications (“Bid Documents”) were accepted by
staff, and the Project was advertised for bids on the CIPlist.com website and subsequently
published in the Star Progress paper on October 29, 2020, 14 days prior to bid opening. Hard
copies of the Bid Documents are available at the City Clerk’s office for review. 

On November 12, 2020, staff received a total of eleven bid proposals. Soon thereafter, staff
tabulated the bid proposals and determined that the apparent low bid amount was $279,738.24
from Gentry Brothers, Inc. (“Gentry Brothers”) from Irwindale, CA (Attachment B).

Below are the results of the eleven bids received within Table 1:

Table 1 – Total Bid Summary



Table 1 – Total Bid Summary

Bidder
Number Bidder Amount Bid

1 Gentry Brothers, Inc. $279,738.24
2 Hardy & Harper, Inc. $300,000.00
3 Onyx Paving Co. $318,000.00
4 Pave West $327,475.09
5 All American Asphalt $329,444.00
6 Prestige Striping Services $330,671.53
7 Sequel Contractors $330,827.42
8 Copp Contracting, Inc. $341,015.72
9 Excel Paving Co. $349,767.68
10 R.J. Noble $364,358.05
11 EBS General Engineering $452,660.76

Engineer's Estimate $315,715.00

As depicted within Table 1, the three lowest bids were very competitive with the apparent lowest
bid price from Gentry Brothers coming in lower than the Engineer’s Estimate (EE) by
approximately $35,976.80, about 11% under. 

Gentry Brothers has been in the construction business for 40 years and has completed
construction of similar street improvement projects for the cities of West Covina, Montclair, and
Walnut. Their California Contractor’s license (397682) and Department of Industrial Relations
registration number (1000002240) have been verified by staff and their bid package has met the
City requirements. In addition, staff contacted the cities of West Covina, Montclair and Walnut,
where the contractor has received favorable reviews. Based on the aforementioned bid review,
staff has determined Gentry Brothers to be a responsive and responsible bidder. Therefore, staff
recommends that the City Council consider awarding a Construction Contract to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, Gentry Brothers, in the amount of $279,738.24 (Attachment
C).

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Project budget is programmed in the FY 2020-21 CIP with an amount of $825,000.  The total
updated cost for the Project going into construction is estimated at $364,170.87 based on the
final FY 2020-21 design costs ($10,302), apparent low bid amount of $279,738.24, a 10%
contingency ($27,973.82), and construction engineering costs ($46,156.81).  Once the Project is
complete, the remaining project funds will be de-obligated back into the associated funds.  The
sources of funds within the approved budget are from the Measure M Fund (260) and Gas Tax
Fund (220).  There is no impact to the General Fund from this project. 
 



The Project will rehabilitate streets in the Country Lane residential neighborhood including
placement of new asphalt concrete, sidewalk improvements, curb and gutter improvements, curb
ramp improvements, and the adjustment of manholes and valves.  If City Council approves staff
recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in January 2021 and be
completed by April 2021.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Michael Ho., P.E., Deputy Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Attachment A - Location Map 
Attachment B - Gentry Brother's Inc. Proposal 
Attachment C - Contract 





















































































Gentry Brothers, Inc
384 live Oak Ave
Irwindale, CA 91706





Wayne Gentry





Agenda Item   25. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with
Sully-Miller Contracting Company for the Napoli Tract Water Improvements, CIP No.
7458 (“Project”)

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Plans and Specifications,1.
Receive bids,2.
Award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Sully-Miller Contracting
Company, in the amount of $1,323,100, and

3.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10%
of the Contract Price.

4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Napoli Tract Water Improvements, CIP 7458 (“Project”) is programmed within the FY
2020-21 CIP. The Project is located within the Napoli Tract Subdivision located south of Lambert
Road and west of Brea Boulevard, which includes Napoli Drive, Delphia Avenue and St. Crispen
Avenue (Attachment A). The Project will include the work required for replacement and upgrade
of existing water mains and appurtenances, as well as street resurfacing throughout the Tract.

On October 12, 2020, the Final Plans and Specifications (“Bid Documents”) were accepted by
staff, and the Project was advertised for bids on the CIPlist.com website and subsequently
published in the Star Progress paper on October 29, 2020, 20 days prior to bid opening. Hard
copies of the Bid Documents are available at the City Clerk’s office for review. There was one
addendum to the Specifications, which changed the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting date from
November 3, 2020, at 10:30 am, to October 29, 2020, at 11:30 am, via Zoom. Therefore, staff
recommends City Council approve the Plans and Specifications with Addendum No. 1 as bid.

On November 17, 2020, staff received a total of 18 bid proposals. Soon thereafter, staff tabulated
the bid proposals and determined that the apparent low bid amount was $1,323,100 from
Sully-Miller Contracting Company. (“Sully-Miller”) from Brea, CA (Attachment B). 

Table 1 provides the results of th 18 bids received.

Table 1 – Total Bid Summary



Bidder
Number Bidder Amount Bid

1 Sully-Miller Contracting Co. $1,323,100.00
2 Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc. $1,358,002.00
3 All Cities Engineering $1,404,048.40
4 Hardy & Harper, Inc. $1,445,000.00
5 Cedro Construction, Inc. $1,474,627.00
6 Big Ben, Inc. $1,477,058.00
7 Kay Construction $1,526,282.00
8 Ferriera Construction Co. $1,550,486.00
9 Gentry Brothers, Inc. $1,560,673.54
10 TE Roberts, Inc. $1,585.042.00
11 Colich and Sons, L.P. $1,591,396.00
12 GRFCO, Inc. $1,625,760.00
13 Excel Paving Co. $1,636,858.00
14 Kana Pipeline $1,687,000.00
15 CHI Construction $1,807,990.00
16 Lonerock, Inc. $2,090,046.00
17 Christensen Brothers $2,252,259.00
18 All Builders, Inc. $2,286,392.00

Engineer's Estimate $1,700,000.00

As depicted within Table 1, the three lowest bids were very competitive with the apparent lowest
bid price from Sully-Miller coming in less than the Engineer’s Estimate (EE) by approximately
$376,900, or about 22%.

Sully-Milller has been in the construction business for 97 years and has completed construction
of similar water and roadway improvement projects for various cities such as the cities of
Fullerton, Santa Monica, Riverside, and Brea. Their California Contractor’s license 747612 – A
(General Engineering) and Department of Industrial Relations registration number 100003664
has been verified by staff and their bid package has met the City requirements. In addition, staff
contacted the cities of Fullerton, Santa Monica, and Riverside, where the contractor has received
a favorable review. Additionally, Sully-Miller recently completed the Cliffwood Tract Water
Improvement Project (CIP 7461) for Brea, with an overall good performance. Based on the
aforementioned bid review, staff has determined Sully-Miller to be a responsive and responsible
bidder. Therefore, staff recommends that the City Council consider awarding a Construction
Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Sully-Miller in the amount of
$1,323,100.00 (Attachment C). 



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Project budget is programmed in the FY 2020-2021 CIP and was updated as part of the 1st
quarterly FY 2020-21 budget update to a revised budget amount of $2,185,033.  The total
updated cost for the Project going into construction is estimated at $1,645,000 based on the
apparent low bid amount, a 10% contingency, and construction engineering costs.  The sources
of funds within the approved budget are from the Water Fund (540) and Measure M Fund (260). 
Therefore, there are sufficient funds in the budget for the Project.  Upon completion of the
Project, the remaining fund balance within each fund will be de-obligated and transferred back
into the respective funds.  There is no impact to the General Fund from this Project.
 
The Project will install a new water main with water appurtenances and complete street
pavement rehabilitation within the Napoli Tract Subdivision.  If City Council approves staff
recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in mid-January 2021 and be
completed by July 2021.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Michael Ho, P.E., Deputy Director of Public Works / City Engineer
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Attachment A - Location Map 
Proposal - Sully Miller 
Attachment C - Contratc 



120































































































































































Agenda Item   26. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Award Contract with Stephen
Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc, for the Moorpark Drive Water Improvements Project
CIP No. 7430, ("Project")

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Plans and Specifications;1.
Receive bids;2.
Deem apparent lowest Bidder, MCC Equipment Rental, Inc., non-responsive;3.
Award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Stephen Doreck
Equipment Rental, Inc., in the amount of $339,857.10; and

4.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10%
of the Contract Price.

5.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Moorpark Drive Water Improvements Project, CIP No.7430 ("Project") is programmed in the
FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The Project is located on Moorpark Drive
between Brittany Lane and Larkstone Lane (Attachment A). The work consists of replacing
approximately 1,250 linear feet of existing water main and associated water services.

On October 14, 2020, the Final Plans and Specifications ("Bid Documents") were accepted by
staff, and the Project was advertised for bids on the CIPlist.com website and subsequently
published in the Star Progress paper on November 4, 2020, 14 days prior to bid opening. Hard
copies of the Bid Documents are available at the City Clerk's Office for review. There was one
addendum to the Plans, which specified that the polymer water meter boxes and meters are to
be supplied by the City. Therefore, staff recommends City Council approve the Plans and
Specifications with Addendum No. 1 as bid.

On November 19, 2020, staff received a total of 12 bid proposals. Soon thereafter, staff tabulated
the bid proposals and the apparent lowest bid was $266,221.88 from MCC Equipment Rentals,
Inc ("MCC"). Upon review of the proposals, staff determined MCC non-responsive due to a
missing statement in the proposal of not listing when and who inspected the project site, which all
bidders have listed. Therefore, staff recommends City Council deem the apparent lowest bidder
non-responsive. Additionally, MCC submitted a withdrawal letter declaring that a mistake was
made in filling out their bid and that their bid would be materially different than intended to be,
resulting in a significant error.

Subsequently, staff determined that the second lowest bid in the amount of $339,857.10 from
Stephen Doreck Equipment Rental, Inc. ("Stephen Doreck") from the City of Pico Rivera, is the



Stephen Doreck Equipment Rental, Inc. ("Stephen Doreck") from the City of Pico Rivera, is the
lowest responsive and responsible bid (see Attachment B). 

Table 1 provides the results of 12 bids received.

Table 1 - Total Bid Summary
Bidder Number Bidder Amount Bid
1 (non-responsive) MCC Equipment Rentals, Inc. $266,211.88
2 (lowest responsive
and responsible bid) Stephen Doreck Equipment Rental, Inc. $339,857.10 

3 TE Roberts, Inc. $347,334.78
4 Gentry Brothers, Inc. $353,943.50
5 Big Ben Inc. $385,211.00
6 Cedro Construction Inc. $385,355.92
7 Griffith Company $387,616.00
8 Excel Paving Co. $399,110.34
9 CHI Construction $418,122.00
10 Kana Pipeline Inc. $419,507.92
11 Christensen Brothers $442,206.00
12 Los Angeles Engineering $640,700.00

Engineer’s Estimate $372,607.00

As depicted within Table 1, the lowest and second lowest responsive and responsible bids were
very competitive with the lowest responsive and responsible bid price from Stephen Doreck,
coming in about 10% less than the Engineer's Estimate (EE).

Stephen Doreck has been in the construction business for 13 years and has completed
construction of similar water improvement projects for the cities of El Segundo, Whittier and
Covina. Their California Contractor's license (665471-A) and Department of Industrial Relations
registration number (1000011335) have been verified by staff and their bid package has met the
City requirements. Staff contacted the cities of El Segundo, Whittier and Covina, and have
provided favorable reviews about Stephen Doreck. Additionally, Stephen Doreck is currently
working on the Puente Street Water Improvement Project for Brea, with an overall good
performance. Based on the aforementioned bid review, staff has determined Stephen Doreck to
be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Therefore, staff recommends that the City
Council consider awarding a Construction Contract to Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc.,
in the amount of $339,857.10 (Attachment C).

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended for Council approval. 



FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Project budget is programmed in the FY 2020-21 CIP with a total projected budget of
$490,000 of Water Funds.  There is no impact to the General Fund. 

The Project will replace approximately 1,250 linear feet of water main and associated water
services on Moorpark Drive, between Brittany Lane and Larkstone Lane. If City Council approves
staff recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in February of 2021 and be
completed by April of 2021.

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Hsing Chao, Associate Engineer
Concurrence:  Michael Ho, P.E. Deputy Director of Public Works/City Engineer
                       Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Attachment A 
Attachment B 
Attachment C 



108

0123456789











































































































































Agenda Item   27. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with All Cities
Engineering, Inc. for the Brea Water Main Replacement Steele Drive Tract and
Pleasant Hills Tract, CIP Nos. 7453 and 7457 (“Project”)

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Plans and Specifications;1.
Receive bids;2.
Award Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, All Cities Engineering,
Inc., in the amount of $3,916,292.65; and

3.

Authorize the City Engineer to issue Change Orders up to a "not to exceed" amount of 10%
of the Contract Price.

4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract Water Improvements, CIP No. 7453 and CIP No.
7457 respectively, are programmed within the FY 2020-21 CIP. The projects were combined
within one bid document entitled “Brea Water Main Replacement Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant
Hills Tract, CIP Nos. 7453 and 7457” (“Project”). The Project is located within the Steele Drive
and Pleasant Hills Tract Subdivisions located east of Puente Drive, south of Northwood Avenue,
and north of Central Avenue, which includes Steele Drive, Wardman Drive, and several streets
east of Wardman Drive (Attachment A). The Project will include the required work for
replacement and upgrade of existing water mains and appurtenances, as well as street
resurfacing throughout the two Tracts.

On October 15, 2020, the Final Plans and Specifications (“Bid Documents”) were accepted by
staff, and the Project was advertised for bids on the CIPlist.com website and subsequently
published in the Star Progress paper on November 5, 2020, 14 days prior to bid opening. Hard
copies of the Bid Documents are available at the City Clerk’s office for review. There were no
addenda to the Plans and Specifications. Therefore, staff recommends City Council approve the
Plans and Specifications as bid. 

On November 18, 2020, staff received a total of 15 bid proposals. Soon thereafter, staff tabulated
the bid proposals and determined that the apparent low bid amount was $3,916,292.65 from All
Cities Engineering, Inc. (“All Cities”) from Jurupa Valley, CA (Attachment B). Their bid proposal
depicted a total bid amount of $3,915,052.65. The difference was attributed to a minor math error
on one of the bid items. However, this error did not result in a unfair bid advantage and their bid
as tabulated remains as the lowest apparent bid. Additionally, based on the review of all bidders’
proposals, staff determined that the Bid Proposal from Williams Pipeline Contactor was deemed
non-responsive due to the bidder’s failure to properly complete the bid proposal form in



non-responsive due to the bidder’s failure to properly complete the bid proposal form in
accordance with the Bid Document requirements. Therefore, their proposed amount is not listed
in the following table.

Table 1 provides the results of 14 responsive bids received. 

Table 1 – Total Bid Summary

Bidder
Number Bidder Amount Bid

1 All Cities Engineering, Inc. $ 3,916,292.65
2 TE Roberts, Inc. $ 3,979,542.97
3 Sully-Miller Contracting Co. $ 4,021,000.00
4 Vasili, Inc. $ 4,034,065.69
5 Big Ben, Inc. $ 4,037,925.53
6 Kana Pipeline, Inc. $ 4,057,541.45
7 Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc. $ 4,135,912.75
8 Hardy & Harper, Inc. $ 4,200,000.00
9 Ferriera Construction $ 4,248,857.62
10 Christensen Brothers $ 4,454,690.55
11 Griffith Company $ 4,274,532.30
12 MNR Construction, Inc. $ 4,695,618.40
13 Excel Paving Co. $ 4,713,686.00
14 Lonerock, Inc. $ 5,180,460.20

Engineer's Estimate $ 3,900,000.00

As depicted within Table 1, the three lowest bids were very competitive with the apparent lowest
bid price from All Cities coming in greater than the Engineer’s Estimate (EE) by approximately
$16,000, or about 0.5%. 

All Cities has been in the construction business for 5 years and has completed construction of
similar water and roadway improvement projects for the cities of Downey and Santa Ana. Their
California Contractor’s license 1009171 – A (General Engineering) and Department of Industrial
Relations registration number (1000044815), has been verified by staff and their bid package
has met the City requirements. In addition, staff contacted the cities of Downey and Santa Ana,
where the contractor has received a favorable review. Based on the aforementioned bid review,
staff has determined All Cities to be a responsive and responsible bidder. Therefore, staff
recommends that the City Council consider awarding a Construction Contract to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, All Cities, in the amount of $ 3,916,292.65 (Attachment C).

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their December 8, 2020 meeting
and recommended to proceed.



FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The Project budget is programmed in the FY 2020-2021 CIP with a budget amount of
$6,322,066. Of this amount, approximately $1,600,000 is programmed for the Gemini
Avenue/Titan Way Project (part of CIP 7453) which is currently under construction.  Therefore,
the total Project budget programmed for the Steele Drive and Pleasant Hills Tract improvements
is $4,722,066. The total updated cost for the Project going into construction is estimated at
$4,656,722 based on the apparent low bid amount, a 10% contingency, and construction
engineering costs. The sources of funds within the approved budget are from the Water Fund
(540), Measure M (260), and Gas Tax (220).  Therefore, there are sufficient funds in the budget
for the Project.  Upon completion of the Project, the remaining fund balance within each fund will
be de-obligated and transferred back into the respective funds.  There is no impact to the
General Fund from this Project.
 
The Project will install a new water main with water appurtenances and complete street
pavement rehabilitation within the Steele Drive and Pleasant Hills Tract Subdivisions.  If City
Council approves staff recommendations, the Project is anticipated to start construction in
February 2021 in coordination with the work within the North Hills East project (7460), which is
currently in construction and anticipated to be completed by September 2021.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Michael Ho, P.E., Deputy Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
All Cities Agreement 
Location Map 
All Cities Engineering, Inc. Proposal 
Construction Contract Agreement 

















































114



118





















































Brea Water Main Replacement   1 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

 
C O N S T R U C T I O N  A G R E E M E N T  

 

BREA WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT STEELE DRIVE TRACT AND PLEASANT 
HILLS TRACT, CIP PROJECT NO. 7453 AND 7457 

This Construction Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated  _________________, 20__ for 
reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea, a California municipal corporation, and 
[All Cities Engineering, Inc.], a [California] [Corporation] (“Contractor”).  Contractor’s CSLB 
license number is No. 1009171 A.  Contractor’s DIR registration number is No. 1000044815. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. City duly solicited, received, publicly opened, and declared bids for the following 
public works project:  BREA WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT STEELE DRIVE TRACT 
AND PLEASANT HILLS TRACT, CIP PROJECT NO. 7453 AND 7457 (“Project”). 

B. City selected Contractor as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the 
Project. 

C. The parties are executing this Agreement to provide for Contractor’s furnishing of 
labor, equipment, and material for the construction of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, City 
and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

1. GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:  Contractor shall furnish all necessary labor, 
tools, materials, appliances, and equipment and shall do the work for the construction of the BREA 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT STEELE DRIVE TRACT AND PLEASANT HILLS 
TRACT, CIP PROJECT NO. 7453 AND 7457  (“Project”). Such work shall be performed in 
accordance with contract documents for this Project on file in the office of the City Engineer and 
in accordance with bid prices, plans, and specifications more fully described in  
Section 4, below, and in accordance with the instructions of the Public Works Director 
(collectively, “Work”).  Contractor shall at all times comply with applicable laws and City policies. 

2. CONTRACT PRICE AND PAYMENT: 

A. As total and complete compensation for satisfactorily completing the Work, 
City shall pay to Contractor the prices set forth in Contractor’s bid amount of $ 3,916,292.65. 
Progress payments shall be made for each portion of the Work satisfactorily completed. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, City shall be authorized to withhold a retention from payments in 
the maximum amount permitted by law.  

B. At the written request and expense of Contractor, securities equivalent to 
any moneys withheld by City to ensure performance of this Agreement shall be deposited with 
City, or with a state or federally chartered bank in the State of California as the escrow agent, that 
shall then pay those moneys to Contractor. Upon satisfactory completion of this Agreement, the 
securities shall be returned to Contractor. Alternatively, Contractor may request that City make 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   2 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

payment of retentions earned directly to the escrow agent at the expense of Contractor. At the 
expense of Contractor, Contractor may direct the investment of the payments into securities, and 
Contractor shall receive the interest earned on the investments upon the same terms provided for 
securities deposited by Contractor. 

C. Upon satisfactory completion of this Agreement, Contractor shall receive 
from the escrow agent all securities, interest, and payments received by the escrow agent from City 
pursuant to the terms of this Section. Securities eligible for investment shall include those listed in 
Government Code Section 16430, bank or savings and loan certificates of deposit, interest-bearing 
demand deposit accounts, standby letters of credit, or any other security to which the parties agree 
in writing.  Contractor shall be the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for moneys 
withheld and shall receive any interest thereon. 

D. If Contractor elects to receive interest on moneys withheld in retention by 
City, then Contractor shall, at the request of any subcontractor performing more than five percent 
of Contractor’s total bid amount, make that option available to the subcontractor regarding any 
moneys withheld in retention by Contractor from the subcontractor.  Further mandatory details are 
provided in Public Contract Code Section 22300(d). 

E. The escrow agreement for security deposits in lieu of retention shall be 
substantially similar to the form provided in Public Contract Code Section 22300(f). 

3. CUSTOMER CARE:  Contractor, while fulfilling the terms of this Agreement, 
shall provide exceptional customer care.  Any negative contact with City staff, residents, 
businesses, visitors, or other contractors shall be reported by Contractor immediately to City.  
Contractor’s management and supervisory personnel shall intercede to resolve or mitigate the 
negative contact in conjunction with City staff.  The parties may agree in advance to a single person 
contact, a representative of either City or Contractor, for the investigation and response to 
complaints. 

4. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS:  The plans and specifications referenced in 
Section 1, above, the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids attached hereto, the Instructions to Bidders 
(including attachments), and, unless omitted from such Notice, the 2018 edition of “Standard 
Specifications for Public Works Construction” (“Standard Specifications”), as amended by the 
Contract Documents, all of which are incorporated by reference herein, and this written agreement 
(collectively, “Contract Documents”), shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.  
This Agreement is intended to require a complete and finished piece of work, and Contractor shall 
perform all work necessary to properly complete the Work and the Project in accordance with 
applicable laws, whether set out specifically in the Contract Documents or not.  Should it be 
ascertained that any inconsistency exists between any of the Contract Documents, the provisions 
of this Agreement shall control. 

5. COMPLETION DATE / LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:  

A. Contractor shall complete Schedule A of the Project within 90 working days 
from the date of the Notice to Proceed (“Schedule A Completion Date”) issued for Schedule A 
and shall complete Schedule B of the Project within 70 working days from the date of the Notice 
to Proceed issued for Schedule B (“Schedule B Completion Date”).  The Total Contract Working 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   3 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

Days shall not exceed 160 Working Days from the date of the Notice To Proceed issued for 
Schedule A of the Project (“Project Completion Date”)   

B. Liquidated damages will be assessed in the amount of $750.00 for each 
calendar day in excess of the contract time for the Project beyond the Schedule A Completion 
Date noted on the Notice to Proceed issued for Schedule A. Liquidated damages will be assessed 
in the amount of $1,200.00 for each calendar day in excess of the contract time for the Project 
beyond the Project Completion Date noted within the Notice to Proceed issued for Schedule A 
and Schedule B.  City may deduct liquidated damages from any monies due or that may become 
due Contractor.  Progress payments made after the completion date shall not constitute a waiver 
of liquidated damages.   

6. TERMINATION: 

A. City may terminate this Agreement for convenience without penalty at any 
time upon 30 days’ written notice to Contractor.  In such event, City shall pay Contractor for all 
services satisfactorily rendered prior to date of termination, which in any case shall not exceed the 
total contract price, and such payment shall be in full satisfaction of all services rendered. 

B. If Contractor breaches this Agreement and fails to cure such breach within 
seven days of written notice, then City may immediately terminate this Agreement for cause. 

7. INSURANCE:   

A. Contractor shall not commence work until it has obtained all insurance 
required hereunder from a company or companies acceptable to City, nor shall Contractor allow 
any subcontractor to commence work on its subcontract until all insurance required of the 
subcontractor has been obtained.  Contractor shall take maintain the following policies of 
insurance: 

i. Compensation insurance:  Before beginning work, Contractor shall 
furnish to City a certificate of insurance as proof that it has taken out full compensation insurance 
for all persons whom Contractor may employ directly or through subcontractors in carrying out 
the Work, in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Such insurance shall be 
maintained in full force and effect during the period covered by this Agreement.  Further, such 
policy of insurance shall provide that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against City and 
its elected officials, officers, employees and agents.  In accordance with the provisions of Labor 
Code Section 3700, every contractor shall secure the payment of compensation to its employees.  
Contractor, prior to commencing work, shall sign and file with City a certification as follows: 

“I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require 
every employer to be insured against liability for worker’s compensation or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of work of this 
contract.” 

ii. For all operations of Contractor or any subcontractor in performing 
the Work, insurance with the following minimum limits and coverage: 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   4 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

a. Commercial General Liability (occurrence) - for bodily 
injury, death, and property damage products/completed operations and all other activities 
undertaken by Contractor in the performance of this Agreement. 

b. Comprehensive Automobile Liability (occurrence) - for 
bodily injury, death, and property damage, insuring against all liability arising out of the use of 
any vehicle. 

c. Owner’s and Contractor’s Protective (occurrence) - for 
bodily injury, death, and property damage arising out of any activities undertaken by Contractor 
in the performance of this Agreement. 

d. Other required insurance, endorsement, or exclusions, as 
required by the Contract Documents. 

B. The policies of insurance required in paragraph (A)(ii) above shall have no 
less than the following limits of coverage: 

i. $2,000,000 for bodily injury or death; 

ii. $2,000,000 for property damage; and 

iii. The total of the limits specified in subsections (i) and (ii) above, 
where a combined single limit is provided. 

C. Each such policy of insurance required in paragraph (A)(ii) above shall: 

i. Be subject to no deductible amount unless otherwise provided, or 
approved in writing by City. 

ii. Be issued by an insurance company approved in writing by City, 
which is admitted and licensed to do business in the State of California and which is rated A/VII 
or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co. Rating Guide. 

iii. Name as additional insureds City, its elected officials, officers, 
employees, attorneys, and agents, and any other parties including subcontractors, specified by City 
to be included. 

iv. Specify that it acts as primary insurance and that no insurance held 
or owned by the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under such 
policy. 

v. Specify that it applies separately to each insured against whom claim 
is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. 

vi. Contain a clause substantially in the following words: 

“It is hereby understood and agreed that this policy may not be canceled nor the 
amount of coverage thereof reduced until 30 days after receipt by the City of Brea 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   5 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

of written notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage as evidenced by 
receipt of such notice by registered letter.” 

vii. Specify that any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions 
of the required policy, including breaches of warranty, shall not affect the coverage required to be 
provided. 

viii. Specify that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the 
named additional insureds.  

ix. Specify that any and all costs of adjusting and/or defending any 
claim against any insured, including court costs and attorneys’ fees, shall be paid in addition to 
and shall not deplete any policy limits. 

x. Otherwise be in form satisfactory to City. 

D. Prior to commencing performance under this Agreement, Contractor shall 
furnish City with original endorsements, or copies of each required policy, effecting and 
evidencing the insurance coverage required by this Agreement.  The endorsements shall be signed 
by a person authorized by the insurer(s) to bind coverage on its behalf.  All endorsements or 
policies shall be received and approved by City before Contractor commences performance.  If 
performance of this Agreement shall extend beyond one year, Contractor shall provide City with 
the required policies or endorsements evidencing renewal of the required policies of insurance 
prior to their expiration of any required policies of insurance. 

E. The insurance obligations under this Agreement shall be: (i) all the 
insurance coverage and/or limits carried by or available to Contractor; or (ii) the minimum 
insurance coverage requirements and/or limits shown in this Agreement; whichever is greater. Any 
insurance proceeds in excess of or broader than the minimum required coverage and/or minimum 
required limits, which are applicable to a given loss, shall be available to City. No representation 
is made that the minimum insurance requirements of this Agreement are sufficient to cover the 
obligations of Contractor under this Agreement. 

8. LABOR CODE COMPLIANCE: 

A. Contractor acknowledges that the Work required is a “public work” as 
defined in Labor Code Section 1720 et seq.  Contractor is required to pay not less than the general 
prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in locality in which the public 
work is performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and 
overtime work.  In that regard, the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations of the State 
of California is required to and has determined such general prevailing rates of per diem wages.  
The applicable prevailing rates can be found on the following website:  
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/pwd/.  For federally funded projects, Davis-Bacon requirements 
apply, and the appropriate wage determinations can be found in the project specifications.  
Contractor shall ascertain all prevailing wages applicable to the Project and shall cause a copy of 
such wage determinations to be posted at the job site. 

B. Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1775, Contractor and all subcontractors 
shall, as a penalty to City, forfeit not more than $200 for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   6 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

each worker paid less than the prevailing wage rates as determined by the Director of Industrial 
Relations for the work or craft in which the worker is employed for work done under this 
Agreement by Contractor or, except as provided in Section 1775(b), by any subcontractor. 

C. Contractor shall comply with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1777.5 concerning the employment of apprentices on public works projects.  Contractor 
shall be responsible for compliance with Section 1777.5 for all apprenticeable occupations.  Prior 
to commencing the Work, Contractor shall provide City with a copy of the information submitted 
to any applicable apprenticeship program.  Within 60 days after concluding work pursuant to this 
Agreement, Contractor and each of its subcontractors shall submit to City a verified statement of 
the journeyman and apprentice hours performed under this Agreement. 

D. Eight hours of labor shall constitute a legal day’s work for all workmen 
employed in the execution of this Agreement, and Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply 
with and be governed by the laws of the State of California having to do with working hours. 

E. Contractor and all subcontractors shall, as a penalty to City, forfeit $25 for 
each worker employed in the execution of this Agreement by Contractor or a subcontractor for 
each calendar day during which the worker is required or permitted to work more than eight hours 
in any one calendar day and 40 hours in any one calendar week in violation of the Labor Code. 

F. Contractor shall comply with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1776, which requires Contractor and each subcontractor to:  (i) keep accurate payroll 
records and verify such records in writing under penalty of perjury, as specified in Section 1776; 
(ii) certify and make such payroll records available for inspection as provided by Section 1776; 
and (iii) inform City of the location of the records. Contractor and each subcontractor shall comply 
with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code Section 1771.4(a)(3), which requires that each 
contractor and each subcontractor shall furnish the records specified in Section 1776 directly to 
the Labor Commissioner at least monthly, in a format prescribed by the Labor Commissioner. 

G. For every subcontractor who will perform work on the Project, Contractor 
shall be responsible for such subcontractor’s compliance with Labor Code Sections 1771, 1775, 
1776, 1777.5, 1813, and 1815, and Contractor shall include in the written contract between it and 
each subcontractor copies of Labor Code Sections 1771, 1775, 1776, 1777.5, 1813, and 1815 and 
a requirement that each subcontractor shall comply with these statutes.  Contractor shall be 
required to take all actions necessary to enforce such contractual provisions and ensure each 
subcontractor’s compliance, including conducting a periodic review of the certified payroll records 
of the subcontractor.  Upon becoming aware of a failure of the subcontractor to pay its workers 
the specified prevailing rate of wages, Contractor shall diligently take corrective action to halt or 
rectify the failure. 

H. Contractor truthfully represents that at the time Contractor submitted its bid 
for this Project, and thereafter, Contractor possessed, and now possesses the required license(s) 
from the State Contractors State Licensing Board, and as required in the Contract Documents, as 
well as all permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of any nature that are legally required 
of Contractor to practice its trade(s) and complete the Project.  Contractor agrees to not be debarred 
at any time through the duration of this Agreement.  Contractor has investigated and represents 
and will ensure that all subcontractors possessed and now possess a valid specialty trade license in 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   7 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

its trade, as well as all permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of any nature that are legally 
required of the subcontractor to practice its trade during the term of this Agreement and at the time 
Contractor’s bid was submitted.  All general building contractor licensees must comply with 
Business and Professions Code Section 7057.  Contractor and all subcontractors must comply with 
business license requirements of City.  Contractor shall not perform work with any debarred 
subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code Section 1777.1 or 1777.7. 

9. UNRESOLVED DISPUTES:   

A. In the event that a dispute arises between the parties regarding whether the 
conditions materially differ, involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or increase in 
Contractor’s cost of or time required for performance of any part of the Work, Contractor shall not 
be excused from the Completion Date, but shall proceed with all work to be performed under the 
Agreement.  Contractor shall retain any and all rights provided that pertain to the resolution of 
disputes and protests between the parties.  In the event of any dispute or controversy with City 
over any matter whatsoever, Contractor shall not cause any delay or cessation in or of work, but 
shall proceed with the performance of the work in dispute.  This includes disputed time extension 
requests and prices for changes.  The disputed work will be categorized as an “unresolved dispute” 
and payment, if any, shall be as later determined by agreement or a court of law.  Contractor shall 
keep accurate, detailed records of all disputed work, claims and other disputed matters.   

B. All claims arising out of or related to the Contract Documents or this 
Project, and the consideration and payment of such claims, are subject to the Government Claims 
Act (Government Code Section 810 et seq.) with regard to filing claims.  All such claims are also 
subject to the dispute procedures set forth in Public Contract Code Section 9204 and Public 
Contract Code Section 20104 et seq., to the extent each is applicable.  This Agreement hereby 
incorporates those provisions as through fully set forth herein.  Thus, Contractor or any 
subcontractor must file a claim in accordance with the Government Claims Act as prerequisite to 
filing a construction claim in compliance with Section 9204 and Section 20104 et seq. (if 
applicable), and must then adhere to Section 20104 et seq. and Section 9204, as applicable, with 
respect to any asserted “claim,” as individually defined in those Sections.  

10. ANTI-TRUST CLAIMS:  In entering into this Agreement, Contractor offers and 
agrees to assign to City all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business and 
Professions Code Section 16700 et seq.) arising from purchases of goods, services, or materials 
pursuant to this Agreement.  This assignment shall be made and become effective at the time City 
tenders final payment to Contractor without further action or acknowledgment by the parties. 

11. THIRD PARTY CLAIMS: Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 9201, City 
has full authority to compromise or otherwise settle any claim relating to this Agreement at any 
time. City shall timely notify Contractor of the receipt of any third-party claim relating to this 
Agreement.  City shall be entitled to recover its reasonable costs incurred in providing the 
notification required by Public Contract Code Section 9201(b).  

12. RIGHT TO AUDIT:  City or its representative shall have the option of inspecting 
and/or auditing all records and other written materials used by Contractor in preparing its billings 
to City as a condition precedent to any payment to Contractor.  Contractor will promptly furnish 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   8 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

documents requested by City. Additionally, pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if this 
Agreement involves the expenditure of public funds in excess of $10,000, Contractor shall be 
subject to State Auditor examination and audit at the request of City or as part of any audit of City, 
for a period of three years after final payment under this Agreement. 

13. TRENCHING AND EXCAVATIONS:   

A. If the Project involves trenching more than four feet deep, Contractor shall 
promptly and before the following conditions are disturbed notify City in writing of any:  (i) 
material that Contractor believes may be material that is hazardous waste, as defined in California 
Health and Safety Code Section 25117, that is required to be removed to a Class I, Class II, or 
Class III disposal site in accordance with provisions of existing law; (ii) subsurface or latent 
physical conditions at the site differing from those indicated; or (iii) unknown physical conditions 
at the site of any unusual nature, different materially from those ordinarily encountered and 
generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in this Agreement.  City 
shall investigate the conditions, and if City finds that the conditions do materially differ or do 
involve hazardous waste and cause a decrease or increase in Contractor’s cost of or the time 
required for performance of any part of the Work, City shall issue a change order. 

B. In addition, whenever work under this Agreement  involves an estimated 
expenditure in excess of $25,000 for the excavation of any trench or trenches five (5) feet or more 
in depth, Contractor shall submit for acceptance by City or by a registered civil or structural 
engineer employed by City to whom authority to accept has been delegated, in advance of 
excavation, a detailed plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions to 
be made for worker protection from the hazard of caving ground during the excavation, of such 
trench or trenches.  If such plan varies from the shoring system standards established by the 
Construction Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, the plan shall be prepared by a 
registered civil or structural engineer employed by Contractor, and all costs therefor shall be 
included in the contract price herein for completion of the Work as set forth in this Agreement.  
Nothing in this provision shall be deemed to allow the use of a shoring, sloping, or other protective 
system less effective than that required by the Construction Safety Orders.  Nothing in this 
provision shall be construed to impose tort liability on City or on any City officer, agent, or 
employee.  All plans, plan review, processing, and shoring costs are Contractor’s financial and 
legal responsibility. 

14. UTILITIES:  City acknowledges its responsibilities under Government Code 
Section 4215 concerning existing utilities. 

15. LOCATION OF EXISTING ELEMENTS:  The methods used and costs 
involved to locate existing elements, points of connection and all construction methods are 
Contractor’s sole responsibility.  Accuracy of information furnished, as to existing conditions, is 
not guaranteed by City.  Contractor must strictly comply with all applicable requirements of 
Government Code Section 4216 et seq. Prior to commencement of the Work,  Contractor, at its 
sole expense, must make all investigations necessary to determine locations of existing elements, 
which may include contacting Underground Service Alert and other private underground locating 
firm(s), utilizing specialized locating equipment, hand trenching, or both.  Contractor must provide 
City with every Dig Alert Identification Number issued by Underground Service Alert during the 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   9 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

course of the Project.  Contractor shall be responsible for preserving the integrity of the existing 
underground utilities and elements at the site. 

16. CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY:   

A. City and its officers, agents, and employees shall not be answerable or 
accountable in any manner for any loss or damage that may happen to the Work or any part thereof, 
or for any of the materials or other things used or employed in performing the Work; or for injury 
or damage to any person or persons, either workers, employees of Contractor or its subcontractors 
or the public, or for damage to adjoining or other property from any cause whatsoever arising out 
of or in connection with the performance of the Work.  Contractor shall be responsible for all 
damage or injury to any person or property resulting from defects or obstructions or from any 
cause whatsoever, except the sole negligence or willful misconduct of City, its employees, 
servants, or independent contractors who are directly responsible to City during the progress of 
the Work or at any time before its completion and final acceptance. 

B. To the maximum extent permitted by law, Contractor will defend, 
indemnify, and hold City, its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers 
(collectively, “Indemnitees”) free and harmless with respect to any and all actions, claims, liens, 
stop notices, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, and liabilities that may be 
asserted or claimed by any person, firm, entity, corporation, political subdivision, or other entity 
in any way arising out of or in connection with the acts, omissions, willful misconduct, work, 
operations, breach of this Agreement, violation of the Labor Code or any other code or regulation, 
and/or activities of Contractor, its agents, employees, subcontractors, or invitees in or related to 
the performance of this Agreement (collectively, “Claims”), whether or not there is concurrent 
passive or active negligence on the part of any of the Indemnitees, but excluding such actions, 
claims, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, or liabilities arising from the sole 
negligence or willful misconduct of any of the Indemnitees, as determined by a final court decision 
or agreement of the parties.   

C. Contractor will defend any action or actions filed in connection with any 
Claims and will pay all costs and expenses, including actual attorneys’ fees incurred in connection 
therewith. 

D. Contractor will promptly pay any judgment rendered against Contractor or 
any of the Indemnitees as a result of any Claims, and Contractor agrees to indemnify and save and 
hold the Indemnitees harmless therefrom. 

E. In the event any Indemnitee is made a party to any action or proceeding 
filed or prosecuted against Contractor in connection with any Claims, Contractor shall pay to the 
Indemnitees any and all costs and expenses incurred by the Indemnitees in such action or 
proceeding together with actual attorneys’ fees. 

F. So much of the money due to Contractor under and by virtue of this 
Agreement, as shall be considered necessary by City, may be retained by City until Contractor has 
satisfied its indemnity obligations under this Section. 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   10 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

17. ASSIGNMENT:  Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this 
Agreement or any part thereof, whether by assignment or novation, without City’s prior written 
consent.  Any purported assignment without written consent shall be null, void, and of no effect, 
and Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify City and its officers, officials, 
employees, agents, and representatives with respect to any claim, demand, or action arising from 
or relating to any unauthorized assignment. 

18. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS:  Contractor represents, covenants 
and agrees that:  (i) Contractor is qualified and capable of furnishing the labor, materials, and 
expertise necessary to perform the Work in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement; (ii) there are no obligations, commitments, or impediments of any kind that will 
limit or prevent Contractor’s full performance under this Agreement; (iii) there is no litigation 
pending against Contractor or any owner or officer thereof, involving alleged theft, dishonesty, or 
fraud involving a public works project, and neither Contractor nor any owner or officer thereof is 
the subject of any criminal investigation or proceeding involving a public works project; and (iv) 
to Contractor’s actual knowledge, neither Contractor nor any owner or officer thereof has been 
convicted of a felony involving theft, dishonesty, or fraud in connection with a public works 
project, within the last 10 years. 

19. NOTICES:  Except as otherwise required by law, any notice, payment, or other 
communication authorized or required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
received on (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand or overnight courier service during City’s 
regular business hours or (ii) on the third business day following deposit in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below, or at such other address as one party may notify the 
other: 

To City:  
Director of Public Works  
City of Brea 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, California 92821 
 
To Contractor: 
_____________________ 
_____________________ 
_____________________ 
 

20. NON-DISCRIMINATION:  No discrimination shall be made in the employment 
of persons upon public works because of the race, color, or religion of such persons, or on any 
other basis specified in Government Code Section 12940.  Every contractor for public works 
violating this section is subject to all the penalties imposed for a violation of Labor Code Section 
1720 et seq. in accordance with the provisions of Section 1735 of such Code. 

21. APPLICABLE LAW:  The validity, interpretation, and performance of this 
Agreement shall be controlled by and construed under the laws of the State of California, excluding 
the choice of law rules.  Venue for any such action relating to this Agreement shall be in the Orange 
County Superior Court. 

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   11 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

22. ATTORNEYS’ FEES:  In the event that any action or proceeding is brought by 
either party to enforce any term or provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover 
its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred with respect thereto. 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including the Contract Documents, 
and any other documents incorporated herein by specific reference, represents the entire and 
integrated agreement between the parties.  This Agreement supersedes all prior oral or written 
negotiations, representations or agreements.  This Agreement may not be modified or amended, 
nor any provision or breach waived, except in a writing signed by both parties which expressly 
refers to this Agreement. 

24. NON-WAIVER OF TERMS:  Waiver by either party of any one or more of the 
conditions of performance under this Agreement shall not be a waiver of any other condition of 
performance under this Agreement.  In no event shall the making by City of any payment to 
Contractor constitute or be construed as a waiver by City of any breach of covenant, or any default 
which may then exist on the part of Contractor, and the making of any such payment by City shall 
in no way impair or prejudice any right or remedy available to City with regard to such breach or 
default. 

25. AUTHORITY:  Any person executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor 
warrants and represents that he or she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of 
Contractor and has the authority to bind Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder. 

26. COUNTERPARTS:  This Agreement may be executed in counterpart originals, 
duplicate originals, or both, each of which is deemed to be an original for all purposes. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]  

ORIGINAL



Brea Water Main Replacement   12 of 12 CIP 7453 & CIP 7457 
Steele Drive Tract and Pleasant Hills Tract 
2369843.4 [01/03/20] 
 

TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their authorized representatives 
to sign below. 
 
[ALL CITIES ENGINEERING, INC.] 
 
 

[use this signature block if Contractor is a corporation] 
      
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
□ Chairperson □ President □ Vice President  □ Secretary □ Asst. Secretary  
       □ Chief Finance Officer □ Asst. Treasurer 
 
[Pursuant to California Corporations Code Section 313, both signature lines must be executed 
unless the signatory holds at least one of the offices designated on each line.] 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF BREA 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________   
 Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: _____________________________   
 City Clerk 
 
 

ORIGINAL



Agenda Item   28. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Ratify the Termination of Local Emergency for Blue Ridge Fire

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution No. 2020-072, ratifying the termination of a local emergency due to the Blue
Ridge Fire. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Previously, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-064, ratifying the proclamation of a
local emergency due to the Blue Ridge Fire. The fire began burning at approximately 1:00 p.m.
on October 26, 2020 and was extinguished on November 7, 2020. The Blue Ridge Fire began
burning in the City of Yorba Linda and later moved into Chino Hills, resulting in 13,964 total acres
burned. Although the fire never reached Brea, it was a threat to our community due to heavy fuel
in the canyon area and the unpredictable nature of the weather and high winds. The Blue Ridge
Fire ended up impacting the neighborhoods in the east side of town. The neighborhoods of
Olinda Village and Hollydale were under mandatory evacuations. Olinda Ranch and the Brea
Hills neighborhoods were under voluntary evacuations. And, Carbon Canyon Road was entirely
closed through Chino Hills. The Brea Fire and Police Departments, along with City staff, were
grateful for the community’s patience and cooperation during the evacuations and road closure.
All decisions were made to ensure the safety of our residents and their safe return home.
 
With the Blue Ridge Fire extinguished, it is no longer a threat to the City of Brea. The City is now
working on receiving reimbursement for the costs incurred due to the fire. Because the fire is now
extinguished, staff is recommending the Brea City Council adopt Resolution XXXX-XXX,
terminating the existence of a local emergency previously caused by the Blue Ridge Fire.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Melissa Davis, Management Analyst

 

Attachments
Resolution 



Reso. No. 2020-072
December 15, 2020

1

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-072

A RESOLUTION OF THE BREA CITY COUNCIL TERMINATING THE 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PROCLAIMED AS RESULT OF THE BLUE RIDGE 
FIRE 

A. RECITALS:

(i) Brea City Code Chapter 8.00 empowers the City Manager / Director of 

Emergency Services to proclaim the existence of a local emergency when the City 

Council is not in session, subject to ratification by the City Council within seven days.

(ii) On October 26, 2020, two separate fires originated close to each other in 

the City of Yorba Linda and combined to form the Blue Ridge fire.

(iii) Within 24 hours, the Blue Ridge fire grew exponentially in size and 

necessitated the evacuation of thousands of residents of the Cities of Brea, Chino Hills, 

and Yorba Linda.

(iv) The above described conditions of extreme peril did warrant and 

necessitate the proclamation of the existence of a local emergency.

(v) The City Manager / Director of Emergency Services proclaimed the 

existence of a local emergency within the City of Brea on October 27, 2020 and re-

proclaimed the existence of such emergency on November 4, 2020.

(vi) On November 10, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-064 

ratifying the proclamation of a local emergency resulting from the Blue Ridge fire.

(vii) The Blue Ridge fire has since been suppressed, and the resulting, 

immediate threat to the public health and safety no longer exists. Therefore, the City 



Reso. No. 2020-072
December 15, 2020

2

Council has determined that it is in the public interest to terminate the local emergency 

proclaimed as a result of the Blue Ridge fire. 

(viii) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is found, determined and resolved by the Brea City Council 

as follows:

1. The facts as set forth in the Recitals are true and correct.

2. The local emergency resulting from the Blue Ridge fire, as declared by 

proclamation of the City Manager / Director of Emergency Services, is hereby terminated 

and is of no further force or effect provided, however, that nothing in this termination or 

Resolution shall be deemed to affect the validity of any action taken by the City Manager 

/ Director of Emergency Services prior to the effective date of this Resolution.

3. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December, 2020.

________________________________
Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST:  _____________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Reso. No. 2020-072
December 15, 2020

3

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held on the 

15th day of December, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED:  ________________________

________________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



Agenda Item   29. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: Contract Addendums for Interim Contracts with Western Golf Properties LLC at Birch
Hills and Brea Creek Golf Courses

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Addendum No. 1 to extend interim contract with Western Golf Properties LLC
(WGP) for maintenance and operations at Birch Hills Golf Course for a not-to-exceed
monthly amount of $137,530 for a maximum of three additional months; and

1.

Approve Addendum No. 2 to extend interim contract with WGP for maintenance and
operations at Brea Creek Golf Course for a not-to-exceed monthly amount of $51,350 for a
maximum of three additional months.

2.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Birch Hills Golf Course
In March of 2011, City Council approved a lease agreement with Imperial Golf to operate and
maintain the 18-hole Birch Hills Golf Course.  Per the agreement, the lease would become
effective when the course was transferred to the City of Brea, which occurred in October of
2019.  Shortly after the golf course transferred to the City, Imperial cited concerns regarding
specific terms in their lease and requested for some concessions from the City.  After discussion,
Imperial and the City decided to mutually terminate their lease and the City would seek a new
operator.  Imperial’s last day on their lease was July 5, 2020. 

Given the short turnaround time to take over the golf course operations and look for a permanent
operator, City Council approved an interim operation and maintenance contract with WGP for
the golf course on June 20, 2020.  The term for the interim contract was July 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2020 while a permanent operator was selected for a longer term.  Since the
procurement process for a new operator is taking longer than expected, there is a need to extend
the term of the existing interim agreement past December 31, 2020 on a month-to-month term
until the City terminates the contract. 
 
Therefore, staff proposes to extend the term for a maximum of three additional months,
terminating on or before March 31, 2021.  Western Golf has agreed to honor their previous
monthly fee of $137,530 for the extended period.  Funds were budgeted in Fund 465 for the
ongoing operation and maintenance during the budget process. 

Brea Creek Golf Course
In 2007, City Council approved a lease agreement with Imperial Golf to operate and maintain
the 9-hole Brea Creek Golf Course.  Per allowable provisions in the lease agreement,
Imperial Golf decided to opt-out of the agreement and concluded their operation and



Imperial Golf decided to opt-out of the agreement and concluded their operation and
maintenance responsibilities as of August 31, 2019.  On August 20, 2019, the City Council
approved an interim agreement with WGP to operate and maintain the course from September 1,
2019 through June 30, 2020 with the intent of going to a month-to-month term should their
services be needed beyond June 30, 2020.  Since Brea Creek Golf Course was later added to
the Birch Hills Request-for-Proposal (RFP), City Council approved an addendum on July 21,
2020 that ratified to formally move to a month-to-month arrangement and extended the term an
additional six month to December 31, 2020 or until the City terminates the contract.  As
previously stated, since the procurement for a permanent operator for both courses is taking
additional time, there is a need to extend the term of the existing interim agreement past
December 31, 2020 on a month-to-month term until the City terminates the contract. 
 
Therefore, staff proposes to extend the term for a maximum of three additional months,
terminating on or before March 31, 2021.  Western Golf has agreed to honor their previous
monthly fee of $51,350 for the extended period.  Funds were budgeted in Fund 465 for the
ongoing operation and maintenance during the budget process. 

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their meeting on December 8, 2020
and recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
This action approves two addendums for the month-to-month contract extension for maintenance
and operations at the Birch Hills and Brea Creek Golf Courses for a maximum of three months
until a permanent operator is selected.  The monthly not-to-exceed amounts for these
amendments are $137,530 for Birch Hills Golf Course and $51,350 for Brea Creek Golf Course. 
Funds are available in 465-51-5149-4249.  There is no impact to the General Fund.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:    Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence:   Tony Olmos, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Addendum 1 - Birch Hills 
Addendum 2 - Brea Creek 







Agenda Item   30. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 12/15/2020

SUBJECT: November Outgoing Payment Log and City Disbursement Registers for December 4
and 11, 2020 

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Alicia Brenner, Senior Fiscal Analyst
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director
 

Attachments
November Outgoing Payment Log 
12-04-2020 City Disbursement 
12-11-2020 City Disbursement 



Effective Date Vendor Description Amount

General Account Electronic payments

11/2/2020 Elavon Credit card processing fees 6,931.63                          

11/3/2020 Citizens Business Bank Credit card processing fees 2,333.27                          

11/3/2020 Paypal Paypal processing fees 104.85                             

11/6/2020 ADP ILJAOC Payroll service fee 126.45                             

11/6/2020 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 867,168.25                     

11/6/2020 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 95,288.45                        

11/6/2020 EDD Payroll State taxes 58,393.71                        

11/6/2020 CA SDU Child support payments 771.57                             

11/6/2020 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 177,779.34                     

11/9/2020 CALPERS Medical payment 373,340.65                     

11/9/2020 CALPERS Member retirement 211,267.49                     

11/9/2020 Elavon Credit card processing fees 37.00                               

11/13/2020 CALPERS Member retirement 4,500.00                          

11/18/2020 CA Dept of Tax Sales tax  2,492.65                          

11/20/2020 Paymentus Monthly service fee   6,500.00                          

11/20/2020 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 1,216,766.47                 

11/20/2020 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 127,834.91                     

11/20/2020 EDD Payroll State taxes 77,292.77                        

11/20/2020 CA SDU Child support payments 771.57                             

11/20/2020 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 260,595.04                     

11/20/2020 Telecheck Telecheck processing fees 562.34                             

11/24/2020 Citizens Business Bank Monthly banking service fee  1,769.03                          

11/25/2020 CALPERS Member retirement 309,984.21                     

11/27/2020 ILJAOC Payroll ILJAOC staff salary & payroll taxes 12,999.74                        

3,815,611.39                 

Imprest Accounts

Various Workers Compensation Claims 107,397.41                     

Various General Liability Claims 78,298.81                        

Subtotal 185,696.22                     

4,001,307.61$               

City of Brea

Outgoing Payment Log

November 2020



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186212  ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES      12/04/2020 9144    480515161       WASTE OIL PICKUP SVC     $160.00

ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES             Total Check Amount: $160.00

186213  AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC    12/04/2020 29396   110141424       PROP LINK 2020 QTR4      $1,750.00

AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC           Total Check Amount: $1,750.00

186214  AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC    12/04/2020 29396   110141424       SUTA SVCS 2020 QTR 2     $5,314.58

AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC           Total Check Amount: $5,314.58

186215  BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                 12/04/2020 26980   110222231       DONATION:SPARKOFLOVE     $3,055.00

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                        Total Check Amount: $3,055.00

186216  KRISTEN CHAMBERS                   12/04/2020 30485   110             REFUND:BYT COVID19       $160.00

KRISTEN CHAMBERS                          Total Check Amount: $160.00

186217  CITY OF BREA                       12/04/2020 13577   950000000       ILJAOC 20/21 FIN SVCS    $58,836.00

CITY OF BREA                              Total Check Amount: $58,836.00

186218  CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.          12/04/2020 2581    510707459       WTR MN REPL N.HILLS W    $195.00

12/04/2020 2581    510707460       WTR MN REPL N.HILLS E    $146.25

12/04/2020 2581    510707960       VALNCIA RES REH OCT20    $3,789.00

CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.                 Total Check Amount: $4,130.25

186219  COMMUNITY VETERINARY HOSPITAL 
INC. 

12/04/2020 30473   110212131       VET EXP OCT 2020:MACE    $1,037.50

COMMUNITY VETERINARY HOSPITAL INC.        Total Check Amount: $1,037.50

186220  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   12/04/2020 4799    110212122       PRKNG CITATIONS OCT20    $4,083.50

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $4,083.50

186221  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   12/04/2020 4799    110212122       AFIS FEES NOV 2020       $2,005.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $2,005.00

186222  DIESEL EXHAUST & EMISSIONS, L.L.C. 12/04/2020 19406   480515161       FILTER CLEAN             $565.00

DIESEL EXHAUST & EMISSIONS, L.L.C.        Total Check Amount: $565.00

186223  DMV RENEWAL                        12/04/2020 3545    480515161        REGISTRATION 4PJ2250    $10.00

DMV RENEWAL                               Total Check Amount: $10.00

186224  DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                12/04/2020 18138   480515161       2020 FORD INTERCEPTOR    $36,122.99

DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                       Total Check Amount: $36,122.99

186225  DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                12/04/2020 18138   480515161       2020 FORDF250 REG CAB    $51,317.17

DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                       Total Check Amount: $51,317.17

186226  DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                12/04/2020 18138   480515161       2020 FORD INTERCEPTOR    $36,122.99

DOWNTOWN FORD SALES                       Total Check Amount: $36,122.99

186227  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         12/04/2020 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY OCT-NOV20    $4,880.69

12/04/2020 3343    110515143       ELECTRICITY OCT-NOV20    $26.63

12/04/2020 3343    420515131       ELECTRICITY OCT-NOV20    $42,139.07

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $47,046.39

186228  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS            12/04/2020 26183   475141471       56218201146 1116-1215    $44.81

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS                   Total Check Amount: $44.81

Dec 2, 2020 1 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186229  GALVEZ QUALITY AUTO GLASS          12/04/2020 27010   480515161       REPLACE GLASS            $125.00

GALVEZ QUALITY AUTO GLASS                 Total Check Amount: $125.00

186230  THE GAS COMPANY                    12/04/2020 3749    490515151       GAS 10/19-11/19/2020     $143.51

THE GAS COMPANY                           Total Check Amount: $143.51

186231  GMS ELEVATOR SERVICES, INC.        12/04/2020 29109   110515125       ELEVATOR TESTNG DTPS3    $1,350.00

GMS ELEVATOR SERVICES, INC.               Total Check Amount: $1,350.00

186232  KABBARA ENGINEERING                12/04/2020 23694   510707626       DESIGN SVCS THRU10/31    $14,047.12

12/04/2020 23694   510707454       DESIGN SVCS THRU10/31    $21,821.77

12/04/2020 23694   510707466       DESIGN SVCS THRU10/31    $16,926.62

12/04/2020 23694   510707467       CONST ENGG SEPT/OCT      $1,280.00

KABBARA ENGINEERING                       Total Check Amount: $54,075.51

186233  LAE ASSOCIATES                     12/04/2020 30417   510707459       CONST MGMT 7/1-7/7       $3,300.00

12/04/2020 30417   510707459       CONST MGMT 10/1-10/19    $10,808.75

LAE ASSOCIATES                            Total Check Amount: $14,108.75

186234  LANGUAGE PEOPLE, INC.              12/04/2020 29963   110141481       BILINGUAL TESTING        $245.00

LANGUAGE PEOPLE, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $245.00

186235  LAW OFFICES OF JONES & MAYER       12/04/2020 12144   110111112       LEGAL-CODE ENF OCT20     $546.50

LAW OFFICES OF JONES & MAYER              Total Check Amount: $546.50

186236  EDWARD LEBLANC                     12/04/2020 28136   110212141       REIMB: TROPHIES ETC.     $86.40

EDWARD LEBLANC                            Total Check Amount: $86.40

186237  CHRISTINE LEE                      12/04/2020 28100   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $1,953.79

CHRISTINE LEE                             Total Check Amount: $1,953.79

186238  LINSCOTT, LAW & GREENSPAN 
ENGINEERS

12/04/2020 29408   510707251       TFC ENGG SVCS SEPT20     $5,527.50

12/04/2020 29408   510707959       TFC ENGG SVCS SEPT20     $440.00

12/04/2020 29408   110515171       TFC ENGG SVCS SEPT20     $5,641.00

LINSCOTT, LAW & GREENSPAN ENGINEERS       Total Check Amount: $11,608.50

186239  LU'S LIGHTHOUSE, INC.              12/04/2020 28330   480515161       SAFETY LIGHTS            $526.07

LU'S LIGHTHOUSE, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $526.07

186240  MEDPOST URGENT CARE - BREA         12/04/2020 27547   110141481       HR MED SVCS OCT 2020     $185.00

MEDPOST URGENT CARE - BREA                Total Check Amount: $185.00

186241  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                  12/04/2020 4743    110212122       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $277.78

12/04/2020 4743    110222211       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $61.69

12/04/2020 4743    110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $66.05

12/04/2020 4743    110212121       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $19.38

12/04/2020 4743    110404311       BATTERIES                $17.22

OFFICE DEPOT, INC                         Total Check Amount: $442.12

186242  P.L. HAWN COMPANY, INC.            12/04/2020 10742   490515151       MERV13 HVAC FILTERS      $1,980.10

P.L. HAWN COMPANY, INC.                   Total Check Amount: $1,980.10

Dec 2, 2020 2 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186243  PACIFIC TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC        12/04/2020 24755   480515161       MOUNT FABRICATION        $931.61

PACIFIC TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC               Total Check Amount: $931.61

186244  PERFORMANCE TRUCK REPAIR, INC.     12/04/2020 29371   480515161       TILLER LADDER TRK RPR    $51,930.32

PERFORMANCE TRUCK REPAIR, INC.            Total Check Amount: $51,930.32

186245  BEV PERRY                          12/04/2020 30589   840000000       COST CENTER REFUND       $163.00

BEV PERRY                                 Total Check Amount: $163.00

186246  PRFORMANCE CONTRACTORS, INC.       12/04/2020 29368   510707955       FL3 REMODEL FINALPYMT    $5,500.00

PRFORMANCE CONTRACTORS, INC.              Total Check Amount: $5,500.00

186247  RELIABLE EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC      12/04/2020 29131   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $2,376.13

RELIABLE EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC             Total Check Amount: $2,376.13

186248  ALEX RIBBLE                        12/04/2020 30587   110             REFUND DUE TO COVID19    $30.16

ALEX RIBBLE                               Total Check Amount: $30.16

186249  STETSON ENGINEERS INC.             12/04/2020 21629   420515131       DEVELOP EAP SVC OCT20    $907.50

12/04/2020 21629   420515131       LA HABRA BASIN REVIEW    $103.00

STETSON ENGINEERS INC.                    Total Check Amount: $1,010.50

186250  UNIFIRST CORPORATION               12/04/2020 27988   110212131       PD LAUNDRY SVCS 11/16    $24.88

UNIFIRST CORPORATION                      Total Check Amount: $24.88

186251  WESTERN AUDIO VISUAL               12/04/2020 24433   510707954       CCC CAMERAS              $7,560.13

WESTERN AUDIO VISUAL                      Total Check Amount: $7,560.13

186252  DAVID YOO                          12/04/2020 30588   840000000       COST CENTER REFUND       $126.00

DAVID YOO                                 Total Check Amount: $126.00

Check Subtotal $408,790.16

V43067  ABF PRINTING                       12/04/2020 26673   110404421       2020 ORNAMENTS           $568.30

ABF PRINTING                              Total Check Amount: $568.30

V43068  ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS            12/04/2020 4023    110212131       BULLET-PROOF VESTS       $1,379.20

ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS                   Total Check Amount: $1,379.20

V43069  AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & 
SERVICES   

12/04/2020 22047   480515161       PROPANE FUEL 500 GALS    $1,010.64

12/04/2020 22047   480515161       PROPANEFUEL 361.8GALS    $785.83

AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & SERVICES          Total Check Amount: $1,796.47

V43070  BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE            12/04/2020 16230   480515161       BLADES                   $399.41

12/04/2020 16230   480515161       CUTTER BLADE ASSEMBLY    $339.70

BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE                   Total Check Amount: $739.11

V43071  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 12/04/2020 3330    440515122       OCT 2020 RES TONNAGE     $81,415.41

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $81,415.41

V43072  BREA TOWING                        12/04/2020 16399   110212121       TOW 2020-0057 10/2       $208.50

BREA TOWING                               Total Check Amount: $208.50

V43073  BROWN MOTOR WORKS,  INC            12/04/2020 19934   480515161       BRAKE PADS               $207.09

BROWN MOTOR WORKS,  INC                   Total Check Amount: $207.09

Dec 2, 2020 3 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43074  C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC    12/04/2020 13055   420515131       DIGGING BARS             $236.68

C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC           Total Check Amount: $236.68

V43075  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              12/04/2020 15828   110515121       STENCIL CARD STOCK       $12.96

12/04/2020 15828   480515161       SIMPLE GREEN CLEANER     $16.53

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $29.49

V43076  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             12/04/2020 13625   490515151       LOADING DOCK DOOR RPR    $112.88

12/04/2020 13625   490515151       SEC LOCK ON HR DOOR      $1,234.74

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $1,347.62

V43077  CORE & MAIN LP                     12/04/2020 27049   420515131       WATER 
METERS+ENCODERS    

$6,078.52

12/04/2020 27049   420515131       WATER METER ENCODERS     $6,388.10

CORE & MAIN LP                            Total Check Amount: $12,466.62

V43078  ELLIOT AUTO SUPPLY CO., INC.       12/04/2020 3504    480515161       WIPERS                   $76.29

12/04/2020 3504    480515161       BRAKE CLEAN              $15.00

ELLIOT AUTO SUPPLY CO., INC.              Total Check Amount: $91.29

V43079  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            12/04/2020 3457    110212111       BADGES                   $563.29

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $563.29

V43080  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               12/04/2020 4522    490515151       1ST AID KIT SUPPLIES     $95.71

12/04/2020 4522    911515151       99% ALCOHOL, COVID19     $163.78

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $259.49

V43081  FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.           12/04/2020 18052   840141412       WQMP BREA IMPER OCT20    $660.00

12/04/2020 18052   840141412       WQMP BREA PL OCT20       $1,000.00

12/04/2020 18052   840141412       WQMP 109 LILAC OCT20     $330.00

FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $1,990.00

V43082  GENERAL PUMP COMPANY               12/04/2020 16281   510707442       CARBON CYN PUMP MNT      $13,807.21

12/04/2020 16281   420515131       PUMP MNT-BERRY STN       $5,642.10

GENERAL PUMP COMPANY                      Total Check Amount: $19,449.31

V43083  GEORGE HILLS COMPANY               12/04/2020 27340   470141483       CLAIMS MGMT FEE NOV20    $530.42

12/04/2020 27340   470141483       ANNUAL MED/CMS REPORT    $250.00

GEORGE HILLS COMPANY                      Total Check Amount: $780.42

V43084  GRAINGER                           12/04/2020 13634   110222211       BATTERIES                $76.93

GRAINGER                                  Total Check Amount: $76.93

V43085  HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO.               12/04/2020 4297    480515161       HARDWARE                 $19.88

12/04/2020 4297    480515161       STRAINER                 $59.95

HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO.                      Total Check Amount: $79.83

V43086  JAX AUTO                           12/04/2020 20187   480515161       SMOG TEST                $203.15

JAX AUTO                                  Total Check Amount: $203.15

V43087  K PRO STONE CARE                   12/04/2020 20535   490515151       GRANITE/GROUT REPAIR     $1,875.00

K PRO STONE CARE                          Total Check Amount: $1,875.00

Dec 2, 2020 4 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43088  KELLY PAPER                        12/04/2020 7039    110141441       PAPER                    $89.22

KELLY PAPER                               Total Check Amount: $89.22

V43089  KERNTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.           12/04/2020 17490   840141412       METHANE CONSULT          $75.00

KERNTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $75.00

V43090  KOURY ENGINEERING & TESTING, INC   12/04/2020 23898   510707467       SOIL TESTING JUL20       $430.00

KOURY ENGINEERING & TESTING, INC          Total Check Amount: $430.00

V43091  KREUZER CONSULTING GROUP           12/04/2020 22072   510707311       CONST MGMT OCT 2020      $610.00

12/04/2020 22072   510707464       CONST MGMT OCT 2020      $610.00

12/04/2020 22072   510707453       CONST MGMT OCT 2020      $610.00

12/04/2020 22072   510707965       CONST MGMT OCT 2020      $14,853.00

KREUZER CONSULTING GROUP                  Total Check Amount: $16,683.00

V43092  KWIK KLEEN                         12/04/2020 23771   480515161       WASHER SERVICE           $150.00

KWIK KLEEN                                Total Check Amount: $150.00

V43093  L.N. CURTIS & SONS                 12/04/2020 1053    110222221       TURNOUT BOOTS            $466.68

12/04/2020 1053    110222221       CREDIT:RE17443 ADAPTR    ($168.09)

12/04/2020 1053    110222221       FIRE AXE EQUIPMENT       $2,077.86

L.N. CURTIS & SONS                        Total Check Amount: $2,376.45

V43094  LONG BEACH BMW                     12/04/2020 18120   480515161       BATTERY                  $165.06

12/04/2020 18120   480515161       BRAKE PADS ETC           $291.37

12/04/2020 18120   480515161       MOTOR OIL                $196.86

12/04/2020 18120   480515161       TIRES                    $812.96

LONG BEACH BMW                            Total Check Amount: $1,466.25

V43095  LOS ANGELES TRUCK CENTERS, LLC     12/04/2020 7300    480515161       WINDOW GLASS             $113.87

12/04/2020 7300    480515161       AIR BAG                  $97.44

LOS ANGELES TRUCK CENTERS, LLC            Total Check Amount: $211.31

V43096  MINER, LTD                         12/04/2020 27173   490515151       P2 SECURITY GATE CHK     $301.04

MINER, LTD                                Total Check Amount: $301.04

V43097  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT           12/04/2020 3784    420515131       WATER DELIVERY OCT20     $14,130.08

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                  Total Check Amount: $14,130.08

V43098  ONWARD ENGINEERING                 12/04/2020 22106   510707251       INSP SVCS OCT 2020       $2,582.50

12/04/2020 22106   510707609       INSP SVCS OCT 2020       $2,365.00

ONWARD ENGINEERING                        Total Check Amount: $4,947.50

V43099  ORVAC ELECTRONICS                  12/04/2020 3614    480515161       ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES      $130.05

ORVAC ELECTRONICS                         Total Check Amount: $130.05

V43100  PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC.               12/04/2020 22120   480515161       TIRES                    $2,992.62

PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $2,992.62

V43101  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    12/04/2020 18392   490515151       PLUMBING PARTS           $64.52

12/04/2020 18392   490515151       BALL VALVE               $26.29

Dec 2, 2020 5 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43101  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    12/04/2020 18392   490515151       PIPE CUTTER              $104.72

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.           Total Check Amount: $195.53

V43102  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         12/04/2020 8978    510707946       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $495.00

12/04/2020 8978    430515171       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $264.00

12/04/2020 8978    510707251       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $248.00

12/04/2020 8978    110111112       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $20,134.11

12/04/2020 8978    280323215       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $1,165.00

12/04/2020 8978    840141412       191 PAC PLASTICS SEP     $11,651.20

12/04/2020 8978    840141412       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $464.00

12/04/2020 8978    110515171       9999 GEN LGL SVCS SEP    $909.39

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $35,330.70

V43103  SC FUELS                           12/04/2020 16654   480515161       REG UNL ETH 4100 GALS    $9,729.05

12/04/2020 16654   480515161       CLR DIESEL 1800.4GALS    $4,528.68

SC FUELS                                  Total Check Amount: $14,257.73

V43104  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      12/04/2020 25942   110515148       TREE STAKES/STRAPS       $236.94

12/04/2020 25942   420515131       SHOVELS                  $429.94

12/04/2020 25942   110515144       TOOLS                    $108.14

12/04/2020 25942   110515141       IRRIG PARTS/TOOLS        $366.56

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $1,141.58

V43105  SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL                 12/04/2020 17125   480515161       CABLE CUTTER             $45.43

SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL                        Total Check Amount: $45.43

V43106  STEAMX LLC                         12/04/2020 24072   480515161       OIL / NOZZLES            $134.36

STEAMX LLC                                Total Check Amount: $134.36

V43107  SUPERCO SPEC PROD/MOMAR, INC.      12/04/2020 16084   110515121       GRAFFITI REMOVER         $2,421.09

SUPERCO SPEC PROD/MOMAR, INC.             Total Check Amount: $2,421.09

V43108  TMK INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS           12/04/2020 20181   420             TAX ON NUTS AND BOLTS    ($64.65)

12/04/2020 20181   420515131       NUTS AND BOLTS           $4,724.08

TMK INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS                  Total Check Amount: $4,659.43

V43109  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        12/04/2020 2062    343515112       MD#3 LANDSCAPE NOV20     $2,080.10

12/04/2020 2062    361515148       FACILTIES/MEDIANS NOV    $210.03

12/04/2020 2062    341515112       MD#1 LANDSCAPE NOV20     $1,225.96

12/04/2020 2062    110515148       TRACKS LNDSCAPE NOV20    $5,602.04

12/04/2020 2062    345515112       MD#5 LANDSCAPE NOV20     $2,497.59

12/04/2020 2062    880515113       GATEWAY CTR MNT NOV20    $1,265.61

12/04/2020 2062    110515143       CITY LANDSCAPE NOV20     $13,304.53

12/04/2020 2062    346515112       MD#6 LANDSCAPE NOV20     $5,500.77

12/04/2020 2062    347515112       MD#7 LANDSCAPE NOV20     $1,100.53

12/04/2020 2062    420515131       CITY RESERVOIRS NOV20    $1,421.84

Dec 2, 2020 6 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 30, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 4, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $34,209.00

V43110  TRUCPARCO                          12/04/2020 2693    480515161       AIR VALVE                $19.29

TRUCPARCO                                 Total Check Amount: $19.29

V43111  UNITED PUMPING SERVICE, INC.       12/04/2020 16388   430515123       AROVISTA SWR CLEANING    $1,707.35

UNITED PUMPING SERVICE, INC.              Total Check Amount: $1,707.35

V43112  UNITED-HEIDER INSPECTION GROUP     12/04/2020 22202   510707311       SOILS SAMPLING           $253.33

12/04/2020 22202   510707453       SOILS SAMPLING           $144.76

12/04/2020 22202   510707464       SOILS SAMPLING           $118.91

UNITED-HEIDER INSPECTION GROUP            Total Check Amount: $517.00

V43113  VALVERDE CONSTRUCTION, INC.        12/04/2020 14201   430515123       SEWER MANHOLE REPAIR     $693.97

VALVERDE CONSTRUCTION, INC.               Total Check Amount: $693.97

V43114  WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC         12/04/2020 1667    490515151       ELECTRIC PARTS           $41.43

12/04/2020 1667    490515151       ZIP TIES                 $30.10

WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                Total Check Amount: $71.53

V43115  CHRISTINE WHITE                    12/04/2020 18977   110             REFUND DUE TO COVID19    $20.84

CHRISTINE WHITE                           Total Check Amount: $20.84

V43116  WILLDAN ENGINEERING                12/04/2020 12445   510707453       INSP SVCS THRU 10/2      $7,426.15

12/04/2020 12445   510707311       INSP SVCS THRU 10/2      $12,995.77

12/04/2020 12445   510707464       INSP SVCS THRU 10/2      $6,100.08

WILLDAN ENGINEERING                       Total Check Amount: $26,522.00

V43117  SARA L. WOODWARD                   12/04/2020 26083   110212122       OCT 2020 MILEAGE         $22.43

SARA L. WOODWARD                          Total Check Amount: $22.43

Voucher Subtotal $291,714.98

TOTAL $700,505.14

Dec 2, 2020 7 of 7 6:09:53 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186253  AT&T                               12/11/2020 22050   475141471       6720700607 11/11/20      $1,822.22

12/11/2020 22050   475141471       3057128502 11/11/20      $1,302.40

AT&T                                      Total Check Amount: $3,124.62

186254  AT&T                               12/11/2020 22390   475141471       7149110022 1014-1113     $221.56

AT&T                                      Total Check Amount: $221.56

186255  AT&T                               12/11/2020 22390   475141471       7149110022 1114-1213     $231.56

AT&T                                      Total Check Amount: $231.56

186256  AT&T CALNET                        12/11/2020 20391   361515142       CALNET NOVEMBER 2020     $111.75

12/11/2020 20391   420515131       CALNET NOVEMBER 2020     $275.92

12/11/2020 20391   475141471       CALNET NOVEMBER 2020     $8,955.20

12/11/2020 20391   360515145       CALNET NOVEMBER 2020     $46.22

12/11/2020 20391   360515147       CALNET NOVEMBER 2020     $24.85

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $9,413.94

186257  CANDICE ROCHELLE BERGE             12/11/2020 22995   110404421       VOCALS:2020 TREE LTNG    $115.00

CANDICE ROCHELLE BERGE                    Total Check Amount: $115.00

186258  BUDGET RENT A CAR OF NORWALK       12/11/2020 25483   480515161       2019 JEEP COMPASS LTD    $23,732.83

BUDGET RENT A CAR OF NORWALK              Total Check Amount: $23,732.83

186259  BUSINESS CARD                      12/11/2020 18749   110141481       BSCARD HR 112320         $372.21

12/11/2020 18749   110222211       BSCARD FIRE 112320       $370.00

12/11/2020 18749   110404429       BSCARD CS 112320         $5.00

12/11/2020 18749   110404425       BSCARD CS 112320         $307.99

12/11/2020 18749   420515131       BSCARD WATER 112320      $109.29

BUSINESS CARD                             Total Check Amount: $1,164.49

186260  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   12/11/2020 4799    110212122       OCATS/ROUTER NOV 2020    $1,104.51

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $1,104.51

186261  CPSI - PROPERTY SPECIALISTS, INC.  12/11/2020 26951   510707470       ACCESS EASEMENT          $230.00

CPSI - PROPERTY SPECIALISTS, INC.         Total Check Amount: $230.00

186262  CT&T CONCRETE PAVING, INC.         12/11/2020 28593   510707251       RETENTION:555 PT DR      $2,997.55

CT&T CONCRETE PAVING, INC.                Total Check Amount: $2,997.55

186263  DELTA T HVAC, INC.                 12/11/2020 28265   490515151       BCC AC#17 REPAIR         $220.00

12/11/2020 28265   490515151       CCC BOILER SERVICE       $220.00

12/11/2020 28265   490515151       YARD AC REPAIR           $220.00

12/11/2020 28265   490515151       BCC AC#3 REPAIR          $310.00

12/11/2020 28265   490515151       SC HVAC REPAIR           $220.00

DELTA T HVAC, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $1,190.00

186264  SHARON DICE                        12/11/2020 28995   840000000       DEVELOPER  FEE REFUND    $338.00

SHARON DICE                               Total Check Amount: $338.00

186265  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         12/11/2020 3343    110515125       ELECTRICITY NOV2020      $6,686.21

Dec 9, 2020 1 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186265  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         12/11/2020 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY NOV2020      $1,670.95

12/11/2020 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY NOV2020      $13,753.01

12/11/2020 3343    430515123       ELECTRICITY NOV2020      $723.29

12/11/2020 3343    420515131       ELECTRICITY NOV2020      $38,190.88

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $61,024.34

186266  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                12/11/2020 13287   110             CD918841790 120420 PR    $167.90

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                       Total Check Amount: $167.90

186267  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD/ST OF CALIF    12/11/2020 12043   110             #881650582 120420 PR     $1,116.60

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD/ST OF CALIF           Total Check Amount: $1,116.60

186268  GMC ELECTRICAL, INC.               12/11/2020 14517   420515131       CATHODIC PROTECTION      $2,237.13

GMC ELECTRICAL, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $2,237.13

186269  GREGORY HALPRIN                    12/11/2020 30585   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $102.67

GREGORY HALPRIN                           Total Check Amount: $102.67

186270  INTIME SOLUTIONS INC.              12/11/2020 20876   950000000       ILJAOC ISE OCT-DEC20     $82,182.50

12/11/2020 20876   950000000       ILJAOC ISE TEXT NOV20    $2,856.96

INTIME SOLUTIONS INC.                     Total Check Amount: $85,039.46

186271  KAREN WARNER ASSOCIATES, INC.      12/11/2020 19143   110323231       HOUSING ELEMENT 101      $980.00

KAREN WARNER ASSOCIATES, INC.             Total Check Amount: $980.00

186272  JAMES KIM                          12/11/2020 30584   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $71.67

JAMES KIM                                 Total Check Amount: $71.67

186273  CHRISTINA LE DOUX                  12/11/2020 30586   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $101.92

CHRISTINA LE DOUX                         Total Check Amount: $101.92

186274  LINSCOTT, LAW & GREENSPAN 
ENGINEERS

12/11/2020 29408   510707218       TFC ENGG SVCS SEP20      $995.00

LINSCOTT, LAW & GREENSPAN ENGINEERS       Total Check Amount: $995.00

186275  LU'S LIGHTHOUSE, INC.              12/11/2020 28330   480515161       LED LIGHTS               $108.38

LU'S LIGHTHOUSE, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $108.38

186276  LARRY MC GEE                       12/11/2020 30615   420000000       WATER ACCT 
OVERPAYMNT    

$20,978.64

LARRY MC GEE                              Total Check Amount: $20,978.64

186277  MCPEEK'S DODGE OF ANAHEIM          12/11/2020 22049   480515161       ENGINE REPAIR            $1,171.50

12/11/2020 22049   480515161       FUEL INJECTOR            $86.47

MCPEEK'S DODGE OF ANAHEIM                 Total Check Amount: $1,257.97

186278  KELLY MORGAN                       12/11/2020 30054   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $60.24

KELLY MORGAN                              Total Check Amount: $60.24

186279  MVP SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC          12/11/2020 29420   510707955       CCC FL3 CABLING          $8,000.00

MVP SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC                 Total Check Amount: $8,000.00

186280  THE OMEGA GROUP, INC.              12/11/2020 22064   490515151       CHEMICALS                $431.64

THE OMEGA GROUP, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $431.64

Dec 9, 2020 2 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

186281  PEOPLE SPACE                       12/11/2020 28721   510707955       CCC OFFICE WALLS FL3     $162,723.60

PEOPLE SPACE                              Total Check Amount: $162,723.60

186282  PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN               12/11/2020 23851   110             PCF REPL 12-2-20         $173.45

PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN                      Total Check Amount: $173.45

186283  PRES JCR KRAEMER OFFICE            12/11/2020 28272   840000000       DEVELOPER FEE REFUND     $1,278.50

PRES JCR KRAEMER OFFICE                   Total Check Amount: $1,278.50

186284  PRINGLES DRAPERIES & BLINDS        12/11/2020 9082    490515151       INSTALL CCCFL3 BLINDS    $2,949.83

12/11/2020 9082    490515151       INSTALL FS3 BLINDS       $396.33

PRINGLES DRAPERIES & BLINDS               Total Check Amount: $3,346.16

186285  PUENTE HILLS FORD                  12/11/2020 25742   480515161       CREDIT:WHEELS            ($520.84)

12/11/2020 25742   480515161       WHEELS                   $1,041.67

PUENTE HILLS FORD                         Total Check Amount: $520.83

186286  RBI TRAFFIC, INC                   12/11/2020 30571   911515171       TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS    $2,500.00

RBI TRAFFIC, INC                          Total Check Amount: $2,500.00

186287  SO. CALIFORNIA FLAGPOLE CO., INC.  12/11/2020 11741   490515151       FLAG POLE REPAIRS        $2,315.00

SO. CALIFORNIA FLAGPOLE CO., INC.         Total Check Amount: $2,315.00

186288  TREECO ARBORIST, INC.              12/11/2020 3838    110515143       MULCH FS2                $151.55

TREECO ARBORIST, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $151.55

186289  U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                12/11/2020 3284    110111151       2020 BL HOLIDAY CARD     $3,382.71

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                       Total Check Amount: $3,382.71

186290  UNIFIRST CORPORATION               12/11/2020 27988   110212131       PD LAUNDRY SVCS 11/23    $24.88

12/11/2020 27988   110515141       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $110.30

12/11/2020 27988   110515148       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $5.90

12/11/2020 27988   420515131       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $126.15

12/11/2020 27988   110515121       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $67.60

12/11/2020 27988   110515144       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $59.70

12/11/2020 27988   430515123       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $51.45

12/11/2020 27988   110515125       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $30.75

12/11/2020 27988   110515143       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $25.05

12/11/2020 27988   490515151       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $235.10

12/11/2020 27988   110212131       PD LAUNDRY SVCS 11/30    $24.88

12/11/2020 27988   360515145       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $52.25

12/11/2020 27988   361515148       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $5.90

12/11/2020 27988   480515161       UNIFORM SVCS NOV 2020    $178.10

UNIFIRST CORPORATION                      Total Check Amount: $998.01

186291  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              12/11/2020 3174    110141441       SHIPPING CHGS OCT/NOV    $188.63

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                     Total Check Amount: $188.63

186292  UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC.     12/11/2020 7051    490515151       LIFT FOR XMAS TREE       $1,465.28

Dec 9, 2020 3 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC.            Total Check Amount: $1,465.28

186293  REYNOLD WANG                       12/11/2020 30351   840000000       DEVELOPER FEE REFUND     $182.05

REYNOLD WANG                              Total Check Amount: $182.05

186294  XEROX CORPORATION                  12/11/2020 3349    110141441       BLACK CPR/PRNTR OCT      $468.65

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       HI PERF COLOR CPR OCT    $220.27

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       HISPEED PRNTR/CPR OCT    $717.42

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       TRM/FOLDR SW MNT OCT     $116.00

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       UDIRECTS MNT OCT20       $119.07

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       EQ PROTECTION  OCT20     $24.89

12/11/2020 3349    110141441       PROD CLRCPR/PRNTR OCT    $1,493.47

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $3,159.77

186295  HANNAH YOKOO                       12/11/2020 29328   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $41.34

HANNAH YOKOO                              Total Check Amount: $41.34

Check Subtotal $408,964.50

V43118  ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS            12/11/2020 4023    110212131       BULLETPROOF VESTS        $627.65

ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS                   Total Check Amount: $627.65

V43119  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              12/11/2020 3344    110             DED:4010 APEA MEMBR      $480.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $480.00

V43120  THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                12/11/2020 24539   110             DED:808B FSA DEPCAR      $2,028.91

12/11/2020 24539   110             DED:808C FSA UR MED      $4,791.88

THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $6,820.79

V43121  ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC   12/11/2020 6604    110212132       CRSNG GRDS 10/1-10/10    $2,612.93

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC          Total Check Amount: $2,612.93

V43122  CORRINE BARRIOS GAMINO             12/11/2020 28084   110404215       OUTDOOR YOGA             $30.00

CORRINE BARRIOS GAMINO                    Total Check Amount: $30.00

V43123  BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL            12/11/2020 29122   110404145       ONLINE DRIVER'S ED       $13.20

BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL                   Total Check Amount: $13.20

V43124  BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE            12/11/2020 16230   420             GAS CANS SALES TAX       ($10.06)

12/11/2020 16230   420515131       GAS CANS                 $132.04

BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE                   Total Check Amount: $121.98

V43125  CHRISTINE BOATNER                  12/11/2020 18460   110404215       OUTDOOR BARBELL PUMP     $93.00

CHRISTINE BOATNER                         Total Check Amount: $93.00

V43126  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          12/11/2020 14990   110             DED:4050 MEMORIAL        $187.00

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $187.00

V43127  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    12/11/2020 3236    110             DED:4005 BCEA MEMBR      $550.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $550.00

V43128  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      12/11/2020 3237    110             DED:4016 ASSOC MEMB      $2,984.50

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $2,984.50

Dec 9, 2020 4 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43129  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            12/11/2020 3769    110             DED:4030 BPA REG         $3,300.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,300.00

V43130  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        12/11/2020 1068    110             DED:5010 B.P.A.L.        $135.00

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $135.00

V43131  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

12/11/2020 21189   110             DED:4020 PMA MEMBRS      $195.00

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $195.00

V43132  C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC    12/11/2020 13055   420515131       METER BOXES              $317.87

12/11/2020 13055   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $914.97

C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC           Total Check Amount: $1,232.84

V43133  CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO       12/11/2020 3388    420515131       WTR CONSUMPTION NOV20    $260,433.56

CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO              Total Check Amount: $260,433.56

V43134  CALIF FORENSIC PHLEBOTOMY INC.     12/11/2020 4488    110212131       PHLEBOTOMY NOV2020       $749.00

CALIF FORENSIC PHLEBOTOMY INC.            Total Check Amount: $749.00

V43135  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              12/11/2020 15828   480515161       BOLTS/TAPE               $23.77

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $23.77

V43136  CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC       12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3035 PD DISP OCT20       $85.19

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3124 PD INV OCT20        $77.30

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       5327 FIRE ADM OCT20      $85.61

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       PRINT CHARGES:OCT20      $434.33

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3110 PD REC 1 OCT20      $77.30

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3118 PD REC 2 OCT20      $77.30

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3142 MGMT SVCS OCT20     $87.17

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3047 SR CTR OCT20        $77.30

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3054 PW OCT20            $87.17

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       3056 BCC OCT20           $87.17

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       2714 FINANCE OCT20       $101.34

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       5154 FIRE DEPT OCT20     $85.61

12/11/2020 15260   110141441       6569 COMM DEV OCT20      $143.66

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC              Total Check Amount: $1,506.45

V43137  ARLINDA CANTU                      12/11/2020 26312   110404215       PSNL TRNG BCC NOV20      $650.34

ARLINDA CANTU                             Total Check Amount: $650.34

V43138  CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES, 
LLC    

12/11/2020 29643   475141471       FINPLUS MNT FY 20/21     $37,243.04

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC           Total Check Amount: $37,243.04

V43139  NANCY CHIU                         12/11/2020 26344   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $34.43

NANCY CHIU                                Total Check Amount: $34.43

V43140  CIGNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.      12/11/2020 26628   110141481       EAP SVCS DEC 2020        $858.01

CIGNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.             Total Check Amount: $858.01

Dec 9, 2020 5 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43141  CORE & MAIN LP                     12/11/2020 27049   420515131       WATER 
METERS+ENCODERS    

$3,039.26

12/11/2020 27049   420515131       WATER METER ENCODERS     $6,388.10

12/11/2020 27049   420515131       MARKING PAINT            $219.29

CORE & MAIN LP                            Total Check Amount: $9,646.65

V43142  DELORES COWAN                      12/11/2020 26156   110404145       CYSC A/S CHEERLEADING    $333.00

DELORES COWAN                             Total Check Amount: $333.00

V43143  DANIELS TIRE SERVICE               12/11/2020 3133    480515161       TIRES                    $4,622.35

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE                      Total Check Amount: $4,622.35

V43144  DF POLYGRAPH                       12/11/2020 22010   110141481       POLYGRAPH EXAMS NOV20    $350.00

DF POLYGRAPH                              Total Check Amount: $350.00

V43145  AMANDA DIAZ DBA PANACHE            12/11/2020 27402   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $211.40

AMANDA DIAZ DBA PANACHE                   Total Check Amount: $211.40

V43146  MICHAEL DURALDE                    12/11/2020 25228   110404215       PSNL TRAINR BCC NOV20    $41.04

12/11/2020 25228   110404215       BREA MOVEMENT/CYCLE      $628.84

MICHAEL DURALDE                           Total Check Amount: $669.88

V43147  MYRA DUVALL                        12/11/2020 18083   110404215       OUTDOOR YOGA             $178.00

MYRA DUVALL                               Total Check Amount: $178.00

V43148  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            12/11/2020 3457    110212111       BADGES                   $284.45

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $284.45

V43149  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               12/11/2020 4522    110515144       SAFETY VESTS             $14.62

12/11/2020 4522    480515161       GLOVES                   $37.61

12/11/2020 4522    110515141       HAND SANITIZERS          $102.20

12/11/2020 4522    110515141       SAFETY VESTS             $29.25

12/11/2020 4522    110515144       SAFETY GLASSES           $7.06

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $190.74

V43150  FIBER AND GLOSS LLC                12/11/2020 29673   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $166.36

FIBER AND GLOSS LLC                       Total Check Amount: $166.36

V43151  FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.           12/11/2020 18052   840141412       WQMP 255 E IMP OCT20     $600.00

FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $600.00

V43152  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO       12/11/2020 6802    490515151       CCC JNTRL SUPPLIES       $98.59

GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO              Total Check Amount: $98.59

V43153  DON GOLDEN                         12/11/2020 10729   110000000       INSP SVCS 11/19-12/2     ($4,571.50)

12/11/2020 10729   110323242       INSP SVCS 11/19-12/2     $56.25

12/11/2020 10729   84032324I       INSP SVCS 11/19-12/2     $12,934.00

DON GOLDEN                                Total Check Amount: $8,418.75

V43154  GRAINGER                           12/11/2020 13634   480515161       VACUUM                   $261.70

GRAINGER                                  Total Check Amount: $261.70

V43155  GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICES, 12/11/2020 28695   110515125       NOV20 JAN SVCS:DT        $2,560.39

Dec 9, 2020 6 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43155  INC 12/11/2020 28695   490515151       NOV20 JAN SVCS:CCC       $10,019.14

12/11/2020 28695   110515125       DAY PORTERS DT NOV20     $60.00

12/11/2020 28695   490515151       NOV20 JAN SVCS:BCC       $4,112.14

12/11/2020 28695   490515151       DAY PORTERS CCC NOV20    $8,965.67

12/11/2020 28695   490515151       DAY PORTERS:ELECTION     $279.36

12/11/2020 28695   490515151       NOV20 JAN SVCS:SR CTR    $2,436.25

12/11/2020 28695   490515151       NOV20 JAN SVCS:YARD      $1,153.47

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICES, INC       Total Check Amount: $29,586.42

V43156  ROBERT C. HAEFNER                  12/11/2020 14703   110212111       POST MGMT CRSE MOD C     $160.00

ROBERT C. HAEFNER                         Total Check Amount: $160.00

V43157  HOUSING PROGRAMS                   12/11/2020 26542   290323215       HSG REHAB OCT/NOV20      $5,025.00

HOUSING PROGRAMS                          Total Check Amount: $5,025.00

V43158  MARINA ILLUM                       12/11/2020 27929   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $42.00

MARINA ILLUM                              Total Check Amount: $42.00

V43159  INFOSEND, INC.                     12/11/2020 19016   110111151       INSERT:BREA ON LINE      $53.02

12/11/2020 19016   110111151       INSERT:STAY INFORMED     $53.03

12/11/2020 19016   420141421       WATER:OCT20 PRNT/MAIL    $1,462.82

12/11/2020 19016   110404421       INSERT:NUTCRACKER        $53.02

12/11/2020 19016   110404421       INSERT:VETERANS' DAY     $53.03

12/11/2020 19016   420141421       WATER:OCT20 POSTAGE      $4,174.93

INFOSEND, INC.                            Total Check Amount: $5,849.85

V43160  JACKSON'S AUTO SUPPLY              12/11/2020 1143    480515161       AUTO SUPPLIES OCT20      $2,485.61

JACKSON'S AUTO SUPPLY                     Total Check Amount: $2,485.61

V43161  JAX AUTO                           12/11/2020 20187   480515161       SMOG TEST                $49.95

JAX AUTO                                  Total Check Amount: $49.95

V43162  PAMELA JOHNSTON                    12/11/2020 28025   110404215       OUTDOOR ZUMBA            $178.00

PAMELA JOHNSTON                           Total Check Amount: $178.00

V43163  KRONOS INCORPORATED                12/11/2020 22688   110222223       IVR SVCS OCT2020         $6.54

KRONOS INCORPORATED                       Total Check Amount: $6.54

V43164  DANYELL LAGRAFFE                   12/11/2020 27892   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $42.00

DANYELL LAGRAFFE                          Total Check Amount: $42.00

V43165  DOLLY LAI                          12/11/2020 18084   110404215       OUTDOOR YOGA             $68.00

DOLLY LAI                                 Total Check Amount: $68.00

V43166  MARION LEE                         12/11/2020 29317   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $514.79

MARION LEE                                Total Check Amount: $514.79

V43167  CHRISTINA LEONETTE                 12/11/2020 28711   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $83.20

CHRISTINA LEONETTE                        Total Check Amount: $83.20

V43168  BERRY LIANG                        12/11/2020 25640   110404215       OUTDOOR TRX              $36.00

Dec 9, 2020 7 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43168  BERRY LIANG                        12/11/2020 25640   110404215       BREA MOVEMENT/CYCLE      $67.68

12/11/2020 25640   110404215       PSNL TRAINE BCC NOV20    $194.94

BERRY LIANG                               Total Check Amount: $298.62

V43169  TANYA LOSCUTOFF                    12/11/2020 22092   110404215       PNL TRAINER BCC NOV20    $55.86

12/11/2020 22092   110404215       OUTSIDE SUPER SCULPT     $156.00

TANYA LOSCUTOFF                           Total Check Amount: $211.86

V43170  PAMELA MASICK                      12/11/2020 28359   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $38.50

PAMELA MASICK                             Total Check Amount: $38.50

V43171  ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                  12/11/2020 26046   110404215       OUTDOOR BARRE            $207.00

12/11/2020 26046   110404215       OUTDOOR BARBELL PUMP     $46.50

12/11/2020 26046   110404215       PSNL TRAINR BCC NOV20    $118.56

ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                         Total Check Amount: $372.06

V43172  THEA MERRITT                       12/11/2020 29316   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $27.20

THEA MERRITT                              Total Check Amount: $27.20

V43173  MINER, LTD                         12/11/2020 27173   490515151       FS3 APP  BAY DOOR SVC    $4,413.32

12/11/2020 27173   490515151       FS3 BAY DOOR REPAIR      $376.30

MINER, LTD                                Total Check Amount: $4,789.62

V43174  EVE MARIE MOBLEY                   12/11/2020 28356   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $55.76

EVE MARIE MOBLEY                          Total Check Amount: $55.76

V43175  JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI           12/11/2020 20158   110404215       OUTDOOR FITNESS CLASS    $99.00

JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI                  Total Check Amount: $99.00

V43176  NORDIC FOX DESIGN CO., LLC         12/11/2020 28087   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SLEX     $153.47

NORDIC FOX DESIGN CO., LLC                Total Check Amount: $153.47

V43177  ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY           12/11/2020 3451    110             DED:5005 UNITED WAY      $7.31

ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY                  Total Check Amount: $7.31

V43178  OZUNA ELECTRIC CO.INC.             12/11/2020 18504   420515131       EMERG GEN-B.RIDGEFIRE    $24,627.96

OZUNA ELECTRIC CO.INC.                    Total Check Amount: $24,627.96

V43179  PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES    12/11/2020 19696   475141471       7147920398 DEC 2020      $75.00

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES           Total Check Amount: $75.00

V43180  SCARLET PEÑALOZA                   12/11/2020 27890   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $26.60

SCARLET PEÑALOZA                          Total Check Amount: $26.60

V43181  PETROLEUM MARKETING EQUIPMENT      12/11/2020 9282    480515161       PUMP REBUILD KIT         $225.54

PETROLEUM MARKETING EQUIPMENT             Total Check Amount: $225.54

V43182  PIPE TEC, INC.                     12/11/2020 29480   510707609       SEWER/CCTV CLNG PP#5     $48,434.10

PIPE TEC, INC.                            Total Check Amount: $48,434.10

V43183  PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL 
AUTOMATION

12/11/2020 27059   420515131       SCADA TROUBLESHOOTING    $1,217.09

PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION       Total Check Amount: $1,217.09

V43184  QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC          12/11/2020 30262   110141441       INK TANK                 $246.75

Dec 9, 2020 8 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43184  QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC          12/11/2020 30262   110141441       MAILSYSTM LSE OCT-DEC    $1,420.45

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC                 Total Check Amount: $1,667.20

V43185  RAY-LITE INDUSTRIES, INC.          12/11/2020 19800   490515152       LED LIGHTS               $482.15

12/11/2020 19800   490515151       BCC PARKING CLIPS        $856.03

12/11/2020 19800   490515152       BCC LED FLOOD LIGHTS     $90.24

12/11/2020 19800   490515152       BCC LED LIGHTING         $503.79

12/11/2020 19800   490515151       LIGHT FIXTURE PARTS      $1,718.40

12/11/2020 19800   490515152       CCC FL3 LED UPGRADE      $659.74

12/11/2020 19800   490515152       LED LIGHTING             $1,020.18

12/11/2020 19800   490515152       LED LIGHTING CONTROLS    $152.77

RAY-LITE INDUSTRIES, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $5,483.30

V43186  REHABWEST, INC.                    12/11/2020 22325   110141481       PROF SVCS NOV2020        $435.60

REHABWEST, INC.                           Total Check Amount: $435.60

V43187  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         12/11/2020 8978    110515171       190 REMEDIATION OCT20    $719.60

12/11/2020 8978    510707251       0145 57/LAMBERT OCT20    $437.00

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $1,156.60

V43188  MONICA RINCON                      12/11/2020 27401   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $161.00

MONICA RINCON                             Total Check Amount: $161.00

V43189  PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                 12/11/2020 6580    110212111       TRAVEL EXPENSES          $16.00

PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                        Total Check Amount: $16.00

V43190  RPW SERVICES, INC.                 12/11/2020 3791    360515147       SPRAY-FLEAS AND TICKS    $180.00

RPW SERVICES, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $180.00

V43191  RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                12/11/2020 21638   490515151       ANCHOR KIT               $14.57

12/11/2020 21638   490515151       HVAC PARTS, CCC FL3      $41.91

RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                       Total Check Amount: $56.48

V43192  RUST AND ROZE                      12/11/2020 28714   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $75.81

RUST AND ROZE                             Total Check Amount: $75.81

V43193  ROBERT SCHULTZ                     12/11/2020 28354   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $42.00

ROBERT SCHULTZ                            Total Check Amount: $42.00

V43194  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      12/11/2020 25942   110515143       TREESTAKES/IRRIGPARTS    $108.41

12/11/2020 25942   110515148       TREESTAKES/IRRIGPARTS    $75.28

12/11/2020 25942   110515144       IRRIG PARTS/TRASHERS     $52.62

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $236.31

V43195  SO. CALIFORNIA FLEET SVCS. INC     12/11/2020 27570   480515161       A/C REPAIR               $2,293.19

SO. CALIFORNIA FLEET SVCS. INC            Total Check Amount: $2,293.19

V43196  AIMEE SONES                        12/11/2020 24801   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $46.81

AIMEE SONES                               Total Check Amount: $46.81

V43197  SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 
SVC  

12/11/2020 18619   480515161       WINDOW REGULATOR         $418.64

Dec 9, 2020 9 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SVC         Total Check Amount: $418.64

V43198  LI SHA TAN                         12/11/2020 28085   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $43.40

LI SHA TAN                                Total Check Amount: $43.40

V43199  JACKIE TEMPLIN                     12/11/2020 24802   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $56.70

JACKIE TEMPLIN                            Total Check Amount: $56.70

V43200  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        12/11/2020 2062    110515141       PARKS MNT OCT 2020       $2,137.00

12/11/2020 2062    341515112       IRRIGATION REPAIR        $387.93

12/11/2020 2062    110515141       PARKS MNT NOV 2020       $2,137.00

12/11/2020 2062    110515148       REMOVE BRANCH            $500.00

12/11/2020 2062    110515148       REMOVE BRANCHES          $600.00

12/11/2020 2062    345515112       REMOVE BRANCHES          $200.00

12/11/2020 2062    347515112       TREE REMOVAL             $300.00

12/11/2020 2062    110515141       PARKS MNT SEPT 2020      $2,137.00

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $8,398.93

V43201  TRUE TINT WINDOW TINTING           12/11/2020 28281   490515151       CCC FL3 TINT             $1,976.00

TRUE TINT WINDOW TINTING                  Total Check Amount: $1,976.00

V43202  TURBO DATA SYSTEMS, INC.           12/11/2020 1472    110212122       CITATION PROC NOV20      $545.66

12/11/2020 1472    110212122       HH LEASE TPM NOV20       $193.95

TURBO DATA SYSTEMS, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $739.61

V43203  JORDAN TYSON                       12/11/2020 27893   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $102.60

JORDAN TYSON                              Total Check Amount: $102.60

V43204  UNICORN CRAFTS                     12/11/2020 27894   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $164.19

UNICORN CRAFTS                            Total Check Amount: $164.19

V43205  UNICORN METALS                     12/11/2020 17181   480515161       ROUND METAL              $43.84

UNICORN METALS                            Total Check Amount: $43.84

V43206  UNITED ROTARY BRUSH 
CORPORATION    

12/11/2020 16649   480515161       SWEEPER BROOMS (2)       $247.48

12/11/2020 16649   480515161       SWEEPER BROOM            $388.54

12/11/2020 16649   480515161       CREDIT:SWPR BRM MOTOR    ($511.82)

UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION           Total Check Amount: $124.20

V43207  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              12/11/2020 3332    911515151       COVID19-DISINFECTANT     $305.34

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY                     Total Check Amount: $305.34

V43208  WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.         12/11/2020 1556    110515142       TREE MNT 9/1-9/15/20     $5,330.01

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.                Total Check Amount: $5,330.01

V43209  WESTERN GOLF PROPERTIES, LLC       12/11/2020 29071   465000000       BRCH HLLS S/TAX NOV20    $3,026.40

12/11/2020 29071   465515149       BIRCH HLLS MGMT NOV20    $137,500.00

12/11/2020 29071   465000000       BIRCH HLLS TIPS NOV20    $4,670.89

12/11/2020 29071   465515149       BIRCH HILLS CGS NOV20    $16,389.64

12/11/2020 29071   465515149       BREA CREEK CGS NOV20     $5,201.78

Dec 9, 2020 10 of 11 9:50:02 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Dec 7, 2020 12:00 AM and Dec 11, 2020 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V43209  WESTERN GOLF PROPERTIES, LLC       12/11/2020 29071   465000000       BREA CRK S/TAX NOV20     $939.42

12/11/2020 29071   465515149       BREA CREEK MGMT NOV20    $51,350.00

WESTERN GOLF PROPERTIES, LLC              Total Check Amount: $219,078.13

V43210  RACHEL E. MCCULLOUGH-ZAMORA        12/11/2020 29068   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $23.80

RACHEL E. MCCULLOUGH-ZAMORA               Total Check Amount: $23.80

V43211  ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT       12/11/2020 22125   346515112       DOG WASTE BAGS           $186.12

12/11/2020 22125   343515112       DOG WASTE BAGS           $540.46

ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT              Total Check Amount: $726.58

Voucher Subtotal $721,047.68

TOTAL $1,130,012.18

Dec 9, 2020 11 of 11 9:50:02 PM


	Agenda
	 Item 3 - 2021 Legislative Platform
	Att1_2020 Brea Legislative Platform
	 Item 4 - Council Voting Process
	Att1_Voting Order
	 Item 14 - Election Certification 
	Att1_Resolution
	Att2_Results
	 Item 17 - _2971
	Att1_Ordinance
	Att2_Redline
	 Item 18 - _2970
	Att1_Minutes
	 Item 19 - Accela Land Management software renewal. 
	Att1_Amendment No. 1
	 Item 20 - Resolution Authorizing Submittal of Application for Beverage Container Recycling City_County Payment Programs and Related Authorizations
	Att1_Resolution
	Att2_Letter of Designation
	 Item 21 - Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Adopt Resolution, and Award Contract with Hardy & Harper, Inc. for the Imperial Highway_Berry Street I
	Att1_Attachment A - Vicinity Map
	Att2_Attachment B - Proposal Contractor Hardy and Harper
	Att3_Attachment C - Contract
	Att4_Resolution
	 Item 22 - Award the Purchase of a Pre-engineered Pedestrian Bridge for Birch Hills Golf Course to TrueNorth Steel
	Att1_Attachment A - Location Map
	Att2_Attachment B - Specifications
	Att3_Attachment C - Offer and Acceptance Agreement
	 Item 23 - Resolution Approving Application Submittal to Cal OES for Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Cities Program
	Att1_Resolution
	 Item 24 - Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with Gentry Brothers, Inc. in the amount of $279,738.24 for the Country Lane Street
	Att1_Attachment A - Location Map
	Att2_Attachment B - Gentry Brother's Inc. Proposal
	Att3_Attachment C - Contract
	 Item 25 - Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with Sully-Miller Contracting Company for the Napoli Tract Water Improvements, CIP 
	Att1_Attachment A - Location Map
	Att2_Proposal - Sully Miller
	Att3_Attachment C - Contratc
	 Item 26 - Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, Award Contract with Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc, for the Moorpark Drive Water Improvements P
	Att1_Attachment A
	Att2_Attachment B
	Att3_Attachment C
	 Item 27 - Approve Plans and Specifications, Receive Bids, and Award Contract with All Cities Engineering, Inc. for the Brea Water Main Replacement Steele Drive 
	Att1_All Cities Agreement
	Att2_Location Map
	Att3_All Cities Engineering, Inc. Proposal 
	Att4_Construction Contract Agreement
	 Item 28 - Ratify the Termination of Local Emergency for Blue Ridge Fire
	Att1_Resolution
	 Item 29 - Contract Addendums for Interim Contracts with Western Golf Properties LLC at Birch Hills and Brea Creek Golf Courses
	Att1_Addendum 1 - Birch Hills
	Att2_Addendum 2 - Brea Creek
	 Item 30 - November Outgoing Payment Log and City Disbursement Registers for December 4 and 11, 2020 
	Att1_November Outgoing Payment Log
	Att2_12-04-2020 City Disbursement
	Att3_12-11-2020 City Disbursement

